








EXillard

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

BOARD OF EDUCATION
MEETING

R X X

May 20, 2013

7

g
S S SSSSSSSSSSSSS SIS sSSP SSSSSSSSSSSS S\

//[I



STUDENT FEES PUBLIC HEARING SCRIPT
by Duncan A. Young, Young & White Law Offices
Monday, May 20, 2013
5:55 p.m.
Don Stroh Administration Center
(NOTE: The Act requires that the public hearing be held at a special or regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of

Education and, therefore, you should open the special meeting and state that the purpose of the special meeting is to
hold the public hearing on the Student Fees Policy.)

Good evening and welcome to the special meeting of the Millard Public Schools’ Board of Education.

Section 79-2,132 of the Public Elementary and Secondary Student Fee Authorization Act requires that annually each
school board hold a public hearing at a regular or special meeting for the purpose of addressing the proposed Student
Fees Policy.

Prior to holding the public hearing the Act requires the Board of Education to review the amount of money collected
from the students and the use of waivers pursuant to the Student Fees Policy for the prior year.

I would like to introduce the Board members who are present and will participate in this public hearing. They are:

myself Mike Pate Pat Ricketts
Mike Kennedy Dave Anderson
Linda Poole and Paul Meyer

As I understand, the Superintendent and the District’s administration are recommending this Policy and the
accompanying Rule for adoption and are available to answer questions from the Board members. I also understand
that the administration is not going to make a presentation as such.

In order to allow everyone a chance to address the Board on the Student Fees Policy and accompanying Rule, 1
would like to ask each of you to limit your comments to five minutes or so. If there is a group of people who
collectively would like to address the Board on this issue it might be helpful if you would select one, two or three
individuals to speak on behalf of the entire group. Of course, we will allow each of you who wish to address the
Board on this subject to do so at this time.

The official Board action on the Policy and accompanying Rule will be acted on during the regular meeting which is
scheduled to follow immediately after this public hearing.

I have received (numerous) ( ) requests to address the Board and I will attempt to call you in the order in

which the requests were turned in prior to the opening of this public hearing. After everyone has had an opportunity
to address the Board on this issue, I will close the public hearing and adjourn the special meeting. The first speaker
that has requested an opportunity to address the Board is
(continue calling the individuals until you have gone through all of them).

Thank you very much for your participation in this public hearing. You have offered valuable information and
insight to all of the Board members as well as to the Superintendent and his administrative staff. If there is no other
person wishing to address the Board I will now close the public hearing.

1 will now entertain a motion to adjourn the special meeting of the Millard Board of Education.
MEETING ADJOURNED



BOARD OF EDUCATION
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
OMAHA, NEBRASKA

BOARD MEETING STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER
6:00 P.M. 5606 SOUTH 147th STREET
May 20, 2013

5:15 p.m. PAYBAC Awards Reception
5:55 p.m. Public Hearing on Student Fees
AGENDA
A. Call to Order
The Public Meeting Act is posted on the Wall and Available for Public Inspection
B. Pledge of Allegiance
C. Roll Call

D. Public Comments on agenda items — This is the proper time for public questions and comments on agenda items only.
Please make sure a request form is given to the Board President before the meeting begins.

E. Routine Matters

1. *Approval of Board of Education Minutes — May 6, 2013
* Approval of Bills
*Receive the Treasurer’s Report and Place on File
Committee of the Whole Meeting — May 13, 2013

bl el N

F. Information Items
1. Showcase: PAYBAC Awards
2. Superintendent’s Comments
3. Board Comments/Announcements
4. Report from Student Representatives and Presentation of Plaques

G. Unfinished Business:
1. Approval of Policy 6670 — Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment — Homebound Instruction

H. New Business
1. First Reading of Policy 6275 — Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment — Employee Created Material
2. Approval of Rule 6670.1 — Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment — Homebound Instruction
3. Approval of Rule 6675.1 — Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment — Exempt Schools: Requests for
Programs, Services or Materials
4. Approval of Rule 6680.1 — Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment — Nonpublic Schools: Requests for
Programs, Services
Approval of Rule 6750.1 — Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment — Student Fees
Approval of Construction Documents Phase for Upchurch Elementary Additions
Approval of 2013 Graduates
Approval of the 2013-2014 High School Calendars
9. Approval of Certified Athletic Trainer Contract
10. Approval of Contract for Physician Services for the High School Athletic Programs from Lakeside Orthopedics
11. Administrator for Hire — Norris Elementary
12. Approval of Personnel Actions:
13. Negotiations — Litigation (Executive Session)

I.  Reports
1. Senior Status Report

2. Legislative Report

J. Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar
1. Graduation, May 25, 2013, Civic Auditorium, 1804 Capitol Ave. Times for each High School are:
e  Millard South High School at 10:00 a.m.
e  Millard West High School at 1:00 p.m.
e Millard North High School at 4:00 p.m.




Board Meeting Agenda
May 20, 2013
Page 2

2. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, June 3, 2013 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center,
5606 South 147w Street

3. Committee of the Whole Meeting ( Budget Retreat) on Monday, June 10, 2013 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 S. 147" Street

4. Committee of the Whole Meeting on Tuesday, June 11, 2013 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration
Center

5. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, July 1, 2013 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center
6. New Staff Luncheon on Friday, August 2, 2013 from 12:00 to 1:15 p.m. at Millard South High School

7. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, August 5, 2013 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration
Center

8. Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, August 12, 2013 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center

9. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, August 19, 2013 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center

10. Board of Education Meeting on Tuesday, September 3, 2013 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center

K. Public Comments - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on any topic. Please make sure a request
form is given to the Board President before the meeting begins.

L. Adjournment:

All items indicated by an asterisk (*) will comprise the Consent Agenda and may be acted on in a single motion. Items may be
deleted from the Consent Agenda by request of any board member.



BOARD OF EDUCATION
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
OMAHA, NEBRASKA
BOARD MEETING STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER
6:00 P.M. 5606 SOUTH 147TH STREET

May 20, 2013

5:15 p.m. PAYBAC Awards Reception
5:55 p.m. Public Hearing on Student Fees

ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM

A. Call to Order

The Public Meeting Act is posted on the Wall and Available for Public Inspection

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Roll Call

D. Public Comments on agenda items - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on agenda items only. Please
make sure a request form is given to the Board President prior to the meeting.

*E.1.

*E.2.

*E.3.

*E.4.

F.1.

F.2.

F.3.

FA4.

G.1.

H.1.

H.2.

H.3.

H.4.

H.S.

H.6.

H.7.

Motion by , seconded by , to approve the Board of Education Minutes — May 6, 2013 (See
enclosure.)

Motion by , seconded by , to approve the bills. (See enclosures.)

Motion by , seconded by , to receive the Treasurer’s Report and Place on File. (See enclosure.)

Summary of Board Committee of the Whole Meeting - May 13, 2013
Showcase: PAYBAC Awards

Superintendent’s Comments

Board Comments/Announcements

Report from Student Representatives and Presentation of Plaques

Motion by seconded by , to approve revisions to Policy 6670 — Curriculum,
Instruction, and Assessment — Homebound Instruction (See enclosure.)

First Reading of Policy 6275 — Curriculum, Instruction and Assessment — Employee Created Material (See enclosure.)

Motion by seconded by , to approve Rule 6670.1 — Curriculum, Instruction, and
Assessment — Homebound Instruction (See enclosure.)

Motion by seconded by , to approve Rule 6675.1 — Curriculum, Instruction, and
Assessment — Exempt Schools: Requests for Programs, Services or Materials (See enclosure.)

Motion by seconded by , to approve Rule 6680.1- Curriculum, Instruction, and
Assessment — Nonpublic Schools: Requests for Programs, Services (See enclosure.)

Motion by seconded by , to approve Rule 6750.1 — Curriculum, Instruction, and
Assessment — Student Fees (See enclosure.)

Motion by seconded by , to approve Construction Documents Phase for Upchurch
Elementary Additions (See enclosure.)

Motion by seconded by , to approve the 2013 Graduates. (See enclosure.)




Board Meeting Agenda
May 20, 2013

Page 2

H.8.

Motion by seconded by , to approve the High School 2013-2014 Calendars (See
enclosure.)

H.9. Motion by seconded by , to approve the Certified Athletic Trainer Contract (See
enclosure.)

H.10. Motion by seconded by , to approve the Contract for Physicians Services for the High
School Athletic Programs from Lakeside Orthopedics (See enclosure.)

H.11 Motion by seconded by , to approve Administer for Hire — Colleen Ballard —
Principal at Norris Elementary (See enclosure.)

H.12. Motion by seconded by , to approve Personnel Actions:

H.13. Negotiations — Litigation (Executive Session)

I. Reports

1. Senior Status Report
2. Legislative Report

J. Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar

1. Graduation, May 25, 2013, Civic Auditorium, 1804 Capitol Ave.
e  Millard South High School at 10:00 a.m.,
e  Millard West High School at 1:00 p.m.
e  Millard North High School at 4:00 p.m.

2. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, June 3, 2013, at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center

3. Committee of the Whole Meeting (Budget Retreat) on Monday, June 10, 2013, at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center

4. Committee of the Whole Meeting on Tuesday, June 11, 2013, at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center
5. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, July 1, 2013, at 6:00 p.m.at the Don Stroh Administration Center

6. New Staff Luncheon on Friday, August 2, 2013 from 12:00 to 1:15 p.m. at Millard South High School

7. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, August 5, 2013 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center

8. Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, August 12, 2013 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center
9. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, August 19, 2013 at the Don Stroh Administration Center

10. Board of Education Meeting on Tuesday, September 3, 2013 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center

K. Public Comments - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on any topic. Please make sure a request form is
given to the Board President before the meeting begins.

L. Adjournment

All items indicated by an asterisk (*) will comprise the Consent Agenda and may be acted on in a single motion. Items may be
deleted from the Consent Agenda by request of any board member.












Millard Public Schools

May 20, 2013

10



11

Millard Public Schools Check Reqister Prepared for the Board Meeting for
May 20, 2013

Fund | Check Number | Check Date = Vendor Number Vendor Name Transaction Amount
01 403258 05/02/2013 011651 AMERICAN EXPRESS $3,413.63
403259 05/02/2013 134723 FORDHAM UNIVERSITY $1,070.00
403260 05/02/2013 056820 HARRY A KOCH COMPANY $60.00
403263 05/02/2013 138808 NEBRASKA SECRETARY OF STATE:NOTARY $60.00
403264 05/02/2013 135251 ALLIANCE BASEBALL OMAHA LLC $360.00
403265 05/02/2013 081630 SAMS CLUB DIRECT $171.96
403266 05/09/2013 131418 B STREET COLLISION CENTER $1,439.80
403267 05/09/2013 130311 BOYS TOWN NATIONAL RESOURCE $250.00
403268 05/09/2013 132271 ERIK CHAUSSEE $51.98
403269 05/09/2013 138101 MARTA DONAHOE $750.00
403270 05/09/2013 106893 WICHITA WATER CONDITIONING INC $147.46
403272 05/09/2013 131412 NE DEPT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES $40.00
403273 05/09/2013 107732 BRIAN L NELSON $112.50
403274 05/09/2013 132086 PIONEER VALLEY EDUCATIONAL PRESS $35.20
403275 05/09/2013 138504 TODD L REESON $68.75
403276 05/09/2013 107354 STEPHEN W. VENTEICHER $75.00
403277 05/09/2013 133224 JEFF WARNOCK $100.00
403278 05/09/2013 137878 WHITE WOLF WEB PRINTERS INC $480.00
403290 05/20/2013 065425 ANDERSEN MIDDLE SCHOOL $8,397.00
403292 05/20/2013 136956 RAYMOND J SAVARD $3,000.00
403293 05/20/2013 139648 BARBARA'S BEST IMPRESSIONS INC $310.00
403294 05/20/2013 136687 STEPHANIE BECKER-KASTRUP $228.00
403297 05/20/2013 139294 RICHARD BISHOP $7.50
403298 05/20/2013 137177 CHRISTOPHER BRADSTREET $57.50
403301 05/20/2013 020800 JANET BUTLER $89.91
403303 05/20/2013 139505 DANIEL CARLSON $100.00
403304 05/20/2013 139436 MATTHEW JOSEPH CASAS $200.00
403307 05/20/2013 108436 COX COMMUNICATIONS INC $11,623.60
403308 05/20/2013 109063 CRISIS PREVENTION INSTITUTE INC $1,025.00
403309 05/20/2013 106893 WICHITA WATER CONDITIONING INC $43.28
403318 05/20/2013 132240 EDUCATION LOGISTICS, INC $11,431.18
403319 05/20/2013 037525 EDUCATIONAL SERVICE UNIT #3 $92.95
403321 05/20/2013 139714 JULIE EMMEL $15.00
403323 05/20/2013 040450 FEDERAL EXPRESS $17.52
403324 05/20/2013 131826 ALICIA FEIST $789.50
403330 05/20/2013 131710 PATRICK T GEARY $225.00
403331 05/20/2013 106894 TAMMY GEBHART $319.23
403332 05/20/2013 130343 DAVID L. GERARD $612.50

May 15, 2013 1



12

Millard Public Schools Check Reqister Prepared for the Board Meeting for
May 20, 2013

Fund = Check Number | Check Date = Vendor Number Vendor Name Transaction Amount
01 403334 05/20/2013 138941 NATALIE GINGERICH $85.51
403337 05/20/2013 133543 GRANTSMANSHIP CENTER $250.00
403338 05/20/2013 134469 DANIEL GUINAN $8.70
403339 05/20/2013 139459 BRYAN HAGG $75.00
403340 05/20/2013 139526 RACHEL HALL $225.91
403342 05/20/2013 135041 HITCHCOCK ELEMENTARY $36.80
403344 05/20/2013 132531 TERRY HOULTON $228.00
403345 05/20/2013 139721 ALLIE HU $100.00
403347 05/20/2013 132581 IDENTISYS INC $834.00
403348 05/20/2013 100928 J W PEPPER & SON INC. $172.49
403357 05/20/2013 106203 DIANE KINNEY $45.63
403360 05/20/2013 139649 JULIE A KOZISEK $2,250.00
403367 05/20/2013 133932 MICHELE LEIBROCK $143.55
403368 05/20/2013 139447 ZACHARY P LIPMAN $100.00
403384 05/20/2013 139021 LON MULLER $7.50
403386 05/20/2013 130548 NCS PEARSON INC $60,800.00
403387 05/20/2013 109843 NEXTEL PARTNERS INC $988.58
403389 05/20/2013 139716 JENNIFER NICHOLSON $178.00
403390 05/20/2013 134628 AMY NUNAMAKER $512.50
403395 05/20/2013 137468 STEPHANIE OLSON $7.50
403400 05/20/2013 138288 PAPIO TRANSPORT SCHOOL SERVICE INC $39,980.00
403402 05/20/2013 106559 DAVID PATTEN $291.54
403403 05/20/2013 131646 TYLER PEARSON $251.74
403404 05/20/2013 109831 JANET PELSTER $168.00
403408 05/20/2013 134787 KENDALL RIDER $143.91
403409 05/20/2013 136847 RIVERSIDE TECHNOLOGIES INC $414.00
403410 05/20/2013 138942 DAVID PATRICK ROBINSON $200.00
403411 05/20/2013 135301 ROCCO INTERPRETING INC $80.00
403412 05/20/2013 138568 PEGGY A SCHLIEKER $450.00
403414 05/20/2013 139717 AMBER SCOTT $171.31
403415 05/20/2013 137681 ANNE SERVAIS $19.05
403420 05/20/2013 136920 KATHLEEN M SMITH $671.64
403436 05/20/2013 090242 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE $788.54
403439 05/20/2013 139259 AXELLE VERBOON $125.00
403441 05/20/2013 139718 AMY WILLIAMS $231.05
403442 05/20/2013 139689 STEVEN WOODS $57.50
403444 05/20/2013 096200 YOUNG & WHITE $19,150.08

01 - Total $177,513.98

May 15, 2013 2



13

Millard Public Schools Check Reqister Prepared for the Board Meeting for
May 20, 2013

Fund | Check Number | Check Date = Vendor Number Vendor Name Transaction Amount
02 24099 05/09/2013 081630 SAMS CLUB DIRECT $401.60
24100 05/09/2013 106893 WICHITA WATER CONDITIONING INC $73.74
24101 05/20/2013 010144 ABBOTT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL $26.40
24102 05/20/2013 135033 ACKERMAN ELEMENTARY $33.97
24103 05/20/2013 137609 NOVA RDH INC $47.25
24104 05/20/2013 065425 ANDERSEN MIDDLE SCHOOL $2,592.00
24105 05/20/2013 137889 SARAH J BANIK $139.00
24106 05/20/2013 130674 BEADLE MIDDLE SCHOOL $3,258.00
24107 05/20/2013 135035 BLACK ELK ELEMENTARY $28.87
24108 05/20/2013 135057 KATHERINE BOYLE $82.88
24109 05/20/2013 139617 LAURA JEAN BRIGGS $118.15
24110 05/20/2013 135036 BRYAN ELEMENTARY $101.72
24111 05/20/2013 065420 CENTRAL MIDDLE SCHOOL $2,316.00
24112 05/20/2013 135038 CODY ELEMENTARY $8.00
24113 05/20/2013 133178 COTTONWOOD ELEMENTARY $19.20
24114 05/20/2013 106893 WICHITA WATER CONDITIONING INC $4.62
24115 05/20/2013 135039 DISNEY ELEMENTARY $55.42
24116 05/20/2013 139373 DANIELA R DUCKERT $36.49
24117 05/20/2013 132591 EZRA ELEMENTARY $33.60
24118 05/20/2013 139052 DYLAN P FESSLER $109.46
24119 05/20/2013 138574 LAUREN N GRIEB $48.65
24120 05/20/2013 135040 HARVEY OAKS ELEMENTARY $7.20
24121 05/20/2013 135041 HITCHCOCK ELEMENTARY $40.37
24122 05/20/2013 131694 HOLLING HEIGHTS ELEMENTARY $47.60
24123 05/20/2013 138333 DEVAN JAMES $104.63
24124 05/20/2013 139422 TYLER JOHNSON $42.19
24125 05/20/2013 134284 KIEWIT MIDDLE SCHOOL $2,793.00
24126 05/20/2013 137162 TAYLOR M KIM $139.00
24127 05/20/2013 138824 TRAYTAISA S MAYFIELD $194.60
24128 05/20/2013 139546 JARED A MCCURRY $60.81
24129 05/20/2013 135050 MILLARD HORIZON HIGH SCHOOL $1,466.67
24130 05/20/2013 065438 MILLARD NORTH HIGH SCHOOL $32,653.33
24131 05/20/2013 136279 MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOL CLEARING ACCT $549.30
24132 05/20/2013 065410 MILLARD PUB SCHLS ADMIN ACTIVITY FD $23.58
24133 05/20/2013 065440 MILLARD SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL $26,893.33
24134 05/20/2013 065443 MILLARD WEST HIGH SCHOOL $30,813.33
24135 05/20/2013 135042 MONTCLAIR ELEMENTARY $31.87
24136 05/20/2013 133370 MORTON ELEMENTARY $16.92

May 15, 2013 3



14

Millard Public Schools Check Reqister Prepared for the Board Meeting for
May 20, 2013

Fund = Check Number | Check Date = Vendor Number Vendor Name Transaction Amount
02 24137 05/20/2013 132398 NEIHARDT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL $102.00
24138 05/20/2013 135043 NORRIS ELEMENTARY $54.40
24139 05/20/2013 130091 NORTH MIDDLE SCHOOL $2,283.00
24140 05/20/2013 138924 BRIANNE M PARKER $36.49
24141 05/20/2013 102445 EDRIE PEARCE $423.69
24142 05/20/2013 138967 TYLER J PEDERSON $48.65
24143 05/20/2013 136841 REAGAN ELEMENTARY $62.22
24144 05/20/2013 135044 REEDER ELEMENTARY $38.17
24145 05/20/2013 135045 ROCKWELL ELEMENTARY $20.40
24146 05/20/2013 135046 ROHWER ELEMENTARY $29.53
24147 05/20/2013 138826 CONNOR J ROTERT $109.46
24148 05/20/2013 131615 RUSSELL MIDDLE SCHOOL $2,625.00
24149 05/20/2013 135047 SANDOZ ELEMENTARY $26.26
24150 05/20/2013 136367 KAITLYN C SNODDY $97.30
24151 05/20/2013 138491 MARISOL SORIANO $86.88
24152 05/20/2013 137245 UPCHURCH ELEMENTARY $16.80
24153 05/20/2013 138867 BRANDI R WASHINGTON $105.99
24154 05/20/2013 139374 CLAYTON DEAN WEDERQUIST $48.65
24155 05/20/2013 135048 WHEELER ELEMENTARY $27.89
24156 05/20/2013 137672 CARLY J WHITE $139.00
24157 05/20/2013 131241 MARCIA WILLIAMS $26.83
24158 05/20/2013 135049 WILLOWDALE ELEMENTARY $54.97
24159 05/20/2013 138868 JOSHUA E ZACH $60.81
24160 05/20/2013 139423 DYLAN ZIMMERMAN $36.49

06 403314 05/20/2013 136245 DONOVAN PROPERTIES LLC $1,689.23
403381 05/20/2013 102870 MIDLAND COMPUTER INC $1,994.83
403396 05/20/2013 136898 OLSSON ASSOCIATES INC $912.15

11 403279 05/09/2013 135890 YOUTH FRONTIERS INC $750.00
403291 05/20/2013 134167 ELIZABETH ANDREASEN $532.15
403293 05/20/2013 139648 BARBARA'S BEST IMPRESSIONS INC $310.00
403295 05/20/2013 137431 DANIELLE BELLMORE $330.52
403305 05/20/2013 136654 NICOLE CHAPMAN $68.64
403306 05/20/2013 138879 MELLISSA COLLING $80.26
403312 05/20/2013 099552 DISCOUNT SCHOOL SUPPLY $3,068.72
403313 05/20/2013 135201 DOANE COLLEGE $5,928.44
403325 05/20/2013 137016 ANGELA FERGUSON $2,831.94

May 15, 2013 4



15

Millard Public Schools Check Reqister Prepared for the Board Meeting for

May 20, 2013

Fund | Check Number
11 403326
403329
403343
403346
403355
403356
403359
403364
403369
403377
403379
403385
403393
403404
403406
403413
403418
403424
403430
403432
403434
403437
403438
403440
403443

11 - Total $37,003.58

$2,577.00

50 403261
403262
403271
403296
403299
403300
403302
403310
403311
403315
403316
403317

May 15, 2013

Check Date
05/20/2013
05/20/2013
05/20/2013
05/20/2013
05/20/2013
05/20/2013
05/20/2013
05/20/2013
05/20/2013
05/20/2013
05/20/2013
05/20/2013
05/20/2013
05/20/2013
05/20/2013
05/20/2013
05/20/2013
05/20/2013
05/20/2013
05/20/2013
05/20/2013
05/20/2013
05/20/2013
05/20/2013
05/20/2013

05/02/2013
05/02/2013
05/09/2013
05/20/2013
05/20/2013
05/20/2013
05/20/2013
05/20/2013
05/20/2013
05/20/2013
05/20/2013
05/20/2013

Vendor Number
058755
041100
139715
135781
139536
139444
139364
099217
139045
133361
131593
137467
100013
109831
138487
135488
138557
139531
103050
139219
139258
139722
068840
139408
137966

135411
139711
135166
137705
138730
138366
139369
139260
138727
135695
138733
137509

Vendor Name

LAIDLAW TRANSIT INC

FOLLETT LIBRARY RESOURCES

CASEY HORPEDAHL
MARLENE HUNT
LORENE KELLY
MEGAN KESTEL
AMY KOPANIC

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS

JENNA LOSCHEN

ALISON MCFARLAND
MELODY HOUSE

DIANE MYNSTER

OFFICE DEPOT 84133510
JANET PELSTER
PRODUCTIVITY INC
SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLY
AMANDA SMITH

LINDSAY STIER

DRAPHIX, LLC

JACOB THOMPSON-KRUG
LINDSEY TIERNEY
UNIVERSITY OF HARTFORD

UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA AT OMAHA

BRITTANY WHITCOMB
NATHAN WRAGGE

BRUCE B JUNEK

BRIAN JOHNSON

RONDA LOVERIDGE

DENA BIELSKI

BREANNA L BURKLUND
JAMES PHILLIP BURROUGHS Il
FLORENTINA MIHAELA CARL
OLIVIA J DE GEORGE

ROBIN DEMUTH-TURCO
AMANDA D DOWNING
CHASE DUNCAN

HAYLEY DUNCAN

Transaction Amount

$133.73

$2,811.43

$532.15
$423.00

$60.55
$943.98
$131.15

$4,033.65

$393.75
$638.00
$215.00

$43.92
$230.90
$235.49

$2,647.22

$114.74
$28.87

$1,476.13

$308.02
$943.98
$532.15
$943.98

$4,308.07

$29.07
$943.98

$201.98

$1,316.00

$112.50
$112.50
$160.00
$35.00
$150.00
$80.00
$96.00
$150.00
$95.00



16

Millard Public Schools Check Reqister Prepared for the Board Meeting for
May 20, 2013

Fund | Check Number | Check Date = Vendor Number Vendor Name Transaction Amount
50 403320 05/20/2013 139683 ELIE ELKAHWAJI $70.00
403322 05/20/2013 138591 ZACH ERIKSEN $60.00
403327 05/20/2013 139264 JENNIFER A FISHER $190.00
403328 05/20/2013 138891 LYNSY FLYR $100.00
403333 05/20/2013 138064 TAYLOR GILROY $85.00
403335 05/20/2013 137831 NEIL GIRMUS $45.00
403336 05/20/2013 138889 TARA GOSS $80.00
403341 05/20/2013 137044 KASSIE HEEB $40.00
403349 05/20/2013 138369 YUAN YUAN JIANG $80.00
403350 05/20/2013 138606 CAROLINE PEYTON JONES $80.00
403351 05/20/2013 139453 LAURA JONES $35.00
403352 05/20/2013 138648 RICK W JONES $54.00
403353 05/20/2013 139669 ELIZABETH KASTRUP $25.00
403354 05/20/2013 138731 KATHERINE ANN KASTRUP $112.50
403358 05/20/2013 138725 CODY KLAIBER $40.00
403361 05/20/2013 139370 CHARLES P KRENK $70.00
403362 05/20/2013 139134 CALEB KRUSE $35.00
403363 05/20/2013 139174 RILEE LAKE $150.00
403365 05/20/2013 139371 SOPHIA D LAMBERT $35.00
403366 05/20/2013 139353 GRACE LAY $40.00
403370 05/20/2013 139655 AMANDA MALASHOCK $82.50
403371 05/20/2013 138890 JACOB B MALASHOCK $127.50
403372 05/20/2013 139656 JESSICA MALASHOCK $42.50
403373 05/20/2013 139643 ADAM MALCHOW $80.00
403374 05/20/2013 138768 SHEA MARCINSKI $85.00
403375 05/20/2013 139657 RACHEL MC CLANNAN $27.50
403376 05/20/2013 138066 EMILY MCCOY $80.00
403378 05/20/2013 138156 KATHERINE MCGINN $45.00
403379 05/20/2013 131593 MELODY HOUSE $360.00
403380 05/20/2013 138948 ABBY MEYER $40.00
403382 05/20/2013 139685 AARON T MITCHELL $70.00
403383 05/20/2013 139658 CAMRYN LEIGH MORTRUDE $37.50
403388 05/20/2013 139644 SHANE NGUYEN $80.00
403391 05/20/2013 137588 ERIN OELTJEN $108.00
403392 05/20/2013 138769 HANNAH MARIE OELTJEN $45.00
403394 05/20/2013 139178 MARRISSA OLIPHANT $35.00
403397 05/20/2013 139687 MADELINE A PAPATYI $80.00
403401 05/20/2013 139719 ARIANA M PARKER $22.50

May 15, 2013 6



17

Millard Public Schools Check Reqister Prepared for the Board Meeting for
May 20, 2013

Fund = Check Number | Check Date = Vendor Number Vendor Name Transaction Amount
50 403405 05/20/2013 139098 JEFFREY MICHAEL POE $96.00
403407 05/20/2013 138738 MATTHEW C PROPHIT $40.00
403416 05/20/2013 138135 HANNA MARIE SLOSSON $127.50
403417 05/20/2013 139660 SYDNEY SLOSSON $170.00
403419 05/20/2013 138430 DUSTIN ROSS SMITH $127.50
403421 05/20/2013 139266 GILLIAN MARIE SMITHSON $170.00
403422 05/20/2013 139181 ELIZABETH SNYDER $80.00
403423 05/20/2013 139701 ANDREW SPENCER $45.00
403425 05/20/2013 138198 BROOKE STILMOCK $80.00
403426 05/20/2013 139354 LANE STILMOCK $80.00
403427 05/20/2013 139688 MICHAEL STUFFT $80.00
403428 05/20/2013 137268 WENDY HANNIBAL SUMMERS $1,047.10
403429 05/20/2013 138763 MORGAN SZYMCZAK $135.00
403431 05/20/2013 137472 MARK THOLEN $98.00
403433 05/20/2013 138067 KACY THURMAN $65.00
403435 05/20/2013 139138 TATIANNA TRABUCCO $35.00

99 403261 05/02/2013 135411 BRUCE B JUNEK ($103.08)
Overall - Total $341,420.90

May 15, 2013 7



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33






35



36



37



38



39






41



42









45



46



47






49



50



51



52



53






55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63






65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83






85



86



87
Millard Public Schools - Planned Disposition of Surplus Property

BOE Packet Due Date:| 5/15/2013 BOE Meeting Date:| 5/20/2013 Sale or Disposals Scheduled After:| 5/20/2013 |

Lot | Quantity |Description

2 desktop computers

10 laptop computers

V|| N|[Oo|L]|P|WIN]|E

=
o

=
=

[EY
N

=
w

=
SN

=
Ul

=
[*2)

=
~N

=
00

=
O

N
o

N
=

N
N

N
w

N
S8

N
(9]

N
a

N
~

N
00

N
O

w
o







AGENDA ITEM:

MEETING DATE

DEPARTMENT:

TITLE:

BRIEF DESCRIPTION:

ACTION DESIRED:

BACKGROUND:

RECOMMENDATIONS:

STRATEGIC PLAN

REFERENCE:

IMPLICATIONS OF
ADOPTION OR REJECTION:

TIMELINE:

RESPONSIBLE
PERSON(S):

SUPERINTENDENT’S
APPROVAL:

89

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

Second Reading of Policy 6670: Homebound Instruction

May 20, 2013

Educational Services

Second Reading of Policy 6670: Homebound Instruction

Policy 6670: Homebound Instruction is being updated

Second Reading and Approval of Policy 6670: Homebound Instruction

Policy 6670: Homebound Instruction is being updated, including
References to Related Policies and Rules

Approve revisions to Policy 6670 Homebound Instruction
N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

Mark Feldhausen, Associate Supt. of Educational Services
Charlene Snyder, Director of Special Education

. S



kksullivan
Dr Lutz


90

Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment

Homebound Instruction 6670

Homebound instruction in a student’s home under parental supervision may be provided when the student is
physically or mentally ill or injured and unable to attend regular classes for an extended period of time. Homebound
instruction shall be provided when the student’s physical and mental condition are such that the student can benefit
from instruction and no other provision will meet the student’s educational needs.

The District will develop written procedures for providing homebound instruction to eligible resident students.

Related Policy and Rule: 4141, 4141.1, 6635, 6670.1, 6675, 6675.1, 6680, 6680.1

Policy Adopted: June 16, 1975 Millard Public Schools
Revised: August 23, 1999; May 21, 2001, May 20, 2013 Omaha, NE
Reviewed: November 19, 2007



AGENDA ITEM:

MEETING DATE:

DEPARTMENT:

TITLE:

BRIEF DESCRIPTION:

ACTION DES RED:

BACKGROUND:

RECOMMENDATIONS:

STRATEGIC PLAN

REFERENCE:

IMPLICATIONS OF
ADOPTION OR REJECTION:

TIMELINE:

RESPONSIBLE
PERSON(S):

SUPERINTENDENT’S
APPROVAL:

91

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

Frst Reading of Policy 6275: Employee Created Materids

May 20, 2013

Educationa Services

Frst Reading of Policy 6275: Employee Created Materids

Policy 6275 and the accompanying Rule 6275.1 have been written and
are proposed to clarify issues of respongbility and materials ownership.

Frst Reading of Policy 6275: Employee Created Materids

Policy 6275 has been created as a replacement for apolicy and/or
language that once existed and has subsequently been removed or
accidentdly deleted.

Continue to Second Reading and Recommendation for Approva

N/A

N/A

N/A

Second Reading and Approval June 3, 2013

Mark Feldhausen, Associate Supt. of Educational Services

. S


kksullivan
Dr Lutz


92

Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment

Employee Created M aterials 6275

Materials and intellectual property work created by employees to be used to further the District's
educational and instructional mission, are and shall remain the property of the District and the
use thereof shall remain subject to the District's Policies and Rules.

Legal Reference: The Copyright Act

Related Polices and Rules: 4156.1, 5800, 5800.1, 6265, 6275.1, 7000, 7100, 7100.1, 7100.2, 7305,
7305.1

Date of Adoption: June 3, 2013

Millard Public Schools
Omaha, NE




93

Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment

Ownership of Employee Created M aterials 6275.1

Any and all Employee Materials in any form, (print, non-print and intellectual) created by a District

Employee, while employed by the District, and within the scope of their employment shall belong to

the District, unless otherwise expressly agreed and expressed in writing by way of contractua

obligations in an employment agreement.

The following shall apply regarding the above Rule:

Intellectual property created within the scope of employment shall mean anything that a District
Employee creates which contributes to the job for which that Employee was hired. This is also
referred to the "work for hire doctrine."

. Within the scope of employment shall include, but not be limited to, any and all Employee

materialsin any form, no matter where or when the Employee created such materials.

. In the event an employee creates something entirely on personal time, with personal resources,

that such employee does not use to teach an assigned District curriculum, such work belongs to
the employee alone.

. Employee Materias created within the scope of employment may use the District's name, 1ogo

and/or building name, only pursuant to the guidelines as established by the District.

All Employee Materials created for use on websites shall adhere to the quidelines of
accountability as set forth in District Rule 7305.1 and in the District's Technology User’s Manual
on Webpage Development Guidelines.

Legal Reference: The Copyright Act

Related Polices and Rules: 4156.1, 5800, 5800.1, 6265, 6275, 7000, 7100, 7100.1, 7100.2, 7305,

7305.1

Date of Adoption: June 3, 2013

Millard Public Schools
Omaha, NE




94

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
AGENDA ITEM: Approval of Rule 6670.1: Homebound Instruction
MEETING DATE: May 20, 2013
DEPARTMENT: Educational Services
TITLE: Approval of Rule 6670.1: Homebound Instruction
BRIEF DESCRIPTION: Rule 6670.1: Homebound Instruction is being updated
ACTION DESIRED: Approval
BACKGROUND: Rule 6670.1 is being updated at the same that Policy 6670: Homebound

Instruction is being updated to include References to Related Policies
and Rules. The changes recommended to 6670.1 clarify District

procedures.
RECOMMENDATIONS: Approve revisions to Rule 6670.1 Homebound Instruction
STRATEGIC PLAN N/A
REFERENCE: N/A

IMPLICATIONS OF
ADOPTION OR REJECTION: N/A

TIMELINE: N/A
RESPONSIBLE Mark Feldhausen, Associate Supt. of Education Services
PERSON(S): Charlene Snyder, Director of Special Education

SUPERINTENDENT’S

APPROVAL: Fray D%)\



kksullivan
Dr Lutz


IL.

III.

95

Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment

Homebound Instruction 6670.1

General Statement. Homebound instruction may be provided to a student in his/her home under parental

supervision when the student is unable to attend regular classes due to physical or mental illness or injury which
results in the student’s extended absence from school.

Definitions.

A.

Homebound instruction shall mean educational instruction provided to a student in his/her home within
Millard-Sehool District boundaries or a local hospital to which a student has been temperarty-admitted for

care of the illness or injury. Femperaryhospitalization-shallmeantessthanthirty (30)-calendar days:

Parental supervision shall mean the presence of the student’s parent or guardian or other adult as authorized
by the parent or guardian, including hospital staff.

Extended absence from school shall mean a medlcally prescribed absence from the regular classes the
student attends.. 3 g
on-a-block-schedule: The length of time a student may be absent from classes for a medlcallv prescrlbed
reason before homebound instruction begins will be individually determined and based upon, but not
limited to the following: duration of the absence, recurrence of the absences, and the ability of the student
to participate in instruction as verified by the student’s physician.

Illness or Injury shall mean a medically diagnosed physical or mental condition that prohibits a student
from attending regular classes, e.g., cancer treatment, recovery from surgery, school phobia.

Core Currienlum—Subject Areas shall mean instruction in the following areas: reading, writing,
mathematics, science and social studies.

Physician shall mean individuals licensed by the Department of Health and Human Services as Medical
Doctors (M.D.) and Osteopathic Physicians (D.O.).

Provision of Homebound Instruction.

A.

Homebound instruction shall be provided only when no other options are available to meet the student’s
educational needs.

The frequency and duration of homebound instruction shall be such instruction as is necessary for the
student to progress in the core eurricutum-subject area classes that he/she is unable to attend.

The student’s physician shall sanction the student’s participation in homebound instruction, verifying that
the student’s physical and mental condition will not be jeopardized by participation.

Students who are residents of the Millard-Seheol-District and attend a nonpublic school are eligible to
receive homebound instruction.

Students who are residents of the Millard-Sehool-District and attend an Exempt School are not eligible to
receive homebound instruction, other than the instruction they may be entitled to receive as a student with a
disability.

Homebound instruction will be provided on regularly scheduled school days, following the approved
school calendar, and during times that are ordinarily considered to be the school day for professional staff
as provided by District Rule 4141.1.



96

V. Requests for Homebound Instruction.

A. All requests for homebound instruction shall be referred to the Director of Special Education or designee.

B. If the homebound student is not a student with a disability, a Multidisciplinary Team evaluation will-may
be conducted to determine if the student is eligible to receive instruction as a student with a disability who
is Other Health Impaired. If the student is determined to be eligible to receive homebound instruction as a
student with a disability, the student’s Individual Education Program (IEP) Team will identify the
appropriate homebound instruction to be provided by the District.

C. If the homebound student is a student with a disability, the student’s fadividual Edueation Program(IEP)
Team will be convened to consider the student’s medical condition and identify the appropriate homebound
instruction to be provided by the District.

Related Policy and Rule: 4141, /4141.1, 6635, 6670, 6675./.6675.1, 6680, 6680.1

Rule Approved: May 21, 2001, May 20, 2013 Millard Public Schools
Reviewed: November 19, 2007 Omaha, NE



97

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Revision of Board Rule 6675.1: Curriculum, Instruction, and
Assessment- Exempt Schools: Request for Programs, Services, or
Materials

MEETING DATE: May 20, 2013
DEPARTMENT: Activities and Athletics

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION:  Exempt school students who wish to participate in
school-sponsored clubs and activities may do so
only at the school where that student would be
assigned as determined by the location of their

residence.
ACTION DESIRED: Approval X
BACKGROUND: Exempt school students wanting to participate in school-sponsored

clubs and activities may have been able to claim that they could participate in various clubs and
activities at any school. As an example, an exempt school student could choose to participate in
show choir at one school as well as the environmental club at a different school. The district does
not provide such an option for students enrolled in the district.

The revision in this rule, in combination with the revision
suggested in board rule 6700.1, provides that an exempt school student may participate in
school-sponsored clubs and activities only at the school where that student would be assigned
had that student officially enrolled in the district. Using the example previously mentioned, the
exempt school student may participate in show choir as well as the environmental club at the
school where he/she would be assigned to attend by the district.

RECOMMENDATIONS: It is recommended that board rule 6700.1 be approved as
revised.

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE: N/A
TIME LINE: Immediate
PERSONS RESPONSIBLE: Director of Activities, Craig Whaley

Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources,
James Sutfin

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL: %‘ﬂﬁ’ : D%g\


kksullivan
Dr Lutz


98

Exempt Schools: Requests for Programs, Services or Materials 6675.1

II.

I1I.

General Statement. Nebraska law provides parents and guardians the right to educate

their children and wards in alternative schools, which are exempt from state approval
or state accreditation requirements.

Definitions.

A.

Exempt School shall mean any private, parochial, denominational or home school
which has elected not to meet approval and/or accreditation requirements pursuant
to state law and regulations of the Nebraska Department of Education.

Exempt School Student shall mean any resident student of school age who has not
graduated or received a G.E.D. diploma and who is attending an Exempt School.

Programs shall mean the educational curriculum, co-curricular activities, and
extracurricular school-sponsored clubs and activities which are available for
students who are enrolled in the District.

Assigned School efResidenee shall mean the District school where the Exempt
School Student would have attended and received educational instruction if the
student had officially enrolled pursuant to the District’s enrollment policies and
rules.

Cooperation with Exempt Schools.

The District shall cooperate with the education of Exempt School Students according to the
state and federal laws, and District policies and rules. In cooperating in the educational
process of Exempt School Students the District shall:

A.

C.

Provide special education services to qualified Exempt School Students pursuant
to District policies and rules, and state and federal laws and regulations. Special
education and related services will be provided at the assigned District school that
is closest to the eligible student’s Exempt School. Services will be available
during the hours that public school students attend school.

Allow Exempt School Students to participate in interscholastic athletics or
activities as well as any activity or interscholastic athletics under the jurisdiction
of the Nebraska School Activities Association, provided however that such
Exempt School Students must be enrolled in a minimum of twenty credit hours of
schoolwork in a District high school, regardless of the level of participation or
competition.

Not provide any ELL, Title I, homebound instruction or other remedial services to
Exempt School Students except as may be required by law.



99

D. Not provide any textbooks, teacher’s edition textbooks, ancillary textbook
materials, consumable material, library or media materials, or other resources to
Exempt School Students or Exempt Schools.

V. Requests for Participation.

A. All requests for participation in District programs shall be referred to the
Superintendent or designee for consideration and approval or denial. The
Superintendent or designee in considering and evaluating the request shall
consider the following issues:

1. Whether the school is closed to open and option enrollment or in-District
transfers;

2. The availability of the requested program at the assigned school;
3. Whether the school environment or educational process will be disrupted;

4. Whether there is space available and a specified time can be assigned so as to
minimize any conflicts or disruption of the education process;

5. Whether the Exempt School Student meets academic eligibility requirements
or course enrollment prerequisites for participation;

6. Whether the requested program is appropriate for the knowledge level,
intellectual maturity, competence, and age of the Exempt School Student; and

7. Whether the requested program is part of an integrated program which cannot
be isolated so as to allow participation in the requested program.

B. An Exempt School Student shall be required to be officially enrolled and counted
proportionately towards the District’s ADA/ADM if such Student requests to
participate in the District’s programs or activities.

C. Exempt School Students who participate in District programs shall be subject to
all District and school policies and rules, including, but not limited to, District and
school policies and rules regarding student conduct, discipline, attendance,
student fees, student provided materials, equipment and attire, insurance, proof of
age and identity, physical examination, and immunizations.

D. Any Exempt School Student requesting participation in more than fifty percent
(50%) of District classes on a daily or weekly basis must enroll as a full-time
District student and be subject to all requirements of all other full-time students of
the District.



100

E. Exempt School Students may participate in those co-curricular activities and
extracurricular school-sponsored clubs and activities at the assigned school which
are available to students who are enrolled in the District. The exception is any
interscholastic athletics or activities as well as any activity or interscholastic
athletics under the jurisdiction of the Nebraska School Activities Association.

F. Exempt School Students must be enrolled in a minimum of twenty credit hours of
schoolwork in a District high school in order to participate in interscholastic
athletics or activities as well as any interscholastic athletics under the jurisdiction
of the Nebraska School Activities Association, regardless of the level of
participation or competition.

Related Policies & Rules: 6675
Rule Approved: February 21, 2000 Millard Public Schools

Revised: July 31, 2000; August 4, 2003; January 22, 2007; Omabha, Nebraska
November 2, 2009; May 3, 2010; February 21, 2011; May 20, 2013


http://mps.schoolfusion.us/modules/groups/homepagefiles/cms/750516/File/Board%20Policies/Curriculum,%20Instruction,%20&%20Assessment/6675P.pdf

101

Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment

Exempt School 6675

The District recognizes the rights of parents and guardians to educate their children and wards in
an Exempt School, in accordance with state law and regulations. The Superintendent shall
establish such guidelines and procedures to work cooperatively with such Exempt Schools and
Exempt School Students as may be required by state and federal law.

Legal References: Neb. Rev. Stat. §79-2,136, 79-1601
Title 92, Nebraska Administrative Code, Chapter 12
Title 92, Nebraska Administrative Code, Chapter 13

Related Policies & Rules: 5130, 6675.1, 6675.2

Policy Adopted: February 21, 2000 Millard Public Schools
Revised: August 4, 2003; May 3, 2010 Omaha, Nebraska


http://mps.schoolfusion.us/modules/groups/homepagefiles/cms/750516/File/Board%20Policies/Pupil%20Services/5130doc.pdf
http://mps.schoolfusion.us/modules/groups/homepagefiles/cms/750516/File/Board%20Policies/Curriculum,%20Instruction,%20&%20Assessment/6675r1.pdf
http://mps.schoolfusion.us/modules/groups/homepagefiles/cms/750516/File/Board%20Policies/Curriculum,%20Instruction,%20&%20Assessment/6675r.2.pdf

102

Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment
Admittance and Participation by Exempt School Students 6675.2

L

IL.

I1I.

IV.

Placement

Grade and class placement of Exempt School Students requesting enrollment in
the District as a full time student shall be determined by the District. The
following factors shall be considered in determining the placement of an Exempt
School Student:

A. The age of the student;

B. A review of the transcript of the program of instruction completed by the
Exempt School Student which shall be provided by the parents or guardian
of the student;

C. Achievement Test scores, which shall be provided to the District by the
parents or guardian of the student; and

D. Records from any schools previously attended by the student.

Official School Transcripts

The transcript record of the Exempt School curriculum may become part of or
incorporated into the official transcript records of the District, noting that the
courses were completed in an Exempt School setting.

Credits and Grades

A. For the purpose of placement and graduation, credits may be given for
Exempt School curriculum satisfactorily completed, as determined by the
District. Credits may not necessarily be given for any Exempt School
curriculum. In determining whether to give credits for Exempt School
curriculum, the District may use a review of transcripts from prior schools
attended, standardized tests, assessments, and teacher evaluations of
student competency in the subject matter. The District may give credits for
Exempt School curriculum if it is determined that the student demonstrates
mastery of the subject matter and completion of course requirements.

B. Grades awarded to an Exempt School Student for completion and
evaluation of Exempt School curriculum shall not be utilized in the
calculation of the student's grade point average or in determining class
rank.

Graduation Requirements

Exempt School Students enrolling in or returning to a district high school shall
meet all of the graduation requirements of the District including the course and
credit requirement as well as the District’s Essential Learner Outcome (ELO)
assessments in order to receive a district diploma.



103

Related Policies and Rules: 6675, 5130

Rule Adopted: February 21, 2000 Millard Public Schools
Revised: August 4, 2003; May 3, 2010 Omabha, Nebraska


http://mps.schoolfusion.us/modules/groups/homepagefiles/cms/750516/File/Board%20Policies/Curriculum,%20Instruction,%20&%20Assessment/6675.pdf
http://mps.schoolfusion.us/modules/groups/homepagefiles/cms/750516/File/Board%20Policies/Pupil%20Services/5130doc.pdf

104

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Revision of Board Rule 6680.1: Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment-
Nonpublic Schools: Request for Programs, Services, or Materials

MEETING DATE: May 20, 2013
DEPARTMENT: Activities and Athletics

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION:  Nonpublic school students who wish to participate
in school-sponsored clubs and activities may do so
only at the school where that student would be
assigned as determined by the location of their

residence.
ACTION DESIRED: Approval X
BACKGROUND: Nonpublic school students wanting to participate in school-

sponsored clubs and activities may have been able to claim that they could participate in various
clubs and activities at any school. As an example, a nonpublic school student could choose to
participate in show choir at one school as well as the environmental club at a different school.
The district does not provide such an option for students enrolled in the district.

The revision in this rule, in combination with the revision
suggested in board rule 6700.1, provides that a nonpublic school student may participate in
school-sponsored clubs and activities only at the school where that student would be assigned
had that student officially enrolled in the district. Using the example previously mentioned, the
nonpublic school student may participate in show choir as well as the environmental club at the
school where he/she would be assigned to attend by the district.

RECOMMENDATIONS: It is recommended that board rule 6680.1 be approved as
revised.

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE: N/A
TIME LINE: Immediate
PERSONS RESPONSIBLE: Director of Activities, Craig Whaley

Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources,
James Sutfin

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL: Py D%j\


kksullivan
Dr Lutz


105

Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment

Nonpublic Schools: Requests for Programs, Services 6680.1

L

IL

I1I.

General Statement. Nebraska law provides parents and guardians the right to
educate their children and wards in Nonpublic Schools that meet state approval or
state accreditation requirements.

Definitions.

A.

Nonpublic School shall mean any private, parochial, or denominational school
which has met approval and/or accreditation requirements pursuant to state law
and regulations of the Nebraska Department of Education.

Nonpublic School Student shall mean any resident student of school age who has

not graduated or received a G. E. D. diploma and who is attending a Nonpublic
School.

Assigned School shall mean the District school where the Nonpublic School
Student would have attended and received educational instruction if the student
had officially enrolled pursuant to the District’s enrollment policies and rules.

. Programs shall mean the educational curriculum, co-curricular activities, and

extracurricular school-sponsored clubs and activities which are available for
students who are enrolled in the District.

Cooperation with Nonpublic Schools.

The District shall cooperate with the education of Nonpublic School Students
according to the state and federal laws, and District policies and rules. In cooperating
in the educational process of Nonpublic School Students the District shall:

A.

Provide special education services to qualified Nonpublic School Students
pursuant to District policies and rules and state and federal laws and regulations.
Special education and related services will be provided at the assigned District
school that is closest to the eligible student’s Nonpublic School. Services will be
available during the hours that public school students attend school.

Allow Nonpublic School Students to participate in interscholastic athletics or
activities as well as any activity or interscholastic athletics under the jurisdiction
of the Nebraska School Activities Association, provided however that such
Nonpublic School Students must be enrolled in a minimum of twenty credit hours
of schoolwork in a District high school, regardless of the level of participation or
competition.



106

C. Not provide any ELL, Title I, or other remedial services to Nonpublic School
Students except as may be required by law.

D. Provide textbooks for use by Nonpublic School Students in accordance with
District Policy 6295 and Rule 6295.1.

B-E. Provide homebound instruction in accordance with District Rule 6670.1
IV. Request for Participation.

A. All requests for participation in District programs shall be referred to the
Superintendent or designee for consideration and approval or denial. The
Superintendent or designee in considering and evaluating the request shall
consider the following issues:

1. Whether the school is closed to open and option enrollment or in-District
transfers;

2. The availability of the requested program at the assigned school;
3. Whether the school environment or educational process will be disrupted;

4. Whether there is space available and a specified time can be assigned so as to
minimize any conflicts or disruption of the education process;

5. Whether the Nonpublic School Student meets academic eligibility
requirements or course enrollment prerequisites for participation;

6. Whether the requested program is appropriate for the knowledge level,
intellectual maturity, competence, and age of the Nonpublic School Student;
and

7. Whether the requested program is part of an integrated program which cannot
be isolated so as to allow participation in the requested program.

B. A Nonpublic School Student shall be required to be officially enrolled and counted
proportionately towards the District’s ADA/ADM if such Student requests to participate
in the District’s programs.

C. Nonpublic School Students who participate in District programs shall be subject to all
District and school policies and rules, including, but not limited to, District and school
policies and rules regarding student conduct, discipline, attendance, student fees, student
provided materials, equipment and attire, insurance, proof of age and identify, physical
examination, and immunizations.



107

D. Any Nonpublic School Student requesting participation in more than fifty percent (50%)
of District classes on a daily or weekly basis must enroll as a full-time District student
and be subject to all requirements of all other full-time students of the District.

E. Nonpublic School Students may participate in those co-curricular activities and
extracurricular school-sponsored clubs and activities at the assigned school which are
available to students who are enrolled in the District. The exception is any interscholastic
athletics or activities as well as any activity or interscholastic athletics under the
jurisdiction of the Nebraska School Activities Association.

F. Nonpublic School Students must be enrolled in a minimum of twenty credit hours of
schoolwork in a District high school in order to participate in interscholastic athletics or
activities as well as any interscholastic athletics under the jurisdiction of the Nebraska
School Activities Association, regardless of the level of participation or competition.

Related Policies & Rules: 6680, 6680.2, 6295, 6295.1, 6670.1

Rule approved: August 4, 2003 Millard Public Schools
Revised: January 22, 2007; November 2, 2009; May 3, 2010; Omaha, Nebraska
February 11, 2011; May 20, 2013


http://mps.schoolfusion.us/modules/groups/homepagefiles/cms/750516/File/Board%20Policies/Curriculum,%20Instruction,%20&%20Assessment/6680P.pdf
http://mps.schoolfusion.us/modules/groups/homepagefiles/cms/750516/File/Board%20Policies/Curriculum,%20Instruction,%20&%20Assessment/6680r2.pdf
http://mps.schoolfusion.us/modules/groups/homepagefiles/cms/750516/File/Board%20Policies/Curriculum,%20Instruction,%20&%20Assessment/6295.pdf
http://mps.schoolfusion.us/modules/groups/homepagefiles/cms/750516/File/Board%20Policies/Curriculum,%20Instruction,%20&%20Assessment/6295r1.pdf
http://mps.schoolfusion.us/modules/groups/homepagefiles/cms/750516/File/Board%20Policies/Curriculum,%20Instruction,%20&%20Assessment/6670_1.pdf

108

Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment

Nonpublic Schools 6680

The District recognizes the rights of parents and guardians to educate their children and wards in
a nonpublic school, in accordance with state law and regulations. The Superintendent shall
establish such guidelines and procedures to work cooperatively with such nonpublic schools and
nonpublic school students as may be required by state and federal law.

Legal References: Neb. Rev. § Stat. 79-2,136 and § 79-1601
Title 92, Nebraska Administrative Code, Chapter 14
Title 92, Nebraska Administrative Code, Chapter 51

Related Policies & Rules: 5130, 6680.1, 6680.2

Policy Adopted: August 4, 2003 Millard Public Schools
Revised: May 3, 2010 Omaha Nebraska


http://mps.schoolfusion.us/modules/groups/homepagefiles/cms/750516/File/pdf/287.pdf
http://mps.schoolfusion.us/modules/groups/homepagefiles/cms/750516/File/Board%20Policies/Curriculum,%20Instruction,%20&%20Assessment/6680r1.pdf
http://mps.schoolfusion.us/modules/groups/homepagefiles/cms/750516/File/Board%20Policies/Curriculum,%20Instruction,%20&%20Assessment/6680r2.pdf

109

Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment

Nonpublic School Students: Placement, Credits and Grades 6680.2
[. Placement

Grade and class placement of Nonpublic School Students requesting enrollment in the
District as a full-time student shall be determined by the District. The following factors shall
be considered in determining the placement of a Nonpublic School Student:

A. The age of the student;

B. A review of the transcript of the program of instruction completed by the Nonpublic
School Student which shall be provided by the parents or guardian of the student;

C. Achievement test scores, which shall be provided to the District by the parents or
guardian of the student; and

D. Records from any schools previously attended by the student.

II. Official School Transcripts

The transcript record of the Nonpublic School curriculum may become part of or be
incorporated into the official transcript records of the District, noting that the courses were
completed in a Nonpublic School setting.

III. Credits and Grades

A. For the purpose of placement and graduation, credits may be given for Nonpublic School
curriculum satisfactorily completed, as determined by the District. Credits may not
necessarily be given for any Nonpublic School curriculum. In determining whether to
give credits for Nonpublic School curriculum, the District may use a review of transcripts
from prior schools attended, standardized tests, assessments, and teacher evaluations of
student competency in the subject matter. The District may give credits for Nonpublic
School curriculum if it is determined that the student demonstrates mastery of the subject
matter and completion of course requirements.

B. Grades awarded to an Nonpublic School Student for completion and evaluation of
Nonpublic School curriculum will be utilized in the calculation of the student’s grade
point average or in determining class rank if Nonpublic School curriculum meets district
standards.

IV.Graduation Requirements



110

Nonpublic School Students enrolling in or returning to a district high school shall meet all of
the graduation requirements of the District including the course and credit requirement as
well as the District’s Essential Learner Outcome (ELO) assessments in order to receive a
district diploma.

Related Policies and Rules: 6680, 6680.1

Rule Adopted: August 4, 2003 Millard Public Schools
Revised: May 3, 2010 Omaha, Nebraska


http://mps.schoolfusion.us/modules/groups/homepagefiles/cms/750516/File/Board%20Policies/Curriculum,%20Instruction,%20&%20Assessment/6680P.pdf
http://mps.schoolfusion.us/modules/groups/homepagefiles/cms/750516/File/Board%20Policies/Curriculum,%20Instruction,%20&%20Assessment/6680r1.pdf

111

May 20, 2013
Enclosure
AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
AGENDA ITEM: Rule 6750.1 (Student Fees)
MEETING DATE: May 20, 2013
DEPARTMENT: Activities and Athletics
TITLE AND BRIEF Rule 6750.1
DESCRIPTION:
ACTION DESIRED: Approval X
BACKGROUND: Policy 6750 was last reaffirmed on May 7, 2012, and

Rule 6750.1 was last revised on May 7, 2012, after the
required annual public hearing on the District’s student
fee policy.

Review of changes:
1. Elementary School Fees

a. Regular education summer school fees increase
from $115 to $125 for 3 instructional hours per
day for 12 days. The board of education
previously approved this change and the student
fees rule simply reflects this approved change.

2. Middle School Fees

a. Optional HAL field trip fee increases from $20
to $22.

b. Add shoes to items provided in the All Sports
category.

c. Regular summer school fees increase from $115
to $125 for 3 instructional hours per day for 12
days- one course and from $230 to $250 for 6
instructional hours per day for 12 days- two
courses. The board of education previously
approved this change and the student fees rule
reflects these approved changes.

d. The summer school fee for Babysitting Basics
increases from $95 to $105. The board of
education previously approved this change and
the student fees rule reflects this approved
change.

e. Middle School After School Program- payment
of $30 (no change in fee) for up to one hour per
day and $60 (no change in fee) for two to three
hours per day.



OPTIONS AND
ALTERNATIVES:

RECOMMENDATIONS:

STRATEGIC PLAN

REFERENCE:

IMPLICATIONS OF

ADOPTION OR REJECTION:

TIMELINE:

RESPONSIBLE PERSON(S):

SUPERINTENDENT’S
APPROVAL:

BOARD ACTION:

112

3. High School Fees

a. Separate show choir fee eliminated and will be
covered under the club fees associated with
number #2 under high school fees- All Clubs.

b. Add shoes to items provided in the All Athletics
category.

c. Add knee pads to the volleyball category.

d. Notation that the fees for advanced placement
exams have increased from $87 to $89.

e. Notation that the fees for International
Baccalaureate exams have increased from $650
to $700.

f.  Summer school fees increase from $135 to $145
for 3 instructional hours per day for 24 days- 1
one-semester course and from $270 to $290 for
6 instructional hours per day for 24 days- 2 one-
semester courses. The fee for the noncredit mini
class increases from $110 to $120 for 3
instructional hours per day for 14 days. The
board of education previously approved these
changes and the student fees rule reflects these
approved changes.

g. Students may be charged a fee of up to $10 per
parking violations. This is a new fee.

N/A

Approve the revisions to Rule 6750.1, applicable for the
2013-14 school year.

N/A

If the revisions to Rule 6750.1 are not approved, some of
the programs offered may need to alter and/or adjust
their structures.

Immediate

Craig Whaley, Director of Activities (for presentation of
fees to the board of education)

. S



kksullivan
Dr Lutz


113

Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment Student Fees 6750.1

Pursuant to Policy 6750 and Neb. Rev. Stat. §79-2,135 et seq., the District may, and hereby does, require and collect fees or
other funds from or on behalf of District students or require District students to furnish or provide, supplies, equipment, or
attire as provided for herein below.

I.  Elementary School Fees:

A. Extracurricular Activities *

1. Field Trips: Students pay a fee of up to $20 (but not to exceed actual cost) per field trip.

2. All Clubs: Students pay a fee of up to $30 (but not to exceed actual cost of conducting the club activities)
for membership and activities in each club.

3. All Clubs: Students pay a fee of up to $15 (but not to exceed actual cost) for screen-printed club t-shirt.
4. School will not fund competition beyond the state level.

5. Optional High Ability Learner (HAL) Field Trips: Students pay up to $22 (but not to exceed actual cost)
per trip.

6. Choir: Students pay a fee of up to $15 (but not to exceed actual cost) for screen-printed choir t-shirt.
B. Special Transportation

1. §79-241 (option enrollment students): n/a.
2. §79-605 (tuition students): n/a.

3. §79-611 (students within 4 miles and open enrollment students): n/a.
C. Copies of Files/Records
1. Students pay 10 cents per page.

D. Lost/Damaged Property

1. Stadentpays Students pay for repair or replacement cost of property.

E. Before/After School

1. Mini-Classes: Students pay up to $60 per class, including materials (6-8 sessions, but not to exceed
actual cost).

F. Summer/Night School *

1. Regular Education Summer School: Students pay $+15 $125 (for 3 instructional hours per day for 12
days).

2. Special Education Summer School: Elementary students pay $115 (for 3.25 hours per day for 12 days in
June).

3. Building Level Summer School: Students pay up to $3 per hour, including materials.
G. Breakfast/Lunch Programs *

1. Students pay for breakfast (i.e., current cost of breakfast $1.30).

2. Students pay for lunch (i.e., current cost of lunch $2.15).



114

H. Non-Specialized Attire

1.
2.

PE: Students provide tennis shoes.

Art: Students provide a paint shirt.

I.  Musical Instruments (Optional Courses, Non-Extracurricular) *

1.

Band & Strings: Students provide their own instruments.

*  The requirements marked with an asterisk (*) may be waived for students who qualify for free or reduced-price

lunches.

1I. Middle School Fees:

A. Extracurricular Activities*

1.

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.

Optional High Ab111ty Learner (HAL) Field Trlps Students pay up to $%9 $ (but not to exceed actual
cost) per trlp 4 ae en en .

Montessori Immersion Experiences: Students pay up to a total of $400 (but not to exceed actual cost) for
up to four trips.

. School will not fund competition beyond the state level.

Sixth Grade Outdoor Education: Students pay up to $50.

. Other optional field trips sanctioned by the building administration: Students pay up to $15 (but not to

exceed actual cost) for each trip.

All Clubs: Students pay $0 to $140 (not to exceed the cost of conducting club activities) for membership
and activities in each club.

Athletics: Students pay a $45 participation fee for football. Students pay a $35 participation fee for
interscholastic sports. Students pay a $25 participation fee for each intramural sport.

All Sports: Students provide elastic waist shorts, t-shirt, socks, shoes and cold weather attire as needed.
Football: Students provide appropriate athletic shoes.

Volleyball: Students provide appropriate athletic shoes for use indoors only.

Basketball: Students provide appropriate athletic shoes for use indoors only.

Wrestling: Students provide appropriate athletic shoes for use indoors only.

Track: Students provide appropriate athletic shoes.

Other Requirements: Students who participate in athletics and/or the Cross Country Club are required to
have a sports physical (except for intramural basketball/volleyball) and must be covered by health
insurance. Health insurance is available through private carriers, or, for those who qualify, the State of
Nebraska.

B. Spectator Admission / Transportation

1.

Students pay an admission fee to activities, not to exceed $10 per person per event. The site administrator
shall determine the admission charges to each “home” middle school event.



115

C. Special Transportation

1. §7279-241 (option enrollment students): n/a.
2. §79-605 (tuition students): n/a.
3. §79-611 (students within 4 miles and open enrollment students): Transportation for students whose
residences are two miles or more from school is provided through First Student Busing at $1.25 per trip
(with the balance of the cost paid by the District).
D. Copies of Files/Records
1. Students pay 10 cents per page.
E. Lost/Damaged Property
1. Students pay for repair or replacement of property.
F. Summer/Night School *
1. Regular Summer School: Students pay $H5 $125(for 3 instructional hours per day for 12 days — one

course); $236 $250 (for 6 instructional hours per day for 12 days — two courses); $95 $105 for Babysitting
Basics- includes first aid, CPR book and certification fee).

2. Special Education Summer School: Students pay $115 (for 3.75 hours per day for 12 days in June).

3. Middle School After-School Program: Students pay up to $30 (for up to one hour per day for one week);
up to $60 (for 2 to 3 hours per day for one week).

4. Summer Opportunities instruction for students — no more than $150 (per opportunity per student).

5. Transition Programs: $10.

G. Breakfast/Lunch Programs *

1. Students pay for breakfast (i.e., current cost of breakfast $1.55).

2. Students pay for lunch (i.e., current cost of lunch $2.35). A la carte selections vary in price.
H. Non-Specialized Attire

1. PE: Students provide athletic shoes, elastic waist shorts, t-shirt, and cold weather attire as needed.
I.  Musical Instruments (Optional, Non-Extracurricular) *

1. Band & Strings: Students provide their own instruments.
J. Music Items (Extracurricular) *

1. Swing Choir & Jazz Band: Students provide their own instruments and attire. Required
performance attire will not exceed a cost of $125.

The requirements marked with an asterisk (*) may be waived for students who qualify for free or reduced-price
lunches.



116

111 High School Fees:

A. Extracurricular Activities *

1.

10.
11.
12.

13.

14.
15.

16.

17.
18.
19.
20.

Optional Field Trips: Students pay a fee (not to exceed $2,000 or actual cost less revenue raised via
fundraising activities and/or donations) for all optional field trips approved by the building administration.

All Clubs: Students pay up to $800 (not to exceed the cost of conducting club activities) for membership
and activities in each club.

All Activities: Students pay a $60 fee for participation in athletics and activities governed by the
Nebraska School Activities Association (fee includes an Athletic Admission Ticket for “home” school
events). (Journalism, Concert Choir, and Orchestra are excluded.)

Curriculum Related Activities (i.e., Marching Band, DECA, VICA, FCCLA, Debate, Forensics, and
FCS): The District does not fund competitive activities for students beyond the state level. Fundraising
and/or donations must cover the cost of competition beyond the state level.

Drama Club: Students pay $25 for supplies, materials, and services.

Athletics, Cheerleading and Dance: Students are required to have a physical and must be covered by
health insurance to participate. (Health insurance is available through private carriers, or, for those who
qualify, the State of Nebraska.)

All Athletics: Students provide elastic waist shorts, t-shirt, socks, shoes, towels and cold weather attire as
needed.

Football: Students provide appropriate athletic shoes and practice jersey.

Volleyball: Students provide appropriate athletic shoes and knee pads for use indoors only.
Basketball: Students provide appropriate athletic shoes for use indoors only and practice jersey.
Cross Country: Students provide appropriate athletic shoes.

Tennis: Students provide tennis racquet and appropriate athletic shoes and pay indoor court fees up to $30
per season.

Golf: Students provide golf clubs, golf bag, golf balls, and appropriate athletic shoes and pay range or
green fees up to $30 per season.

Softball: Students provide softball glove, bat, appropriate athletic shoes, and colored socks.

Baseball: Students provide baseball glove, bat, appropriate athletic shoes, and colored socks and pay
indoor facilities fees up to $30 per season.

Soccer: Students provide shin guards, appropriate athletic shoes, and colored socks and pay indoor
facilities fees up to $30 per season.

Wrestling: Students provide appropriate athletic shoes for use indoors only.
Swimming: Students provide swimsuits, towels, goggles and fins.

Track: Students provide appropriate athletic shoes.

Dance Team/Cheerleading: Students purchase selected uniforms and pay fees to a summer camp.

22 21. Intramurals: Students pay intramural fees, not to exceed $25 (per intramural activity, per person), for

intramural participation. The site administrator shall determine the fee for each intramural activity.



117

B. Spectator Admission / Transportation

1.

Students pay admission fees, not to exceed $30 (per event, per person), to school activities. The site
administrator shall determine the admission charges to each “home” high school event.

Athletic Admission Ticket: Studentpays Students pay $40 for admission to all “home” high school
athletic events (non-tournament competitions).

C. Post-Secondary Education

1.

Post-Secondary Education Costs: Students pay the cost of tuition and other fees only associated with
obtaining credits from a postsecondary educational institution if the student chooses to apply for
postsecondary education credit | (i.e., $21.50 per credit hour for Metropolitan Community College
(MCC). $250 per course at UNO, University of Nebraska — Omaha or $140 per credit hour and
registration at UNL, University of Nebraska — Lincoln (online classes))].

Advanced Placement Exams Fees: Students may pay the cost of each exam (i.e., currently $87 $89 per
exam) pending other available resources.

. International Baccalaureate Exams Fees: Students may pay for the cost of testing (i.e., currently

approximately $650 $700 for two years of testing).

PSAT/NMSQT (Preliminary Scholastic Aptitude Test/National Merit Scholarship Qualifying Test):
Students pay for the cost of testing (i.e., currently up to $20 per exam).

D. Special Transportation

1.
2.
3.

§7279-241 (option enrollment students): n/a.
§79-605 (tuition students): n/a.

§79-611 (students within 4 miles and open enrollment students): n/a.

E. Copies of Files/Records

1.

Transcript fee: Students pay $5.

2. Other Requests: Students pay10 cents per page.

F. Lost/Damaged Property

1.

Studentpays Students pay for cost of repair or replacement of property.

G. Summer/Night School *

1.

Summer School: Students pay $+35 $145 (for 3 instructional hours per day for 24 days, 1 one-semester
course); $276 $290 (for 6 instructional hours per day for 24 days, 2 one-semester courses); or $+0 $120
(for 3 instructional hours per day for 14 days, noncredit mini class).

Special Education Summer School: Students pay $135 (for 3.75 hours per day for 14 days in June).

Summer Opportunities instruction for students - no more than $40 (per opportunity per student).

Night School: Students may pay up to $135 for 5 credit semester offering for credit recovery courses
only.

H. Breakfast/Lunch Programs *

1.

Students pay for breakfast (i.e., current cost of breakfast $1.80) .

2. Students pay for lunch (i.e., current cost of lunch - $3.10). A la carte selections vary in price.



118
I.  Parking Permit
1. Students wishing to park in school lots during the school day must obtain a parking permit for $35.

2. Students who accrue parking lot violations during the school day may be charged up to $10 per violation.

J. Non-Specialized Attire

1. PE: Students provide athletic shoes, socks, swimsuit, towel, elastic-waist shorts, t-shirt, and cold weather
attire as needed.

2. Lifeguarding: Students provide a CPR mouth guard.
K. Musical Instruments (Optional, Non-Extracurricular) *

1. Band & Strings: Students provide their own instruments.
L. Music Items (Extracurricular) *

1. Pep Band: Students provide a colored polo shirt (general description by band instructor).

2. Band: Students may provide black or white leather shoes as generally described by band instructor.

*  The requirements marked with an asterisk (*) may be waived for students who qualify for free or reduced-price
lunches.

Iv. Student Fee Fund:
A. The District shall establish a Student Fee Fund, which shall be a separate fund not funded by tax revenue.

B. All money collected from students pursuant to §79-2,127(1) (related to extracurricular activities), §79-
2,127(3) (related to post secondary education costs), and §79-2,127(8) (related to summer school and night
school) shall be deposited into the Student Fee Fund. Money expended from such fund shall be for the
purposes for which it was collected from students.

V. Waiver of Fees and/or Requirements:

A. Students who qualify for free or redueed-priced reduced-price lunches under the USDA child nutrition
programs may have fees and requirements waived for the following:

1. §79-2,133 Related to participation in extracurricular activities.

2. §79-2,131 Related to optional music courses and extracurricular music activities.

B. Participating in a free-tunch-program-ora [ree or reduced-price lunch program shall not be required for
students to qualify for a waiver of fees and/or requirements.

C. Any qualified student desiring a waiver of fees and/or requirements shall complete and submit a Request for
Waiver of Fees and/or Requirements form to the building principal (or his/her designee). Once the Request
is processed, the principal (or his/her designee) shall inform the student as to whether the Request was
approved or denied.

Legal References: Neb. Rev. Stat. §79-2,125 et seq.
Related Policies & Rules: 6750

Rule Approved: July 15, 2002 Millard Public Schools
Revised: April 21, 2003; July 21, 2003; May 17, 2004; June 6, 2005; Omaha, Nebraska
April 17, 2006; April 23, 2007; April 21, 2008; April 13, 2009; November 2, 2009;
February 15, 2010; April 5, 2010; September 7, 2010; March 21, 2011; July 11, 2011;
May 7, 2012; May 20, 2013



119

Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment

Student Fees 6750

The District may require and collect fees or other funds from or on behalf of students or require students to furnish or provide
materials, supplies, equipment, or attire consistent with the Public Elementary and Secondary Student Fee Authorization Act.

The Superintendent (or designee) shall promulgate the rules and/or procedures necessary for implementation of this policy. For
purposes of Neb. Rev. Stat. § 79-2,133 and § 79-2,134, such rules and/or procedures, when adopted or approved, shall be
incorporated in their entirety into this policy by this reference.

Annually, the school board shall hold a public hearing at a regular or special meeting of the Board on a proposed student fee
policy, following a review of the amount of money collected from students pursuant to, and the use of waivers provided in, the
student fee policy for the prior school year. The student fee policy shall be adopted by a majority vote of the school board and
shall be published in the student handbook. The Board shall provide a copy of the student handbook to every student at no cost
to the student.

Legal References: Neb. Rev. Stat. § 79-2,125 et seq.

Related Policies & Rules: 6750.1

Policy Adopted: July 15, 2002 Millard Public Schools
Reaffirmed: May 17, 2004; June 6, 2005; April 17, 2006; April 21, 2008 Omaha Nebraska

April 13, 2009; February 15, 2010; May 7, 2012
Revised: April 23, 2007



AGENDA ITEM:

MEETING DATE:

DEPARTMENT:

TITLE & BRIEF
DESCRIPTION:

ACTION DESIRED:

BACKGROUND:

OPTIONS AND
ALTERNATIVES:

RECOMMENDATION:

STRATEGIC PLAN
REFERENCE:

IMPLICATIONS OF

ADOPTION/REJECTION:

TIMELINE:

RESPONSIBLE PERSON:

SUPERINTENDENT’S
APPROVAL:

120

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
Approval of the Construction Documents and Procurement Packages for the
Upchurch Additions Project
May 20, 2013

General Administration

Approval of the Construction Documents and Procurement Packages for the
Upchurch Additions Project — The approval of the construction documents
(prepared by the architects) for the additions to Upchurch Elementary School and
the approval for the district to procure certain steel, HVAC, doors, frames, and
hardware items to be used in such project.

Approval _x Discussion ____

Information Only

For background information, see the attached memo.

n/a

It is recommended that approval be given to the construction documents for the
additions to Upchurch Elementary School as submitted and that the administration
be authorized and directed to engage in the procurement of certain steel, HVAC

units, doors, frames, hardware and other items as submitted in order to expedite
such construction project.

n/a

n/a
Immediate.

DLR Architects, Ed Rockwell, and Ken Fossen

Ew S


kksullivan
Dr Lutz


121

MEMORANDUM

To: K. Lutz

From: K. Fossen

Re: Upchurch Additions
Date: May 15, 2013

Attached you will find single-sheet drawings that reflect the site grading and drainage plans, the floor
plans, and the building elevation plans for the proposed additions to Upchurch Elementary School.
Additionally, you will find a summary of the proposed schedule for such project and the architect’s latest
cost estimates. The full set of documents will be available in the business office for review by board
members and the public if anyone is interested.

In the planning process, discussion was held with regard to the possibility of having an “accelerated”
construction schedule that would complete the project in the shortest amount of time. An accelerated
schedule could impact the cost. It could also affect the level of interference the project might have on
classroom instruction in the existing areas of the building immediately adjacent to the construction
work.

The construction documents being submitted for review by the Board contain two separate projects.
One is related to a “traditional” construction schedule (i.e., a schedule with a project completion date
shortly before the start of school in the fall of 2014). The other is related to an “accelerated”
construction schedule (i.e., a schedule with a project completion date sometime during the 2013-14
school year). Contractors would have the option of submitting bids for either or both of these
schedules.

Ordinarily on projects of this nature, we would have construction documents completed and the project
out for bids in the January-February time frame. Due to the bond issue election being held in May, we
find ourselves in the position of approving the construction documents and sending the project out for
bid in May-June. In order to recapture some of this lost time, we are proposing that the District procure
certain “long lead time” items direct from the manufacturer and then assign those purchases to the
successful bidder. (Note: If we don’t do the early procurements and get them delivered, the project will
be delayed since the successful bidder will wait until after the contract is awarded before submitting an
order for these items.)

If the construction documents are approved at the board meeting on May 20", the project will be put
out for bids later that week and bids will be due back to the District on June 18". In order to continue
expediting the project schedule, we would like to request a special meeting of the Board on June 20" to
award the contract so that the successful contractor will be able to start his mobilization process
immediately.

By June 20" (assuming there will be a special board meeting) we will need to finalize the logistics related
to classroom re-locations inside Upchurch during the time of construction. There may need to be one
plan related to the “traditional” construction schedule and a different plan related to the “accelerated”
construction schedule. It is possible that in order to accomplish an “accelerated” schedule there may
need to be more disruption inside the building than there would be under a “traditional” schedule. The
added disruption in existing classrooms may become a factor when considering whether to accept a
“traditional” or an “accelerated” schedule when the contract is awarded on June 20™.



Chain Link Fence

Post Construction
o Storm Water
Detention Area

New Storm
Sewer to Basin

Building
Addition

Building
Addition

Existing
School

05-15-13
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

QA REVIEW SET

UPCHURCH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ADDITIONS

SITE GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

/ o
/ 7 Oe
Ql //
77‘<\\\ //// § . .
. w / / . [ Building
| 1 .
\ :! Add|t|on
| I
§i011] o
I 4 L5
/ i
! I
( I
\ |
L
N |
\i\ O
\\~‘
\\\\\ s
3 O ::
3
\
\
\\ C;
\
\
AN
\} o]
\
\
\\ '\ -
N = =
\\ \\\\> = «100////“/“/‘///;.\?;\/—_ 4
\ - == T\ 5
\\ = i _— z
T1gs. — 2
/\ ‘74’ \) %%
///// \\\Jﬂ %9\ o
— //’ ) e 'g
//// k U .g
—~ - 7 % 2
o SN S SRS C g N /// < B u
e 8
o et 2y
e / X <
o %, SITE GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN
_ /// > NOfy  SoME =2 u
s

122

ALL RIGHTS RESERVED,

a Nebraska corporation,

©2013, DLR Group inc..,



dvlock
Rectangle

dvlock
Text Box
Post Construction Storm Water Detention Area

dvlock
Text Box
Building Addition

dvlock
Text Box
Building Addition

dvlock
Text Box
Building Addition

dvlock
Callout
Chain Link Fence 

dvlock
Callout
New Storm Sewer to Basin 

dvlock
Text Box
Existing School


N

123

STOO0OHOS JI1dNd Adv 1IN S ——

NOLLOMMLSNOD 804 10N siousju| Buiuueld Buussuibug ainjos)yly

o SNOILIdAV TO0HJS AYVLIN3IANTT3 HOHNHOdN dnou
13 M3INTY VO V VIV ‘NV1d 40014 VLY Odl(my

KEY PLAN

FLOOR PLAN, AREA A

SCALE: 1/8" = 10"

MATCH LINE — AREA "A"
MATCH LINE — AREA “B

NORTH

P
g
=
=
g
s
a

[ERTTS

331

[t

PROJ SCR P>
ABOVE (NIC)

-4

ACTIMTY ROOM
816 s

aans

=
-0
"
SNART BD
&
AT43
841 SF

155 SF

B
n
1426) 7
4TBD
CORRIDOF

FOURTH GRADE
&0 5
BB

.

s |

=
4#MBD

RESOURCE

AT42
120 SF

s®
)
4TBD

ABOVE

= 1 |
TR : I
MR @ s 4

T 4
-4

-t

CORRIDOR

8TBD

ACTITY ROOM
799 SF

< A
& ] o
abg m at
. EDZ = n
7 &=<e m; gom
S | g
V\\ _ = _ Je Ny
= = T
g
g EiR
gl B =]
Bl B 2 Y
k3 A‘m L8 >
2 adLE
> N QW = | 2N =
B - T e 8 D@y
i (5 w *N 22a
— T\ 2 o
Jz(\L o N 98
- ) 8-91 = =L
w mgmm By 2
5 = 9 Y = .
I e ﬁ- B B < T
Tl 0 B .2 N2 [
= M g & ]
) G ' L07LS ©
b i h N T
€5
-t s ga-a | )
v ey o

MATCH LINE — W c |-
Ciges

MATCH LINE — AREA A"

- WoBS:LL €102 'L KON
£1-0L\s19al04d\ YL a¥NO\\

|

BAPOLID-22\ I \BAP\Q



MATCH LINE

| | 124

_rs

MATCH LINE —

05-15-13
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

CORRIDOR

QA REVIEW SET

T
g
NE
Cl T
1
|
A

> 1660 < P

PRO
ABOVE (NIC)

hgRi
. FIRST GRADE
i B4T SF

2

e N o sor

CORRIDOR
<>

\\OMADATA\Projects\0-13124-00\"dwg\Ar\zz-aric.dwg

May 15, 2013 11:58m - rcolins

g ® ABOVE (NIC)
. ® T 2
7|, i B g
®ly ' He 2 2
i < g
= A . . . | Yo ¥ ACTIVITY_ROOM g
418D 8'NBD 4TBD o - [GF] E
ZZZ ) - F(C141 - 028 5
> & i
iR ) CORRIDOR
W Pl N C140 =
o 4 AUEE 155 5 .
) i v, 1S (7 o s o o | . ol B
v =
@ o
- CORRIDOR
8-7 14"
+

120
C)

UPCHURCH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ADDITIONS

FLOOR PLAN, AREA C AND PARTIAL AREA B
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

A1.2
10-13124-00
130517

INSTALL NEW WALL BASE,
BOTH SIDES OF WALL.
MATCH EXIST. TO REMAIN.
MULT-PURPDSE
il T3,

RELOCATED PT DISP. <m

EXTEND NEW VAL
UP TO EXIST CLNG

PROVIDE SIDESPLASH
AT EXIST. COUNTERS GRID TO RENAN,

O
VAL VL NATOR REMOVE/REINSTALL oy
EXIST. TO REMAIN. EXIST CLNG TILE <5
AS REQD T0 prj |
PERFORM WORK. EA
BRACE TOP OF WALL N
W/ NTL STUD KICKERS |
wly
ABOVE CNG. ol
515
5|5
ele
E{ KEY PLAN

Architecture Engineering Planning Interiors
©2013, DLR Group nc., a Nebraska corporaton, ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

FLOOR PLAN, AREA C AND PARTIAL AREA B

SCALE: 1/8" = 10"

EpR Group

NORTH




EXIST GYM BEYOND EXIST COMMONS BEYOND EXST MEDIA I
ya CENTER BEYOND L
2 0z
<]
=
BIST NEW NEW EXIST EXIST  NEW NEW EXIST 5]
CONSTRUCTON | CONSTRUCTION CONSTRUCTION | CONSTRUCTION CONSTRUCTION | CONSTRUCTON CONSTRUCTION | CONSTRUCTION 2
of
TS
38
BusT BT > &°
PREFINSHED PREFINISHED PREFINISHED PREFINSHED I3
NTL COPING /\ NTL COPING F\ WTL COPING NTL COPING F\ L e
A TOP OF MASONRY o c o e [h'e 5
e - e £XST LIGHT B2 52 B-2 =
FIXTURE, TYP FB—1 FB-1 _— FB—1 <
racs racs J a
va Sk Bt Bt —— Bt
| ZEary
TP o S et fB-2 82 -t FB-2
V- -0 ALM DO ALUN WINDOW-
SYSTEM
 FINSH FLOOR _ _ 1 _ -1 ~-1 _ _ _ _ _ FB—1— _
el = 1000
. = ‘ e S SOV B I T ]
e SR FOR AcTUAL— S e J FOUNDATION-
DEPTH, SIZE, RENF & SEE STRUCT
STEPPED F1G LOCATION FOUNDATION-.

SEE STRUCT

~ NORTHWEST ELEVATION

EXIST EXIST  NEW

EXST  NEW NEW
CONSTRUCTION | CONSTRUCTION CONSTRUCTION | CONSTRUCTION CONSTRUCTION | CONSTRUCTION
EXIST

PREFINISHED
PREFINISHED
MIL COPNG F\
cJ TOP OF MASONRY,
) o

KEY PLAN

WIL COPING w/sw
FB-2 &

WL COPING 7
c,

FB-2

Fresnesiees -1 o1

2 ) ro-2
s Fa-t 4“ O WhDOW FB-1 )
o T m ERT & @

et 0P oF s p ) e

ALUM WNDOW- Sl
Sysi EL = 1020

F5-1 | E _ _ FINSH FLOOR ¢
EL = 100-0°

\JZ ,,,,,,,,,,,,, [ A A DR R ]
—

SEE STR FOR ACTUAL
DEPTH, SIZE, REINF
SEE STRUCT OF CONC. STTOPP

/2 NORTHWEST ELEVATION /=) DOOR RECESS ELEVATION
\Ai‘/' SCALE: 1/1 \Ai‘/' SCALE: 1/87=1-07

UPCHURCH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ADDITIONS

BUILDING ELEVATIONS
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

10-13124-00

13-05-17

ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

n
g
i
<
%
5
i

Architecture Engineering Planning Interiors

©2013, DLR Group inc., a Nebraska corpor

56om

EpR Group

\\OMADATAT\Profects\10-1.

May 15, 2013




Upchurch Elementary School Additions
DLR Group Project No. 10-13124-00

Design and Construction Schedule - Upchurch Elementary School Additions

Milestones
START END DURATION
working days

Design Phases 25-Mar-13 20-May-13 41 days
BOE Approve Design 20-May-13 20-May-13 1 day
Distribution/Bidding Phase 23-May-13 18-Jun-13 18 days
Bid Procurement Packages 23-May-13 11-Jun-13 12 days

Steel

HVAC Units

Door, Frames, Hardware
Pre-Award Meeting with apparent low bidder 19-Jun-13 19-Jun-13 1 day
Recommendation to Award Contract and Procurement Packages 19-Jun-13 20-Jun-13 2 days
Prepare Construction Contracts, Contractor Mobilization 24-Jun-13 5-Jul-13 9 days
OPTION 1 - LUMP SUM BASE BID TRADITIONAL SCHEDULE:
Construction Phase - Traditional Schedule 8-Jul-13 3-Jul-14 254 days
School Ends (2013-2014 school year) 28-May-14

Activity Rooms Renovation 29-May-14 3-Jul-14 26 days
Owner Occupancy 7-Jul-14 1-Aug-14 20 days
OPTION 2 - LUMP SUM BASE BID ACCELERATED SCHEDULE:
Construction Phase - Accelerated Schedule 8-Jul-13 20-Dec-13 118 days
Procurement Packages delivery to job site 21-Jun-13 3-Sep-13 51 days
Owner Occupancy 23-Dec-13 31-Dec-13 6 days
2nd Semester Begins (2013-2014 ) 2-Jan-14

126
5/15/2013



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Upchurch Elementary School Additions

Probable Construction Cost

Site Improvements
Site Grading & Improvements
HVAC Well field Expansion

Building Additions & Remodeling
Six Classroom Addition 7700 SF
Activity Room Renovation 2400 SF

TOTAL PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COST
TRADITIONAL CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE
(excluding contingency, professional fees, & misc. expenses)

Accelerated Construction Schedule premium

TOTAL PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COST

ACCELERATED CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE
(excluding contingency, professional fees, & misc. expenses’

prepared by DLR Group

LS
LS

LS

LS

129115/2013

Construction

Cost

$ 140,601
140,601

$ 1,169,747
1,169,747

$ 1,310,348
127,038

$ 1,437,386

DLR Group Project No. 10-13124-00



AGENDA ITEM:

MEETING DATE:

DEPARTMENT:

TITLE AND BRIEF
DESCRIPTION:

ACTION DESIRED:

BACKGROUND:

OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVE
CONSIDERATIONS:

RECOMMENDATIONS:

STRATEGIC PLAN
REFERENCE:

IMPLICATIONS OF

ADOPTION OR REJECTION:

TIME LINE:

PERSONS RESPONSIBLE:

SUPERINTENDENT’S
APPROVAL:

128

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
Approval of the 2013 Graduates

May 20, 2013
Office of the Superintendent

Approve 2013 Millard Graduates

Approve

N/A

N/A

Approve 2013 Graduates
N/A

N/A
N/A

Keith Lutz


kksullivan
Dr Lutz


129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146
AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Approve 2013-2014 High School Calendars
MEETING DATE: May 20, 2013
DEPARTMENT:  Office of the Superintendent

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION:  2013-2014 High School Calendars

ACTION DESIRED: APPROVAL _XX  DISCUSSION INFORMATION ONLY
BACKGROUND:

The attached high school calendars were derived from the district calendar previously approved by the board
(attached). High schools have a similar calendar to last year. High schools are flexing time for freshman
orientation and late start days to accommodate state required testing in January. If there is any deviation from
these calendars, it will be according to rule 6020.2, which allows the board and/or superintendent to dismiss
school in emergency situations. The calendars are approved by the school improvement team at each school
which includes staff and parents.

These calendars are published by each school and are also available on the school web site.

OPTIONS AND ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the 2013-2014 High School Calendars high school calendars.

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE:

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION:

TIMELINE:

RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Angelo Passarelli

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL: o%ﬁ;w D%u‘

BOARD ACTION:


kksullivan
Dr Lutz


147
Millard North High School Comprehensive Calendar

2013-2014
| August 2013 | eptember 201 October 2013 ovember 20 December 2( January 2014
M| T | W | T F M| T W | T F M| T|W | T F M| T|W | T F M| T| W | T F M T W | T F
1 2 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3
5 6 7 8 9 9 {10 |11 |12 | 13 7 8 9 |10 | 11 4 5 6 7 8 9 |10 (11 |12 | 13 6 7 8 9 |10
12 | 13 [ 14 [ 15 | 16 16 [ 17 [ 18 [ 19 | 20 14 |15 |16 | 17 | 18 11 112 | 13| 14 | 15 16 | 17 118 | 19 | 20 13| 14 | 15| 16 | 17
19 120 [ 21 | 22 | 23 23 [ 24 |1 25| 26 | 27 21 | 22 | 23 | 24 | 25 18 | 19 | 20 | 21 | 22 23 |24 | 25 | 26 | 27 20| 21 | 22 | 23 | 24
26 | 27 | 28 1 29 [ 30 30 28 1 29 | 30 |31 25 126 |27 | 28 | 29 30 | 31 271 28 |29 30|31
February 2014 | March2014 W Aprii2014 W  May2014 [ June2014 | July 2014
M| T|W|T F M| T W|T F M| T W |T F M T I WI| T F M| T W | T F M| T | W|T F
3 4 5 6 7 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 1 2 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4
10 [ 11 | 12 | 13 | 14 10 | 11 |12 | 13 | 14 7 8 9 |10 | 11 5 6 7 8 |9 9 |10 | 11 | 12 | 13 7 8 9 10 | 11
17 |18 |19 | 20 | 21 17 |18 | 19 | 20 | 21 14 | 15 | 16 | 17 | 18 12113114 | 15 | 16 16 | 17 | 18 | 19 | 20 14 |15 |16 | 17 | 18
24 | 25 | 26 | 27 | 28 24 | 25 | 26 | 27 | 28 21 | 22 | 23| 24 | 25 19 | 20 | 21 | 22 | 23 23 | 24 | 25 | 26 | 27 21 |22 | 23 | 24 | 25
31 28 | 29 | 30 26 | 27 | 28 | 29 | 30 30 28 [29 30 | 31
Aug. 1 First Day for New Teachers Nov. 28-29 NO SCHOOL — Thanksgiving Break Apr. 1-2 11" Grade NeSA Reading— Pullout
Aug. 5 Fall Orientation Dec. 14 ACT at MNHS Apr. 8-9 11" Grade NeSA Science— Pullout
10" Grade 8-11 am Dec. 19 Final Exams periods 1, 3, 5, 7 Apr. 12 ACT at MNHS
11" Grade 1-4 pm Dec. 20 Final Exams periods 2, 4, 6, 0/8 Apr. 24 Mock Interviews
Aug. 6 9™ Grade 8-11 am Dec. 23 —Jan. 3 NO SCHOOL-WINTER BREAK May 8 Senior Honors Night 6-7 pm (Auditorium)
12" Grade 1-4 pm Jan. 6 2" Semester Begins May 13-14 9™ Grade Reading ELO — In English Classes
Aug. 8 Make-Up Day All Grades 8am-Noon Jan. 13 Middle School Visits this Week-Registration May 23 Commencement Rehearsal @ 9:00am
Aug. 5 First Day for Veteran Teachers Jan. 20 NO SCHOOL-MLK Day —Staff Development Last day for Seniors
Aug. 9 New Student ELO Testing Jan. 21 IB Information/Application Night 5:00 pm May 25 Commencement 1:00 pm
Aug. 12  FIRST DAY OF SCHOOL-GRADE 9 ONLY Jan. 25 Mustang Mania May 26 NO SCHOOL-Memorial Day
Aug. 13 FIRST DAY OF SCHOOL-ALL STUDENTS Jan. 28 8™ Grade Orientation 5-7pm (Auditorium) TBD Final Exams periods 1,3,5,7
Aug. 14 First day for 0 and 8" hour classes Jan. 22-23 9™ Grade- Report at 10:00 TBD Final Exams periods 0,2,4,6,8
Aug. 22 MNHS Open House 6-8pm 10" Grade- AWA Testing 8:00-9:45am May 30 LAST DAY OF SCHOOL (Full Day)
Sep. 2 Labor Day — NO SCHOOL 11" Grade- State Writing 8:00-9:45am Jun. 2 Teacher Work Day
Sep. 21  ACT at MNHS 12" Grade- Report at 10:00 Jun. 14 ACT at MNHS
Oct. 10 Mock Interviews Jan. 30 8™ Grade Orientation 5-7pm (Auditorium)
Oct. 12 Homecoming Dance 8-11pm Feb. 8 ACT at MNHS I:l No School for Students
Oct. 15 End of 1% Quarter Feb. 11 Traditional Conference 4-8 pm
Oct. 15 Parent-Teacher Conferences 4-8:00 pm Feb. 13 NO SCHOOL
Oct. 16 NO SCHOOL - Staff Development 8-4 pm Mustang Time Advise. Conferences 1-8 pm This calendar includes four days of school that may be used in
Oct. 16 Parent-Teacher Conferences 4-8:00 pm Feb. 14 NO SCHOOL - Teacher Comp Day case of inclement weather. If fewer (or more) days are used,
Oct. 17 NO SCHOOL — Teacher Work Day Feb. 17 NO SCHOOL - President’s Day — Teacher Work the last day of school will be adjusted accordingly.
Oct. 18 NO SCHOOL — Teacher Comp Day Day
Oct. 19 PSAT at MNHS 8am — Noon Feb. 25 8™ Grade Registration Night 5-7 pm (MC)
Oct. 24 9™ Grade Terra Nova — 8:00-12:00 (PM classes) Feb. 27 8" Grade Registration Night 5-7 pm (MC) —
10" Grade — Report at 12:00 Within district transfer students come this night
11" Grade Science & Social Studies ELO — 8:00-12:00 Mar. 4 IB MYP/DP 2/4-year Plan Night 5:00pm (MC/C)
(PM classes) Mar. 6 IB MYP/DP 2/4-year Plan Night 5:00pm (MC/C)
12" Grade- Senior Meeting 11:00-12:00 (PM classes) Mar. 4-5 10™ Grade ELO Math - Pullout
Oct. 25 9™ Grade Terra Nova 8-12:00 pm (12:00 dismissal) Mar. 14 End of 3" Quarter
10" Grade PLAN — 8:00-12:00 pm (12:00 dismissal) Mar. 17-21 NO SCHOOL- Student Spring Break
11" & 12th Grade — Step Out Day- All Day Mar. 25-26 11" Grade NeSA Math - Pullout

Oct. 26 ACT at MNHS Mar. 29 Prom @ Century Link Center 8-11pm



August 2013 13 September 2013 20

October 2013 12-9

Millard South High School Calendar

2013-2014 (as of 5.8.13)

November 2013 18

148

December 2013 15 January 2014 21

M T | W | T F M| T |W| T F M T | W| T F M T|W| T F M T | W[ T F M T W | T F
1 2 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3
5) 6 7 8 9 9 10|11 |12 | 13 7 8 9 10 | 11 4 5 6 7 8 9 [10 {11 | 12| 13 6 7 8 9 10
12 | 13 [ 14 [ 15 [ 16 16 [ 17 [ 18 | 19 | 20 14 | 15|16 | 17 | 18 11 112 |1 13 [ 14 | 15 16 | 17 118 | 19 | 20 13| 14 | 15| 16 | 17
19 | 20 [ 21 [ 22 [ 23 2324 [ 25] 26 | 27 21 | 22 | 23 18 {19 120 | 21 | 22 23 | 24 | 25 | 26 | 27 20| 21 24
26 [ 27 [ 28 [ 29 [ 30 30 28 129 | 30 |31 25 [ 26 | 27 ] 28 | 29 30 | 31 271 28 | 29|30 |31
February 2014 18 March 2014 8-9 April 2014 22 May 2014 15 June 2014 July 2014
M T I W | T F M T I W | T F M T I W | T F M T I W| T F M T | W | T F M T I IWI| T F
3 4 5 6 7 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 1 2 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4
10 | 11 | 12 | 13 | 14 10 | 11 | 12 | 13 | 14 7 8 9 |10 | 11 5 6 7 8 9 9 |10 | 11 | 12 | 13 7 8 9 10 | 11
17 118 |19 | 20 | 21 17 |18 | 19 | 20 | 21 14 |15 |16 | 17 | 18 12 | 13 | 14 | 15 | 16 16 | 17 | 18 | 19 | 20 14 | 15 | 16 | 17 | 18
24 | 25 | 26 | 27 | 28 24 | 25 | 26 | 27 | 28 21 | 22 | 23|24 | 25 19 | 20 | 21 | 22 | 23 23 | 24 | 25 | 26 | 27 21 | 22 | 23 | 24 | 25
31 28 | 29 | 30 26 | 27 | 28 ] 29 | 30 30 28 |29 30 | 31
Aug. 1-5 New Teacher Induction 11:00am — Senior Meeting & Senior Photo Mar. 4 8" Grade Registration 4:00-6:00pm (Central)
Aug. 5-6  New Student Registration 12:00pm — School starts for all students Mar. 6 8™ Grade Registration 4:00-6:00pm (Anderson)
Aug. 6-7  Student Fall Orientation Oct. 25 8:00am — 9" Gr Terra Nova (12:00pm dismissal) Mar. 4-7 10" Gr Math ELO — In-class
8/6 - 11" Grade 8-11:30am & 9" Grade 12:30-4pm 8:00am — 10™ Grade PLAN test (12:00pm dismissal) Mar. 12 Spring Pep Rally
8/7 - 12" Grade 8-11:30am & 10" Grade 12:30-4pm Junior & Senior College/Career/Community Day Mar. 14  End of 3" Quarter
Aug. 5-9  All Certificated Staff - Workshops Oct. 26 ACT at Millard South Mar. 17-21 NO SCHOOL - Student Spring Break
Aug. 9 Make-Up Orientation Day All Grades 8am-Noon Nov. 5 College Prep/AP Night 7pm Mar. 25-28 NESA State Testing
Aug. 13 New Student ELO Testing (no AWA) Nov. 7-8 9" Grade Respect Retreat Apr. 5 Prom
Aug. 12 First day of school-GRADE 9 ONLY Nov. 12 Progress Grades Due Apr. 8-11 NESA State Testing
Aug. 13 First day of school-ALL STUDENTS/Student Handbook Nov. 28-29 NO SCHOOL — Thanksgiving Break Apr. 12 ACT @ Millard South
Orientation Dec. 3 Progress Grades Due Apr. 15 Progress Grades Due
Aug. 19  Open House 6:30pm Dec. 4 Winter Pep Rally Apr. 15 Extended PRIDE Time & Senior Meeting
Aug. 28  Fall Pep Rally Dec. 12  Extended PRIDE Time Apr. 22-25 NESA State Testing
Sep. 2 NO SCHOOL - Labor Day Dec. 14  ACT @ Millard South May 5-16 Advanced Placement Exams
Sept. 5 Extended PRIDE Time Dec. 16-20 Finals Week/First Semester Ends May 6 Progress Grades Due
Sep. 10  Progress grades due NO SCHOOL - Dec. 23-Jan. 3 — Winter Break May 13-16 ELO Reading in 9" Gr. Classes
Sep. 10  Senior Information Night 6:30pm Jan. 6 2" Semester Begins May 15 Honors Night/Senior Art Show 7:00pm
Sep. 13 Last day to drop a class Teacher & Students return. PRIDE Time first May 25 Graduation 1:00pm
Sep. 14  Homecoming Dance 8-11pm Jan. 16 Vocational Career Fair 7:45-10:30am May 26 Memorial Day
Sep. 17 Academic Letter Awards 7pm Jan. 20 MLK Day — No school for students — Staff May 30 Last day of school for students
Sep. 21 ACT @ Millard South Dev. (AM — District. PM — Building) Jun. 2 Teacher Work Day
Oct. 1 Progress grades due Jan. 22-23 8:00am — 10" Gr AWA Jun. 14  ACT @ Millard South
Oct. 2 PAYBAC Interviews 8:00am — 11" Gr State Writing Assessment
Oct. 15 End of 1% Qtr, Parent/Teacher Conf 4:00-7:45pm 10:00am — School starts for all students No School for Students
Oct. 16-18 NO SCHOOL - Fall Break Jan. 28 Progress Grades Due Late Start or Early Dismissal
Oct. 16 Teacher Work Day, Parent/Teacher Conf 4:00-7:45pm Jan. 29-30 Extended PRIDE Time for Registration
Oct. 17 Building Staff Development 7:30-3:45 Feb. 11-12 Advisement Conferences 4:00-7:45pm This calendar includes four days of school that may be used in
Oct. 18 Teacher Comp Day for Conferences Feb. 13 NO SCHOOL - Building Staff Development 7:30-3:45 case of inclement weather. If fewer (or more) days are used,
Oct. 18 State Student Council Convention at MSHS Feb. 14  NO SCHOOL — Teacher Comp Day for Conferences the last day of school will be adjusted accordingly.
Oct. 19 PSAT @ Millard South Feb. 17 NO SCHOOL — Teacher Work Day
Oct. 22 Extended PRIDE Time Feb. 19 Progress Grades Due
Oct. 24 8:00am — 9" Gr Terra Nova Feb. 26 PAYBAC Interviews
8:00am — 11" Gr Science & Social Studies ELOs Feb. 27 8" Grade Orientation/Activities Fair 6:30-8:30pm



Millard West High School Comprehensive Calendar

149
2013-2014
M T | W | T F M| T |W| T F M T | W| T F M T | W| T F M T | W[ T F M T W | T F
1 2 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3
5 6 7 8 9 9 10|11 |12 | 13 7 8 9 10 | 11 4 5 6 7 8 9 [ 1011 |12 | 13 6 7 8 9 10
12 {13 | 14 | 15| 16 16 [ 17 [ 18 | 19 | 20 14 | 15|16 | 17 | 18 11 |12 ) 13 [ 14 | 15 16 | 17118 | 19 [ 20 13| 14 | 15| 16 | 17
19 [ 20 | 21| 22 | 23 23124 [ 25] 26 | 27 21 | 22 | 23 | 24 | 25 18 119|120 | 21 | 22 23 | 24 | 25 | 26 | 27 20| 21 | 22 | 23 | 24
26 | 27 | 28 | 29 | 30 30 28 129 |30 |31 25 [ 26 | 27 | 28 | 29 30 | 31 271 28 | 2930 |31
~ March2014  April2014 ~ June2014 [ July2014 |
M T | W| T F M T | W| T F M T | W| T F M T | W| T F M T | W| T F M T I W | T F
3 4 5 6 7 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 1 2 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4
10 | 11 | 12 | 13 | 14 10 | 11 |12 | 13 | 14 7 8 9 10 | 11 5 6 7 8 9 9 [ 10 | 11 | 12 | 13 7 8 9 10 | 11
17 | 18 | 19 | 20 | 21 17 |18 | 19 | 20 | 21 14 | 15|16 | 17 | 18 12 | 13 114 | 15 | 16 16 | 17 | 18 | 19 | 20 14 | 15 | 16 | 17 | 18
24 | 25 | 26 | 27 | 28 24 |1 25|26 | 27 | 28 21 | 22 | 23|24 |25 19 |20 | 21 | 22 | 23 23 | 24 | 25 | 26 | 27 21 | 22 | 23 | 24 | 25
31 28 | 29 | 30 26 | 27 28| 29|30 30 28 |29 30 | 31
Aug. 1 First Day for New Teachers Oct. 25 9" Grade Terra Nova — 8-12 (12:00 Dismissal) Mar. 17-21 NO SCHOOL — SPRING BREAK
Aug. 2 “Back to School” Process 8-3:00 pm 10" Grade PLAN -8-12 (12:00 Dismissal) Mar. 19 Semester/Term 4 Begins
Aug. 5 “Back to School” Process 11-6:00 pm 11 & 12" Grade —Job Shadow/College Visit Mar. 24 11" Grade State Math 1% Group (8:00-9:15)
Aug. 5-9 Start Date for Veteran Staff/Fall Workshop Oct. 26 ACT Test @ MWHS Mar. 31 11" Grade State Math 2™ Group (8:00-9:15)
Aug. 8 Meet and Greet for New Students (6:30 pm) Nov. 7 Mock Interviews Apr. 7 11" Grade Science 1% Group (8:00-9:15)
Aug. 8 “Back to School” Make-Up Day 1-3:00 pm Nov. 15 Last Day to Drop a Class for Term 2 Apr. 11 Last Day to Drop a Class for Semester/Term 4
Aug. 12 FIRST DAY OF SCHOOL — GRADE 9 ONLY Nov. 28-29 NO SCHOOL — THANKSGIVING BREAK Apr. 12 ACT Test @ MWHS
Aug. 13 FIRST DAY OF SCHOOL — ALL STUDENTS Dec. 6 Winter Pep Rally Apr. 12 Prom @ Century Link
Aug. 16 “Back to School” Dance (8:00-11:00 p.m.) Dec. 14 ACT Test @ MWHS Apr. 14 11" Grade Science 2™ Group (8:00-9:15)
Aug. 22 Open House (7:00 — 8:00) Dec. 20 End of Semester/Term 2 Apr. 21 11" Grade Reading 1% Group (8:00-9:15)
Aug. 29 Pep Rally Dec 23-Jan3 NO SCHOOL _ WINTER BREAK Apr. 28 11" Grade Reading 2™ Group (8:00-9:15)
Sept. 2 NO SCHOOL — LABOR DAY Jan. 6 Semester/Term 3 Begins Apr. 30-May2 Class Recognition Ceremonies (QT)
Sept. 13 Last Day to Drop a Term 1 Class Jan. 14 AP Information Night 7:00 pm May 1 Mock Interviews
Sept. 19 Mock Interviews Jan. 20 NO SCHOOL — District/Building Staff Dev. May 5-16 AP Tests
Oct. 4 Red Cross Blood Drive Jan. 22-23 9" Grade — Report at 10:00 May 6 Senior Honors Night — 7 pm (Auditorium)
Oct. 10 Homecoming Pep Rally 10" Grade — AWA Testing 8:00-9:45 am May 19 Senior Banquet (Commons)
Oct. 12 Homecoming Dance (8:00-11:00 p.m.) 11" Grade — NeSA W 8:00-9:45 am May 23 Commencement Rehearsal @ 12:00
Oct. 15 End of the Quarter/Term 1 12" Grade — Report at 10:00 Last Day for Seniors (Civic Auditorium)
Oct. 15 Pre-Arranged Conferences — (4:30-8:00) Jan. 31 Last Day to Drop a Class for Semester/Term 3 May 25 Commencement 7:00 (Civic Auditorium)
Oct. 16 Parent-Teacher Conferences (4:00-8:00) Feb. 8 ACT Test @ MWHS May 26 NO SCHOOL — MEMORIAL DAY
College Planning Night (6:00) Feb. 11 Advisement Conferences (4:30-8 pm) May 30 LAST DAY OF SCHOOL
Oct. 16 NO SCHOOL — Teacher Work Day Feb. 12 Mock Interviews June 2 Teacher Work Day
Oct. 17 NO SCHOOL — Building Staff Development Feb. 13 NO SCHOOL — Building Staff Development/ June 14 ACT Test @ MWHS
Oct. 18 NO SCHOOL —Teacher Comp Day Advisement Conferences (1:00-8:00)
Oct. 19 PSAT Test (8am-12pm) Feb. 14 NO SCHOOL — Teacher Comp Day . .
Oct. 21 Semester/Term 2 Begins Feb. 17 NO SCHOOL — Teacher Work Day -tl)—gIjsﬁjleirr:(::Eia;;nglfﬁ?]ilsezg;ssy;aﬂ;:hom that may
Oct. 24 9™ Grade Terra Nova — (8:00— 12:00) Feb. 27 Incoming 9" grade Night — Activity Fair ’
11" Grade Sci & Soc. Studies ELO (8:00-12:00) 6:00 — 6:45 pm / Registration - 7:00- 8:00
10" Grade — Report at 12:00 Mar. 14 End of Semester/Term 3
12" Grade — Senior Meeting & Class Pic.@10:00 Mar. 13 AP Kickoff Night (5:00-6:30 pm)




150

25 24 28 26 27
30 31

will be adjusted accordingly.

mill'&?'& 2013-14 School Calendar
P o pianare g *Middle and high school calendars vary and are available at <www.mpsomaha.org>
AUGUST 15 Aug. 12 First Day for Students FEBRUARY 17
M T W Th F M T WTh F
1 2 Sept. 2 No School - Labor Day 3 4 5 6 7
s 608 9 10 11 12 13 14
12 13 14 15 16| Oct. 15 End of First Quarter {17 18 19 20 21
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
26 27 28 29 30 Oct. 16-18 No School - Conferences/Work Day/Professional Development
SEPTEMBER 20 Nov. 28-29 No School - Thanksgiving Break MARCH 10-6
M T W Th F M T WTh F
2 3 4 5 6 Dec. 20 First Semester Ends 3 4 5 6 7
9 10 11 12 13 10 11 12 13 14
16 17 18 19 20[ Dec.23-Jan3  Winter Break |17 181920/ 21
23 24 25 26 27 24 25 26 27 28
30 Jan. 6 Second Semester Begins 31
OCTOBER 119 Jan. 20 No School - Martin Luther King, Jr. Day APRIL 22
M T W Th F 1 2 3 4
1 2 3 4 Feb. 13-14 No School - Conferences/Professional Development 7 8 9 10 11
7 8 9 10 11 14 15 16 17 18
14 15 16 17 18 Feb. 17 No School - Presidents' Day 21 22 23 24 25
21 22 23 24 25 28 29 30
28 29 30 31 Mar. 14 End of Third Quarter
NOVEMBER 19 Mar. 17-21 Spring Break MAY 17
M T W Th F M T WTh F
1 May 2 Half-Day for Middle Schools (5th Grade Orientation) 1 2
4 56 7 8 5 6 7 8 9
11 12 13 14 15 May 25 Graduation 12 13 14 15 16
18 19 20 21 22 19 20 21 22 23
25 26 27 28 2Q| May 26 Memorial Day
DECEMBER 15 May 30 Last Day of School
M T W Th F
2 34 5 6 This calendar includes four days of school that
9 10 11 12 13 may be used in case of inclement weather. If fewer
16 17 18 19 20 (or more) days are used, the last day of school

Quarter Dates/Student Days
JANUARY 19 Oct. 15 46 days
M T W Th F Dec. 20 43 days 89
42 38 Mar. 14 46 days
6 7 8 9 10 May 30 45 days 91
13 14 15 16 17 Total 180 days 14 15 16 4y 18
20 21 22 23 24 21 22 23 24 25
27 28 29 30 31 No School for Students 28 20 30 31

DMake-up snow days

Board Approved: April 22, 2013



151

Enclosure
May 20, 2013

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM:  Certified Athletic Trainer (ATC) Services for the High School Athletic

Programs from Alegent-Creighton Health
MEETING DATE: Monday, May 20, 2013

DEPARTMENTS: Athletics and Activities
Employee Relations

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION:  Providing ATC Services for the Athletic Programs
at Millard North, Millard South and Millard West

High Schools during the 2013-2014, 2014-2015,

and 2015-2016 School Years.

ACTION DESIRED: Approval of Recommendation and Contract

BACKGROUND: A recommendation from the high schools’ activities and athletics
directors and District Director of Activities and Athletics that the Board of Education
accept ATC coverage in which Millard North would receive 1.8 FTE of ATC coverage
per school year, Millard South would receive 1.4 FTE of ATC coverage per school year,
and Millard West would receive 1.4 FTE of ATC coverage per school year. The cost of
described coverage is $15,000 per FTE per year for a total annual cost of $69,000 per
year during the life of the contract. During the term of the contract, the cost per FTE
remains constant; however, a review of the percentage of free and reduced price lunch
students will be reviewed annually. If one Millard high school reaches the free and
reduced price lunch student percentage of 30 percent or higher during the length of the
proposed contract, the annual cost of the contract will be $63,400 per contract year. The
annual cost of the current contract for the District is $59,000 per year.

Four (4) of the six (6) certified athletic trainers currently assigned to Millard Public
Schools are part-time employees of Alegent-Creighton Health. Three (3) of the six (6)
trainers currently assigned to our schools also are employees of Millard Public Schools.
The high schools hope to retain the services of the certified athletic trainers currently
assigned to their schools by Alegent-Creighton Health.



152

RECOMMENDATIONS: It is recommended that the contract for the provision of ATC
services to Millard North, Millard South, and Millard West High Schools be awarded to Alegent
Creighton Health. The contract applies to the 2013-2014, 2014-2015, and 2015-2016 school
years and that the Director of Employee Relations and Director of Activities and Athletics be
authorized and directed to execute the contract as well as any and all other documents related to
such contract.

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE: N/A

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION: This recommendation will
ensure that we have appropriate ATC coverage for all of the athletic practices and
contests that occur at the Millard high schools. Rejection of the contract may cause the
elimination of the type of ATC coverage at the Millard high schools that we have had for
the past nine school years.

TIME LINE: The contract, if approved, is to take effect on August 1, 2013.

PERSONS RESPONSIBLE: Craig Whaley, Director of Activities and Athletics
Chad Meisgeier, Director of Employee Relations
James Sutfin, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL: %‘W D%)\


kksullivan
Dr Lutz


153

ALEGENT CREIGHTON HEALTH SPORTS MEDICINE
CERTIFIED ATHLETIC TRAINING AGREEMENT

THIS SERVICES AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is entered into by and between Alegent Creighton
Health d/b/a Alegent Creighton Health Sports Medicine (“Alegent”), and Douglas County
School District No. 17, which is also commonly known as the Millard School District
(“District”).

RECITALS

A. WHEREAS, Alegent is a nonprofit organization dedicated to the promotion of health and well
being;

B. WHEREAS, the District has established high school athletic programs as part of its
educational mission and in connection therewith is desirous of receiving the services
described herein; and

C. WHEREAS, Alegent desires to provide certified athletic trainer services to the high schools
of the District and sports physicals to the students of the District.

AGREEMENT

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises hereinafter recited, the parties
hereto agree as follows:

1. Provision of Services. Alegent agrees to provide such services to District as set forth in the
attached Exhibit A ("Services"), which is made a part of this Agreement.

2. Compensation. All terms and conditions agreed to by the parties regarding compensation for
Services are set forth in the attached Exhibit B, which is made a part of this Agreement. Nothing
in this Agreement, whether written or oral, nor any consideration in connection herewith
contemplates or requires the referral of any patient to any medical facility. This Agreement is not
intended to influence the judgment of the students in choosing the medical facility appropriate
for the proper treatment and care, the parties agree that the students and their families will be
directed to seek additional care or medical treatment through their primary care provider. No
party shall receive any compensation or remuneration for referrals, if any. The parties
specifically do not intend to violate the federal (or any state’s) Anti-Fraud and Abuse provisions
[42 U.S.C. 1320a-7b(b)] or the Physician Ownership and Referral Act [42 U.S.C. 1395nn]
(commonly known as the Stark Act). The parties intend to comply with the Safe Harbor for
Personal Service Agreements contained at 42 C.F.R. 1001.952(d) and the personal service
exemption to the Stark Act. If Alegent deems it necessary to amend this Agreement as provided
in this Section and the amendment is unacceptable to District, District may choose to terminate
this Agreement without cause. In the event the District is not subject to the laws, regulations, etc.
referenced in this provision, then this paragraph shall be null and void.




154

3. Term and Termination.

A. Term. The term of this Agreement shall be for a period of three (3) school years,
commencing on the 1% day of August, 2013 and terminating on the 31* day of July, 2016.

B. Termination with Cause. Either party shall have the right to terminate this Agreement
upon written notice of such termination to the other party in the event that: (1) either
party is in material breach of any provision of this Agreement and the breaching party has
not cured the breach within thirty (30) days of receipt of notice from the non-breaching
party; (2) the business of either party is terminated or suspended; (3) a petition for
bankruptcy is filed by or against either party; (4) a receiver is appointed on account of
either party’s insolvency; or (5) if any assignment is made of either party’s business for
the benefit of its creditors.

C. Termination Without Cause. This Agreement may be terminated without cause by

either party at any time upon sixty (60) days’ prior written notice to the other.

D. Services Upon Termination. In the event of termination of this Agreement without
cause at the sole discretion of District, Alegent shall continue to provide Services as
directed by District for the period of time from the receipt of notice of termination until
the effective date of termination.

4. Insurance and Indemnification. In order to adequately insure themselves for liability
arising out of the activities to be performed under this Agreement, Alegent and District each
agree to obtain and maintain in force and effect liability insurance to insure themselves and their
respective personnel for liability arising out of activities to be performed under, or in any manner
related to, this Agreement.

District agrees to provide general liability insurance for District, and if applicable, its
staff, agents, and employees. Alegent agrees to provide professional liability and general
liability insurance for Alegent, its staff, agents and employees. Alegent shall maintain
professional liability insurance in the minimum amount of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per
occurrence and Three Million Dollars ($3,000,000) aggregate. Alegent and District shall each
maintain comprehensive general liability insurance in the minimum amount of One Million
Dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence and Three Million Dollars ($3,000,000) aggregate. Prior to
the commencement of this Agreement, the parties agree to furnish to the other appropriate
certificates of insurance or proof of self insurance. Both Alegent and District agree that such
insurance may not be revoked, reduced or changed in a material way without at least thirty (30)
days’ advance written notice to the other party. To the extent of their separate and respective
policies of insurance as provided in this Section, Alegent and District agree to indemnify and
hold the other party harmless from and against any and all liabilities, claims and defenses arising
from or relating to the Services and the actions of their agents, employees and independent
contractors.

5. Excluded Provider Warranty. Each party hereby represents and warrants that it is not now
and at no time has been excluded from participation in any federally funded health care program,
including Medicare and Medicaid. Each party hereby agrees to immediately notify the other of
any threatened, proposed or actual exclusion from any federally funded health care program,
including Medicare and Medicaid. If applicable, each party further represents and warrants that




155

none of its employees are now and at no time have been excluded from participation in any
federally funded health care program, including Medicare and Medicaid, and that if an employee
of one party becomes so excluded, such employee shall be terminated. In the event that either
party is excluded from participation in any federally funded health care program during the term
of this Agreement, this Agreement shall, as of the effective date of such exclusion or breach,
automatically terminate. Each party shall indemnify the other for any and all damages arising
from this Agreement which result from its exclusion from any federally funded health care
program, including Medicare and Medicaid. In the event the District is not subject to the laws,
regulations, etc. referenced in this provision, then this paragraph shall be null and void.

6. Access to Books and Records. Until the expiration of four (4) years after the furnishing of
the Services provided under this Agreement, each party shall make available to the Secretary,
United States Department of Health and Human Services, and the United States Comptroller
General, and their representatives, a copy of this Agreement and such books, documents and
records of that party that are necessary to certify the nature and extent of any cost incurred by
either party. If a party carries out the duties of the Agreement through a subcontract worth Ten
Thousand Dollars ($10,000) or more over a twelve (12) month period with a related
organization, the subcontract shall contain a clause placing the same obligations on subcontractor
as this clause places on that party. Alegent shall immediately notify District of its receipt of any
such request for this Agreement and any other books, documents and records and shall provide
District with copies of any such materials. In the event the District is not subject to the provision
of 42 U.S.C. 1395x(v)(1)(I) and 42 C.F.R. 420.300 et seq. or relevant regulations, this paragraph
shall be null and void.

7. Independent Contractor Relationship. None of the provisions of this Agreement are
intended to create any relationship between the parties other than that of independent persons or
entities contracting with each other solely for the purpose of effecting the provisions of this
Agreement. Neither of the parties, nor any of their respective officers, directors, employees or
agents, shall have the authority to bind the other or shall be deemed or construed to be the agent,
employee or representative of the other except as may be specifically provided herein. Neither
party, nor any of their employees or agents, shall have any claim under this Agreement or
otherwise against the other party for Social Security benefits, workers’ compensation, disability
benefits, unemployment insurance, vacation, sick pay or any other employee benefits of any
kind.

8. Confidentiality. Alegent acknowledges the confidentiality of student records in accordance
with state and federal laws; Alegent agrees to maintain the confidentiality of such records that
Alegent may be given access to under this Agreement.

9. Effect of Government Regulation. Alegent shall have the right to terminate or amend this
Agreement, without liability, to comply with any legal order, ruling, opinion, procedure, policy,
or other guidance issued, by any federal or state agency, or to comply with any provision of law,
regulation, or any requirement of accreditation, tax-exemption, federally-funded health care
program participation or licensure which: (i) invalidates or is inconsistent with the provisions of
this Agreement; (i1) would cause a party to be in violation of the law; (iii) jeopardizes the tax-
exempt status of Alegent, or any affiliate of Alegent; (iv) jeopardizes the tax-exempt status of




156

any bonds issued for the benefit of Alegent, or any affiliate of Alegent; or (v) jeopardizes the
good standing status of licensure, accreditation or participation in any federally-funded health
care program, including the Medicare and Medicaid programs, of Alegent, or any affiliate of
Alegent.

10. E-Verify. Alegent’s hiring process includes compliance with the E-Verify Program.
Alegent agrees they will not subcontract any Certified Athletic Training Services provided under
this Agreement without the prior written permission of District.

11. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement shall, for any reason, be found to be
unenforceable or illegal, this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect, except for the
unenforceable or illegal provision.

12. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be construed under and shall be governed by the
laws of the State where the services are provided and, to the extent applicable, the Internal
Revenue Code and its Regulations, and the governmental reimbursement statutes and
regulations.

13. Taxes. Alegent is a nonprofit corporation and exempt from sales or use taxes or any tax in
lieu thereof imposed by any government or governmental agency under Nebraska Sales Tax
Exemption No. 47-0757164. Alegent shall provide District, upon request, a certificate of
exemption. Alegent shall be responsible for all employment and income reporting and/or
withholding for Alegent’s employees.

14. Assignment. Neither this Agreement nor any rights or duties under this Agreement may be
assigned by either party except upon written agreement signed by both parties.

15. Amendment. This Agreement may not be amended except upon written agreement signed
by both parties.

16. Notices. All notices and other communications required or permitted to be given hereunder
shall be in writing and shall be considered given and received when (a) personally delivered

to the party, (b) delivered by courier, (c) delivered by facsimile, or (d) deposited in the

United States mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, properly addressed to a party at the
address set forth below, or at such other address as such party shall have specified by notice
given in accordance with the provisions of this Section:

If to Alegent: If to District:

Alegent Creighton Health Director of Activities and Athletics
Chief Executive Officer Millard School District

12809 West Dodge Road 5606 S 147™ St

Omaha, NE 68154 Omaha, NE 68137

Fax No.: Fax No.:

With a copy, by regular United With a copy, by regular United

States mail, postage prepaid, to: States mail, postage prepaid, to:



157

Alegent Creighton Health Director of Activities and Athletics
General Counsel Millard School District

12809 West Dodge Road 5606 S 147™ St

Omaha, NE 68154 Omaha, NE 68137

17. Headings. The headings to the various sections of this Agreement have been inserted for
convenience only and shall not modify, define, limit, or expand express provisions of this
Agreement.

18. Waiver. Waiver of a breach of or default under any term or provision of this Agreement by
either party, by course of dealing or otherwise, shall not be deemed a waiver of any other breach
of or default under the same or a different provision of this Agreement.

19. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire written agreement of the parties
with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement and supersedes any prior written agreements
of the parties regarding the subject matter of this Agreement.

20. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed an original but all of which together will constitute one and the same
instrument.

21. Successors. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties
named herein and their respective successors and permitted assigns.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date and year first
above written.

Alegent Creighton Health d/b/a Alegent Douglas County School District No. 17,
Creighton Health Sports Medicine a/k/a the Millard School District

By: By:

Print:  Christopher L. Jessen Print:

Title:  Director-Outpatient Rehab Services Title: Director of Activities and Athletics

Alegent Creighton Health d/b/a Alegent
Creighton Health Sports Medicine

By:

Print: Ann Schumacher

Title: VP & Chief Operating Officer




158

EXHIBIT “A”
SERVICES

1. Services. Alegent shall provide the District with the following Services:

a. Alegent shall provide Licensed and Certified Athletic Trainers to District,
consisting of 1.8 FTE of certified athletic trainer services per year (August 1 to July 31) for
Millard North High School; 1.4 FTE of certified athletic trainer services per year (August 1 to
July 31) for Millard South High School, and 1.4 FTE of certified athletic trainer services per year
(August 1 to July 31) for Millard West High School, commencing August 1, 2013.

b. Alegent shall provide Certified Athletic Trainers to home games, training room
coverage, home tournament coverage for any level or any home varsity districts coverage,
practice coverage, first aid and emergency care, treatment of injuries (subject to physician
supervision and modality limitations), Injury assessment, including making appropriate
recommendations for medical evaluation and treatment as warranted by the circumstances,
injury reporting, development and supervision of a student trainer program, and any other
services which are agreed to by Alegent and by District.

c. All services will be provided in accordance with the standards of the National
Athletic Trainers Association and within the scope of practice of athletic trainers. All Alegent
Certified Athletic Trainers are licensed pursuant to the Athletic Training Practice Act, Neb. Rev.
Stat.§ 38-401 et. Seq. (“Act”) as amended. Alegent will provide the Services under this
Agreement subject to the scope of practice limits of Certified Athletic Trainers imposed by the
Act.

d. Make appropriate recommendations for medical evaluation and treatment as
warranted by the circumstances. The referral will be made to the student's personal physician or
other provider or facility preferred by the student, parent or guardian.

2. Alegent Rights and District Responsibilities.

a. District shall provide all necessary medical supplies. In the event District requests
Alegent to provide additional supplies, the District shall pay the costs of such supplies.

b. District shall provide Alegent with the sports competition schedule together with
a practice schedule to guarantee coverage for events and practices at least one (1) month prior to
the start of the season.

c. Additional programs and services offered by Alegent are available with a
negotiated fee for service.

d. Alegent shall pay the cost for and provide continuing education and specialization
for the Certified Athletic Trainers, including, but not limited to Sportsmetrics™ (ACL
preventative training), CSCS (strength and conditioning), National Athletic Trainer Conferences,
and Sports Medicine Symposiums.



159

e. The individuals to be assigned as Certified Athletic Trainers to District will be
determined and selected by Alegent; provided however, the District may in its sole discretion
and at any time direct Alegent to remove the individual from providing services under this
Agreement.



160

EXHIBIT “B”
FEES FOR SERVICES

Alegent will contract with volunteers to provide Pre-Participation Sports Physicals at the rate of
$20.00 per athletic physical examination (paid by each student-athlete to Alegent). Three
physical sessions are hosted each summer for the Millard Public School student-athletes grades
7-12. Physicians from Alegent Creighton Clinic and other community healthcare providers will
assist with these physicals as well as Alegent Physical Therapists and Athletic Trainers.
Physicals consist of height, weight, blood pressure, musculoskeletal screen, heart and lung
assessments and an orthopedic check-up.

2013-2016 Fees will be paid by District to Alegent as set forth below:

Percent of Population Qualified for the Free and Reduced Lunch | Annual
Program via the State Website on the Statistic Review Date. Fees
http://www.education.ne.gov/dataservices/Data_and_Information.html | per 1.0
FTE

Less than 30% of the student population qualifies for the FRLP $15,000
30.1% or more of the student population qualifies for the FRLP $11,000
School Location Assigned FTEs
Millard North 1.8
Millard South 1.4
Millard West 1.4

TOTAL FTE ASSIGNED 4.6

2013-2014 School Year:

Cost per FTE assigned = $15,000.00
Cost per contract year = $69,000.00
Monthly cost = $5,750.00

On the anniversary of the Statistic Review Date, Alegent will pull the most current
available published data from the website for each school in the District that is utilizing Certified
Athletic Training Services and the annual fee will be modified according to the schedule above.
The new fee will commence on the succeeding August 1.

Annual Renewal Fees will be adjusted based upon the number of FTEs provided to the
District which shall not exceed 4.6 FTEs. Alegent shall determine the scheduling of its Certified
Athletic Trainers to meet the allocated FTEs provided under this Agreement. Several of the
Certified Athletic trainers are part-time employees and will only be available a maximum of
twenty eight hours per week. Alegent shall be responsible for scheduling and monitoring the
hours of its employees based on the schools in the District’s needs.

Alegent Creighton Health will invoice District on a monthly basis. Such monthly
invoices shall detail the number of hours worked by each Certified Athletic Trainer. Time
devoted to the preparation of such invoices shall not be compensated for under the provisions of
this Agreement. The District agrees that for such invoices received by the 19" day of any month,


http://www.education.ne.gov/dataservices/Data_and_Information.html

161

it will remit by the 15" day of the following month the amount due consistent with the payment
requirements set forth in this Exhibit B.



162

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR
HIGH SCHOOL CERTIFIED ATHLETIC TRAINER
AND PHYSICIAN SERVICES

The Millard School District is seeking responses to this Request For Proposals from
providers who are qualified to provide certified athletic trainer services for its three high schools
(Millard South High School, Millard North High School, and Millard West High School), plus
athletic physician services, as described in the High School Certified Athletic Trainer And
Physician Services Agreement which is attached as Exhibit "1".

Copies of the Request For Proposals may be obtained by writing or calling Craig T.
Whaley, Millard School District, 5606 South 147™ Street, Omaha, Nebraska 68137; 402-715-
8386. Such Request For Proposals is also available on the Millard School District website at:
www.mpsomaha.org. Click on the Activities, Athletics and Facilities tab. Under Activity
Announcements, click on the document associated with Request For Proposals: High School
Certified Athletic Trainer And Physician Services Request For Proposals.

No oral representations will be made to any provider as to the meaning of the Request For
Proposals. Any oral communication will be considered unofficial and non-binding on the
District. Unauthorized contact by the provider with the District's employees, or District Board
members regarding the Request For Proposals or the award of the contract may result in the
disqualification of the provider. Any request for interpretation of the Request For Proposals shall
be made in writing to Craig T. Whaley. Every interpretation shall be made in the form of an
addendum posted on the District's website and mailed to each known provider, and will be on file
at the District. Such addenda shall become part of the final contract and providers shall be bound
by such addenda.

Four copies of the proposal must be submitted in a sealed envelope or container marked
plainly and prominently as follows: Response to Millard School District's Request For Proposals
for High School Certified Athletic Trainer and Physician Services.

The proposal should be addressed to: Craig T. Whaley, Millard School District, 5606
South 147" Street, Omaha, NE 68137. Such proposals are due no later than 2:00 p.m., on
Wednesday, November 14, 2012. No proposals will be accepted after the above due date
and time. No fax submittals and no email submittals will be accepted. Information
contained in all proposals will be open for public inspection.

The District has also issued a separate Request For Information for similar certified
athletic trainer services for the District's six middle schools, but responses to this Request For
Information must be kept separate and cannot be combined into a single response to both the
Request For Proposals and Request For Information, and nor can responses be made contingent
on acceptance of responses to both Requests



163

In accordance with the competitive purchasing procedures of the District, proposals
will be opened publicly at the Don Stroh Administrative Center, 5606 South 147" Street,
Omaha, NE 68137 at 2:30 p.m. on Wednesday, November 14, 2012. The District reserves the
right to reject any and all proposals and to waive any and all informalities in the proposals
received whenever such action, rejection or waiver is in the best interests of the District.

Interested providers may view the athletic schedules of each high school on the web page
of the Metro Conference at www.mhsaaconference.com. Click on the Millard high school of
interest. Locate the “View Schedules” section and highlight the sport and level (varsity, junior
varsity, reserve, freshman) of interest, then click the View button. By following these instructions
for all sports at Millard North, Millard South, and Millard West high schools, the provider may
view the current 2012-2013 school year seasons. The actual dates and locations for such athletic
events and games for the 2013-2014, 2014-2015, and 2015-2016 school year seasons will not be
finalized until sometime after the award of the contract. However, the information gained from
the www.mhsaaconference.com web site may be utilized by the provider in estimating the extent
of the services required by the District. The information presented on the schedules for all sports
and levels of sport fairly reflects the level of anticipated needs for the District, but does not
represent actual dates, times or locations. This information is for reference only.

Each response must contain the following information:
(a) Respondent's Name.
(b)  Title.
(¢) Mailing Address.
(d) Telephone Number.
(e) Fax Number.
(H) E-Mail Address.
(g2  Company Name.
(h) Company Addresses.
(1) Number of Offices and Locations.

) Identify by name, the contact liaison between your company and the District, along with
the date and times in which the liaison is available for contact by the District.



(k)

)

(m)

(n)

(0)

164

Attach a list of clients that the company has served during the past five years under a
contract for certified athletic trainer services and athletic physician services, and describe
the extent of the services provided.

Attach a narrative summary describing the company's experience in providing certified
athletic trainer services and athletic physician services, and include three references.

Identify and list the personnel, if now known, who will be assigned to the certified
athletic trainer services and athletic physician services, and for each such person identify
any certificates, licenses, and advanced training, years of service with the company, and
total years of service as a certified athletic trainer or physician.

Attach any sports medicine policies and/or procedures of the company which the District
shall be required to comply with during the term of the Agreement.

The cost for:;

(H Alternative hours of certified athletic trainer services, to be selected by the
District, for:

(1) 2700 hours of certified athletic trainer services per high school per school
year;

(i1) 2700 hours of certified athletic trainer services per high school per school
year, plus a maximum of 300 hours of certified athletic trainer services per
high school per summer; and

(iii) 2500 hours of certified athletic trainer services per high school per school
year.

(2) Alternative FTE for certified athletic trainer services, to be selected by the
District, for

(1) 2.0 FTE of certified athletic trainer services per high school per school
year;

(i1) 1.8 FTE of certified athletic trainer services per high school per school
year; and

(iti) 1.6 FTE of certified athletic trainer services per high school per school
year.



165

(3) A combination of 1.8 FTE of certified athletic trainer services per school year for two
District high schools as selected by the District, plus 2700 hours of certified athletic
trainer services per school year and 300 hours of certified athletic trainer services per
summer for one high school as selected by the District.

4) A combination of 1.8 FTE of certified athletic trainer services per school year for one
District high school as selected by the District, plus 2700 hours of certified athletic trainer
services per school year and 300 hours of certified athletic trainer services per summer for
two high schools as selected by the District.

(p) The cost for:

(1) School athletic physical examinations, at a stated dollar amount per athletic
physical examination and what services are included in the athletic physical
examination.

(2) Attendance by physicians at:

(1) All varsity home football games per school year; and alternatively

(11) All varsity home and away football games per school year.

All proposals must be valid for a period of at least ninety (90) days from the above date of
proposed opening.

Provider may be required by the District to make presentations to, or to attend meetings
with the District's administrators or Board.

If it is determined that no responsive proposals are received by the District, the District
reserves the right to further solicit and negotiate for the best terms and conditions at the best price.

The District reserves the right to conduct discussions with any or all respondents to this
Request For Proposals, for the purposes of clarification and modification. Discussions and
negotiations may include, but are not limited to, the scope of services, price, and contract terms.

Provider shall be required to enter into and execute a High School Certified Athletic
Trainer And Physician Services Agreement with the District substantially similar to the
Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit "1".



166

Provider shall indemnify and hold harmless the District and any employee, Board member,
or agent of the District from and against all claims, damages or losses, decrees or judgments
arising from any and all injuries resulting or caused by any act, omission, failure or neglect of the
provider, its agents, servants or employees.

In connection with the Agreement, provider shall obtain and keep in force during the term
of the Agreement and any extensions thereof, for the protection of the District and the provider,
(a) policies of general and professional liability insurance in amounts and with companies licensed
to do business in the State of Nebraska as deemed necessary but with a minimum coverage of
Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00); (b) policies of medical malpractice insurance covering the
certified athletic trainers and physicians for liability claims arising from their actions with
companies licensed to do business in the State of Nebraska and in an amount deemed necessary
but with a minimum coverage of Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00); and (c) workers'
compensation insurance as prescribed by state workers' compensation laws.



167

NOTE: This exhibit (Exhibit 1) consists of the
sample Agreement between the District and the
provider.



168

EXHIBIT "1"

HIGH SCHOOL
CERTIFIED ATHLETIC TRAINER AND
PHYSICIAN SERVICES AGREEMENT

THIS HIGH SCHOOL CERTIFIED ATHLETIC TRAINER AND PHYSICIAN SERVICES
AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into this day of
, 2013 by and between , a Nebraska corporation (* ) and
Douglas County School District No. 17, which is also commonly known as the Millard School
District (“District™).

WHEREAS, the District has established high school athletic programs as part of its educational
mission and in connection therewith is desirous of receiving the services (“Basic Services”) of
certified athletic trainers (“Certified Trainers”); and

WHEREAS, has in its employ, or otherwise under contract to it, Certified Trainers who
are willing to provide certain services with respect to athletic training and other enhancements to
the District’s high school athletic programs as well as supplying services of physicians
(“Physician’s Services”) all as specified in this Agreement (the Basic Services and the
Physician’s Services are collectively referred to as the “Services”).

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual promises hereinafter

contained, the District and agree as follows:

1. The term of this Agreement shall commence on the st day of <v:» ;2013 and shall end
on the day of "l , unless earlier terminated as is immediately hereinafter
provided. Either the District or may terminate this Agreement upon submitting

sixty (60) days written notice of termination to the other.

2. has in its employ, or under contract to it, Certified Trainers who are licensed
pursuant to . /. o ie Teereeny s Teetons 20 Neb. Rev. Stat. §37-4 1 et seq. (YAct”) as
amended. Certified Trainers shall furnish the Basic Services under this Agreement
subject to the scope of practice limits of Certified Trainers imposed by the Act. The
Basic Services to be furnished are those specified on Exhibit “A” hereto.



169

has in its employ, or under contract to it, physicians who are licensed to practice
medicine in the State of Nebraska. The Physician Services are those specified on Exhibit
“A”. If athletic physical examinations are to be furnished hereunder pursuant to Exhibit
“A”, will provide, as appropriate, male and female physicians at a location and
time determined by for the purpose of conducting athletic physical examinations
and providing certain other coverage. All physicians furnishing Physician Services shall
observe protocols with respect to the wearing of examination gloves and the like, as shall
be established from time to time by . No athletic physical examinations so
conducted shall have as a component the collection of urine specimens.

If indicated on Exhibit “A”, will assist the District in the development of a student
trainer program. Supervision of student/trainers shall be the responsibility of the
Certified Athletic Trainers assigned to the District, in accordance with applicable law and
District Activities Guidelines regarding the Supervision of Athletic Training Student
Aides.

The fees for the Services to be paid by the District to are those specified on Exhibit
“B” hereto. All fees collected from students by the District, in association with the
Services specified on Exhibit “B”, if any, shall be remitted to within thirty (30)
days of the date of billing by to the District, or at the request of the District,

shall bill and collect from students of the District any fees associated with the Physician
Services and may remit to the District a service charge with respect to the overhead of the
District with respect to Physician Services.

shall submit written monthly statements to the District for the Services rendered
pursuant to this Agreement. Such written monthly statements shall detail the number of
hours worked by each certified athletic trainer. Time devoted to the preparation of such
statements shall not be compensated for under the provisions of this Agreement. The
District agrees that for such statements received by the 19" day of any month, it will
remit by the 15™ day of the following month the amount due consistent with the payment
requirements set forth in Exhibit “B”.

In no event shall the District have any duty or obligation to recommend or refer any
student or to recommend or refer any patient to physicians furnishing Physician Services
or to , and understands that it is the policy of the District to refer students to
his or her regular physician.

Nothing in this Agreement shall constitute or its Certified Trainers or physicians
furnishing Services under this Agreement as joint venturers, partners, agents, or
employees of the District. and its Certified Trainers and physicians shall instead
be independent contractors.

_8-



10.

11.

12.

170

shall be responsible for all federal, state, and local taxes, including estimated taxes
and social security, and for all employment and income reporting and/or withholding for
and the employees and agents of

It is agreed and understood by and between the District and that all information
contained in the District’s records regarding students and staff is confidential.

agrees that it will abide by the policies and rules of the District, as well as all
applicable statutes and regulations, with respect to the confidentiality of student and staff
records. shall not disclose the contents of any student and staff records in its
possession or control except as required under the terms of this Agreement, the laws of
the State of Nebraska, federal statutes and regulations, and the rules and regulations as
promulgated by the Nebraska Department of Education.

To the extent of its policies of insurance as provided in this paragraph, will
indemnify and hold the District harmless from and against any and all liabilities, claims
and defenses arising from or relating to the Services and the actions of its agents,
employees, and independent contractors. In connection therewith, agrees to carry,
or cause to be carried (a) policies of general and professional liability insurance in
amounts and with companies licensed to do business in the State of Nebraska and deemed
necessary by it; (b) policies of medical malpractice insurance covering the Certified
Trainers for liability claims arising from their actions with companies licensed to do
business in the State of Nebraska and in an amount deemed necessary by it but with a
minimum coverage of at least $2,000,000.00; and (c) workers’ compensation insurance as
prescribed by state workers’ compensation laws.

To the extent of its policies of insurance as provided in this paragraph, the District will
indemnify and hold harmless from and against any and all liabilities, claims and
defenses arising from or relating to its activities and those of its agents, employees, and
independent contractors. In connection therewith, the District agrees to carry, or cause to
be carried, appropriate policies of general liability insurance and specific coverages as
shall be necessary for sound business practices of the District.



13.

171

Pursuant to Neb. Rev. Stat. § 4-114 is required and hereby agrees to use a federal
immigration verification system to determine the work eligibility status of new employees
physically performing services within the State of Nebraska. A federal immigration
verification system means the electronic verification of the work authorization program
authorized by the Illegal Immigration Reform and Immigrant Responsibility Act of 1996,
8 U.S.C. 1324a, known as the E-Verify Program, or an equivalent federal program
designated by the United States Department of Homeland Security or other federal agency
authorized to verify the work eligibility status of a newly hired employee. is
further required and hereby agrees to include the same provision in every contract with
subcontractors which will be physically performing services within the State of Nebraska
in conjunction with Agreement with the District.

AN e DOUGLAS COUNTY SCHOOL
DISTRICT

FHOTY L NO. 17, a/k/a the MILLARD SCHOOL
DISTRICT

-10-



172



173



174



175

- - -1
'



176



177



178



179



180




181

Survey Feedback- Coaches

I -
L]

[

-~

~a~

cw b Lo

Survey Feedback- Parents/Athletes

ors

Surveys Feedback- Athletic Direct

4

B £ 4



182

Na.onal Lunch -rocram, inz pcrzent ~-'2e cnd -.educed



183

A . - - - -

~ -~

. = z
» . Lo e

A D= - )..J R alia Tk

vl



184

- =
N
'

I*



185



186
Response to Request for Proposal: Millard Public High Schools

(A-D

Jill Powers

Operations Leader, Rehabilitation Services
12809 West Dodge Road
Omaha, NE 68154
Phone: 402-572-2398
Fax: 402-572-2632
Jill.Powers @alegent.org
Alegent Creighton Health
12809 West Dodge Road
Omaha, NE 68154

Alegent Creighton Health employs over 450 medical providers, which cover over 100
locations.

We have:

6 metro hospitals/emergency rooms and one trauma center

14 Physical Therapy Clinics

6 Quick Care locations

2 Express Care locations

1 Pediatric Express Care location

2 Travel Clinic locations

@)
Ashley Hinze

402-690-4434 (cell)
402-758-5071 (office)
Ashley.Hinze @alegent.org
Available day and night by email
and cell phone

(K) Below includes a list of clients that Alegent Creighton Health has served during
the past five years.

Metro-Omaha area High School Partnerships
Millard Public Schools
-Millard North High School
v" Two (2) Full-time Athletic Trainers, for a total of 2.0 FTE
v" Football sideline Physician Services provided by Paul Watson,
M.D., Lakeside Orthopedics and Wes Cheng, M.D., Lakeside
Orthopedics
-Millard South High School
v Two (2) Part-time Athletic Trainers, for a total of 1.6 FTE



Response to Request for Proposal: Millard Public High Schools

v' Football sideline Physician Services provided by Brian Conroy,
M.D., Lakeside Orthopedics

-Millard West High School
v Two (2) Part-time Athletic Trainers, for a total of 1.6 FTE

v Football sideline Physician Services provided by Stephen Brown,
M.D., Lakeside Orthopedics

Papillion Public Schools
-Papillion-LaVista High School
v" One (1) Full-time Athletic Trainer, for a total of 1.0 FTE
v Football sideline Physician Services provided by Jeffry Strohmyer,
M.D., Papillion Family Medicine
-Papillion-LaVista South High School
v" One (1) Full-time Athletic Trainer, for a total of 1.0 FTE
v" Football sideline Physician Services provided by Brian Conroy,
M.D., Lakeside Orthopedics

Bellevue Public Schools
-Bellevue East High School
v" One (1) Full-time Athletic Trainer, for a total of 1.0 FTE
v" Football sideline Physician Services provided by Sean Mullendore,
M.D., Alegent Creighton Health Clinic

-Bellevue West High School
v" One (1) Full-time Athletic Trainer, for a total of 1.0 FTE
v" Football sideline Physician Services provided by Sean Mullendore,
M.D., Alegent Creighton Health Clinic

Duchesne Academy
v" One (1) Part-time Athletic Trainer, on a “PRN” basis (this ATC
currently provides AT services at Mercy High School, listed
below)
v' Physician Services provided as needed by T. Kevin O’Malley,
M.D., GIKK Ortho Specialists

Omaha Roncalli Catholic High School
v" One (1) Full-time Athletic Trainer, for a total of 1.0 FTE
v" Football sideline Physician Services provided by Lakeside
Orthopedics

Omaha Mercy High School
v" One (1) Full-time Athletic Trainer, for a total of 1.0 FTE

187



188
Response to Request for Proposal: Millard Public High Schools

Elkhorn High School
v" One (1) Full-time Athletic Trainer, for a total of 1.0 FTE
v Football sideline Physician Services provided by Lakeside
Orthopedics

Omaha Public Schools
-Omaha North High School ,
v One (1) Part-time Athletic Trainer, for a total of 0.5 FTE
(One Full-time AT splits time between North and Northwest High
Schools)
v" Football sideline Physician Services provided by Lakeside
Orthopedics

-Omaha Northwest High School
v" One (1) Part-time Athletic Trainer, for a total of 0.5 FTE
(One Full-time AT splits time between North and Northwest High
Schools)

-Omaha Bryan High School
v" One (1) Part-time Athletic Trainer, for a total of 0.2 FTE
v" Football sideline Physician Services provided by Lakeside
Orthopedics

Additional Partnerships

Nebraska Elite Volleyball Club
v' Sponsorship of program 2007-current
v' Certified Athletic Training services for annual President’s Day
Classic Tournament

Alegent Health (Omaha) Crusaders Basketball Organization
v' Sponsorship of program 2007-2010
v’ Certified Athletic Training services for annual basketball “Hoops-
fest

Omaha Pacesetters Baseball Organization
v" Sponsorship of program in 2007, 2008 and 2009

Nebraska Girls Basketball Organization
v' Sponsorship of annual NGBA Basketball Tournament in 2008 and
2009



189
Response to Request for Proposal: Millard Public High Schools

(L) Narrative summary describing Alegent Creighton Health’s experience providing
certified athletic training services, along with four references.

Faithful to the healing ministry of Jesus Christ, Alegent Creighton Health’s Mission is to
provide high quality care for the body, mind and spirit of every person. To achieve this
Mission, we pledge to be creative, visionary leaders committed to holistic healthcare in
the region.

The mission of the Alegent Creighton Health Sports Medicine program is to provide
seamless care that prevents injuries, in addition to evaluating, diagnosing and treating
athletic injuries.

Alegent Creighton Health Sports Medicine not only offers a wide range of injury
treatments and rehabilitation services, but we also focus on injury prevention as a vital
part of any athlete’s regimen. When an athlete suffers an injury, we’ll get them quickly
and safely back in the game. After that, we’ll educate the athlete, parent, and coach on
how to avoid further injuries. With help from Alegent Health Sports Medicine, athletes
have the ability to improve performance and maximize their athletic potential.

Sometimes bad injuries happen to good athletes, that’s why Alegent Creighton Health
Sports Medicine uses a comprehensive approach:
v' Athletic Trainers On-Staff
Area high schools benefit from access to expert athletic trainers who serve as an
active part of school athletic programs. The Certified Athletic Trainer is a highly
educated and skilled professional specializing in the prevention, treatment and
rehabilitation of injuries. We have them located in schools so they are on-site and
available to assist when needed. Our AT’s work closely with physicians and
parents, coordinating appropriate care and assisting with quick access to
appointments. Athletes of all ages and skill levels can benefit from an experienced
athletic trainer’s advice. This not only improves performance, it teaches players
how to avoid injury as well.
e At the conclusion of each sports season, surveys are sent out to
each coach, parent/athlete, athletic director, and physician that the
Athletic Trainers worked with during that season. In FY'12 the
overall “Excellent score” for our MPS Athletic Trainers was
96.7%. We have received additional verbatim comments regarding
the services Alegent Creighton Health Sports Medicine provides
Millard Public Schools, to include:
“I know I can always count on her to get me better with
every injury I have. She always does an awesome job in
getting me back to my best!”

- “The trainers do a very nice job of communicating to
the parents if the student athlete needs to see a family
physician and they work well with the family and
physician by constantly checking the rehab process



190
Response to Request for Proposal: Millard Public High Schools

with the student/athlete, family members, and
physician.”

- “She is the best trainer I have ever had the privilege of
working with!”

- “Lisa is an exceptional Athletic Trainer! She is caring,
committed, conscientious, and competent. We hope she
stays at MNHS for many years to come!”- Brian
Begley, Principal, MNHS

v' Pre-Participation Sports Physical Evaluations
Alegent Creighton Health Athletic Trainers and Physical Therapists, Orthopedists
and Primary Care Physicians make sure athletes are in shape and ready to
participate in their sports season by administering comprehensive sports physicals
during the summer months.

v" Post-Game Clinics
Big games happen on Friday nights, and so do sports injuries. On Friday evenings
and Saturday mornings during the fall season, injured players have access to
athletic trainers and orthopedists and will receive the best care possible by our
Sports Medicine experts.

v" Full Complement of Physician Services
Our Primary Care and Family Medicine Physicians deliver a range of acute,
chronic and preventive medical care services. In addition to diagnosing and
treating illness, they also provide preventive care, including routine checkups,
health-risk assessments, screening tests, and personalized counseling on
maintaining a healthy lifestyle. Family physicians also manage infections and
chronic illness, often coordinating care provided by other subspecialists in the
practice. Alegent Creighton Health offers 6 full service emergency rooms that
has immediate access to any physician specialty service required.

v Sportsmetrics ™
Knee injuries are a major concern for athletes, parents and coaches. That is why
Alegent Creighton Health Sports Medicine has Certified Instructors in
Sportsmetrics ™, the only published, scientifically-proven training program that
significantly reduces the risk of serious knee injuries in female athletes. This six-
week jump training program incorporates proper stretching, special plyometric
exercises and weight training.

Alegent Creighton Health Sports Medicine isn’t just for school-aged athletes. We work to
provide community support for every active body. The Alegent Creighton Health Sports
Medicine team consists of Certified Strength and Conditioning Specialists, Certified
SportsmetricsTM Instructors, Certified Sports Nutritionists, Rehabilitation Therapists
(Physical, Occupational, Speech, etc.), Orthopedic Physicians, Primary Care Physicians,
Physician Assistants and Athletic Trainers. Your extended access to the Alegent
Creighton Health network offers a wide array of services:

v' Nutrition

v" Adult Weight Management

v Sports Psychology



Response to Request for Proposal: Millard Public High Schools

AN NN NN

References for Alegent Creighton Health Sports Medicine

1.

Outpatient and Inpatient Rehabilitation, to include Aquatic Therapy

Twenty-three Primary Care Clinics
Five Full-Service Hospitals

Four Quick Care Clinics

Three Express Care Clinics

Douglas Dunning, M.D.
Alegent Creighton Clinic
16909 Lakeside Hills Court
Omaha, NE 68130-4661
402-758-5400
Douglas.Dunning @alegent.org

Brian Conroy, M.D.

Lakeside Orthopedics

16909 Lakeside Hills Court, Suite 208
Omaha, NE 68130

402-758-5690

Brianconroyl @cox.net

Mzr. Nolan Beyer, Athletic Director
Millard South High School

14905 Q Street

Omaha, NE 68137

402-715-8261

njbeyer @mpsomaha.org

Mr. Chuck Johnston, Athletic Director
Papillion-LaVista High School

402 E Centennial Road

Papillion, NE 68046

402-898-4818
Clohnston@paplv.esu3.org

191



Response to Request for Proposal: Millard Public High Schools

(M) Personnel

-Millard South High School
v' Craig Holz, ATC
o 5 years with Alegent Creighton Health Sports Medicine
o 36 years as a Certified Athletic Trainer
o Received 98% “Excellent” rating on Alegent’s 360
Satisfaction survey, which requests feedback from athletes,
parents, coaches and administration at Millard South.
o Nebraska License in Athletic Training
o Masters of Science Degree in Athletic Training
v" Deanna Stickney, ATC
o 5 years with Alegent Creighton Health Sports Medicine
o 9 years as a Certified Athletic Trainer
o Received 97% “Excellent” rating on Alegent’s 360
Satisfaction survey, which requests feedback from athletes,
parents, coaches and administration at Millard South.
o Red Cross CPR instructor, BLS from the American Heart
Association, BLS Certified Instructor
o NATABOC Nebraska License
v" Football sideline Physician Services provided by Brian Conroy,
M.D., Lakeside Orthopedics**
o Has served 6 years of sideline physician coverage with
Alegent Creighton Health Sports Medicine partnership
schools
o Has been in practice for 13 years
o Has been in practice with other Lakeside Orthopedic
Physicians for 12 years
o Board Certified by the American Academy of Orthopedic
Surgeons
o Fellowship in Sports Medicine
o Board Certified in Orthopedic Sports Medicine
Millard North High School
v" Lisa Moore, RN, ATC
o 4 years with Alegent Creighton Health Sports Medicine
o 8.5 years as a Certified Athletic Trainer
o Received 95% “Excellent” rating on Alegent’s 360
Satisfaction survey, which requests feedback from athletes,
parents, coaches and administration at Millard North.
License in Athletic Training
License as Registered Nurse
Master’s Degree, BSN-RN
o NATA Certification and Basic Life Support Certification
v’ Brigham Becker, ATC
o 4 months with Alegent Creighton Health Sports Medicine

o OO

192



Response to Request for Proposal: Millard Public High Schools

(6]
o
(0]
o]

2 years as a Certified Athletic Trainer
NATABOC Nebraska License

Bachelor of Science Degree in Athletic Training
CPR Instructor

v" Football sideline Physician Services provided by Paul Watson,
M.D., Lakeside Orthopedics and H. Wesley Cheng, M.D.,
Lakeside Orthopedics

O

-Millard West High School

Dr. Paul Watson

Has served 4 years of sideline physician coverage with
Alegent Creighton Health Sports Medicine partnership
schools

Has been in practice for 11 years

Has been in practice with Lakeside Orthopedics for 4 years
Board Certified by the American Academy of Orthopedic
Surgeons

Dr. Wes Cheng

Graduate of Millard North High School and Creighton
University Medical School

Currently serving his first year as a sideline physician at
Millard North High School, and his first year in practice
with Lakeside Orthopedics.

v" Jim Johnston, ATC

0O
®)
O

O
6]
O

5 years with Alegent Creighton Health Sports Medicine

32 years as a Certified Athletic Trainer

Received 93% “Excellent” rating on Alegent’s 360
Satisfaction survey, which requests feedback from athletes,
parents, coaches and administration at Millard West.
NATABOC and ATR Instructor Certificates

NATA Nebraska ATC License

Masters Degree in Exercise Science

v' Jay Carlson, ATC

o]
O
0]

O
®)

®)

5 years with Alegent Creighton Health Sports Medicine

26 years as a Certified Athletic Trainer

Received 97% “Excellent” rating on Alegent’s 360
Satisfaction survey, which requests feedback from athletes,
parents, coaches and administration at Millard West.
NATABOC Nebraska License for Athletic Training
Bachelor of Arts Degree in Athletic Training and
Education.

Dual Master’s Degree in Administration and Supervision

v" Football sideline Physician Services provided by Stephen Brown,
M.D., Lakeside Orthopedics**

193



Response to Request for Proposal: Millard Public High Schools

o Has served 6 years of sideline physician coverage with
Alegent Creighton Health Sports Medicine

o Has been in practice for 13 years

o Has been in practice with other Lakeside Orthopedic
Physicians for 10 years

o Board Certified by the American Academy of Orthopedic
Surgeons

o Fellowship in Sports Medicine

** In the event Alegent Creighton Health is awarded this RFP, Alegent Creighton Health
agrees that certain contracts will need to be negotiated and entered into by and between
Alegent Health and Millard Public Schools (and potentially certain independent physician
groups), and any such contracts will require contract review and approval by the Alegent
Creighton Health Legal Compliance Services Department. Due to the regulatory
requirements for health care providers and contracting, the submission of this RFP does
not constitute a representation of Alegent Creighton Health's approval of the form and
content of the agreement attached hereto as Exhibit 2. Alegent will work with the school
in good faith to negotiate an agreement that meets our regulatory requirements.

(N) We are currently in the process of developing a new Alegent Creighton Health Sports
Medicine policy and procedures manual. See attached draft. Alegent Creighton Health
Sports Medicine Athletic Trainers at the Millard high schools abide by each of the
schools’ policies and procedures and will continue to do so.

Athletic Trainer Job Description

Qualifications

Experience

Preferred:

Progressive experience in athletic training, sports medicine, physical therapy or related
field. Experience in performance-based aspects preferred (e.g., sport-specific strength
training and conditioning, post-rehabilitation training, individual pre-participation
screens).

Education/Licensure

Required:

Bachelor’s Degree in Athletic Training or related field.

Certified as an athletic trainer from the Board of Certification for Athletic Trainers.

Must be licensed as an Athletic trainer in the State of Nebraska/or Iowa upon hire. Must
be licensed in the state of practice.

BLS or BLS instructor certification is required upon hire. Acceptable credentialing
bodies and certifications include the following: American Red Cross: CPR/AED for the
Professional Rescuer, American Safety and Health Institute: CPR, PRO, must say
“Professional Level-with AED”, and American Heart Association: Basic Life Support
for Healthcare Providers.

194



195
Response to Request for Proposal: Millard Public High Schools

Requirements and Continuing Education

All Alegent Creighton Health employees must complete Computer Based Training
modules on a yearly basis to stay up to date with current practices. Some Computer
Based Training modules include: Rapid Regulatory Compliance Clinicals, HIPAA
Privacy Rule, Information Security, Corporate Compliance, Elder Justice Act, etc.
Alegent Creighton Health Athletic Trainers must also renew their Basic Life Support
certification every two years.

(0) 1-2: The cost of services:

Alegent Creighton Health provides Sports Medicine coverage at 15 schools in the metro
area and includes the Sports Medicine program in our Community Benefit Reporting for
Mission Services. This year a 2-tiered, standardized pricing methodology was created
to apply with partnership schools. Those schools with 30% or more of their students on
the Free and Reduced lunch program will pay $11,000/FTE. Those schools with 30% or
less of their students on the Free and Reduced lunch program will pay $15,000/FTE.
According to the Nebraska Department of Education 2011 National Lunch Program, the
percentage of Free and Reduced Student Participants for each of the Millard Public High
schools was as follows:

o MPS West- 8.79%
MPS South- 27.15%
e MPS North- 13.10%

Therefore, we are requesting reimbursement of $15,000 per FTE/per year. Currently,
Alegent Creighton Health employs 4.4 FTE’s within the Millard district. The total
payment per year that we are requesting from the Millard Public School District is
$66,000/year. Alegent Health Creighton will absorb the remaining cost of the program
and will be included in our Community Benefit Reporting. This agreement will be re-
evaluated on a 2 year cycle and may be adjusted accordingly.

The school district has the right to determine the distribution of hours needed for the
school year and over the summer.

10



196

Response to Request for Proposal: Millard Public High Schools

(P) The cost for:

(D

)

School athletic pre-participation physical examinations
- Alegent Creighton Health Sports Medicine has the most
comprehensive sports physical assessment in the region, with a
compliment of specialists including 18 primary care physicians,
orthopedists, physical therapists and athletic trainers. We
successfully handled close to 900 student-athletes last year in an
organized, scheduled approach. If athletes were unable to make the
hosted physical sessions, we gave them information for our
convenient Quick Care clinics where sports physical examinations
were offered to them at a reduced cost.
- $20 per athletic physical examination
- Pre-participation physical examinations include:
Height, Weight, Blood Pressure, Vision, Musculoskeletal,
Balance testing, Heart and lung assessment, and and
Orthopedic screening.
- Cost incurred by Alegent for 3 physical sessions:
- $32.20/hour (x 7 hours) x 3 PT’s = $676.20
- $150 in paperwork and marketing to the schools
- AT’s count these hours as part of their job duties
- Orthopedists and PCP’s volunteer their time

Orthopedists and Primary Care Physicians volunteer their time on the
football sidelines. Lakeside Orthopedic Sports Medicine Physicians have
built relationships with the Millard Public High Schools over the years and
have graciously volunteered to represent the schools by providing
physician assistance at the Varsity home football games. Varsity away
game coverage is dependent on the opponent and whether or not the
opposing team will have a physician on their sidelines.

11



197
Response to Request for Proposal: Millard Public High Schools

"Exhibit 1*:

In the event Alegent Creighton Health is awarded this RFP, Alegent Health agrees that
certain contracts will need to be negotiated and entered into by and between Alegent
Health and Millard Public Schools (and potentially certain independent physician
groups), and any such contracts will require contract review and approval by the Alegent
Health Legal Compliance Services Department. Due to the regulatory requirements for
health care providers and contracting, the submission of this RFP does not constitute a
representation of Alegent Creighton Health's approval of the form and content of the
agreement attached hereto as Exhibit A. Alegent will work with the school in good faith
to negotiate an agreement that meets our regulatory requirements."”

12



198
Response to Request for Proposal: Millard Public High Schools

EXHIBIT “A”

SERVICES

BASIC SERVICES Consisting of hours of certified athletic trainer services per
school year for Millard North High School; hours of certified athletic trainer
services per school year, plus hours of certified athletic trainer services per
summer, for Millard South High School; and hours of certified athletic trainer
services per school year, plus hours of certified athletic trainer services per
summer for Millard West High School, commencing August 1, 2016.

_ X Game coverage (away)

__X _ Game coverage (home)

__ X Training room coverage

__ X __ Coverage at tournaments which the schools participate in and/or host
_X _ Practice coverage

__ X First aid and emergency care

_ X__ Treatment of injuries (subject to physician supervision and modality limitations)
_ X Injury assessment

_X__ Injury reporting

_ X  Development of a student trainer program

_X___ Supervision of student trainers

* Will follow guidelines of the Supervision of Athletic Training Student Aides (ATSA)
Policy created by Millard Public Schools and signed by Alegent Creighton Health.

_ X Sports injury clinic for school coaches, staff and student trainers

The District shall determine and advise as to the minimum hours to be worked by
the Certified Trainers per week, which shall not be less than _____ hours per week per

Certified Trainer, for each high school during the school athletic year, which is weeks six
(6) through forty-eight (48) of the Nebraska Schools Activities Association’s calendar.

The individuals to be assigned as Certified Trainers to the high schools will be
determined and selected by ; provided however, the District may in its sole

13



Response to Request for Proposal: Millard Public High Schools

discretion and at any time direct to assign another individual to serve as the
Certified Trainer for any high school.

shall pay the cost for and provide continuing education and specialization for the
Certified Trainers, including, but not limited to Sportsmetrics ™ (preventive training),
CSCS (strength and conditioning), National Athletic Training Conferences, and Sports
Symposiums.

X School athletic physical examinations
X__ Game coverage (for all home high school varsity football games)**
Game coverage (for all away high school varsity football games)

** Orthopedists and Primary Care Physicians volunteer their time on the football
sidelines. Lakeside Orthopedic Sports Medicine Physicians have built relationships with
the Millard Public High Schools over the years and have graciously volunteered to
represent the schools by providing physician assistance at the Varsity home football
games. Varsity away game coverage is dependent on the opponent and whether or not the
opposing team will have a physician on their sidelines. Alegent Creighton Health Sports
Medicine can help facilitate discussions between the school district and the physicians,
but we do not develop contracts with the physicians.

14

199



Response to Request for Proposal: Millard Public High Schools

EXHIBIT “B”

FEES FOR SERVICES

BASIC SERVICES

and /100 Dollars ($ ), per year for Millard North High School, and
and /100 Dollars ($ ), per year for Millard South High School, and -
and /100 Dollars ($ ), per year for Millard West High School, for a

total of /100 ($ ) payable in twelve (12) equal monthly installments of
/100 Dollars ($ ).

PHYSICIAN SERVICES

School Athlete Physical Examinations

$ _20 per athletic physical examination
*Physical sessions are hosted and ran by Alegent Creighton Health Sports Medicine

Game coverage (as indicated under Physician Services on Exhibit “A”)

Orthopedists and Primary Care Physicians volunteer their time for game coverage.

15

200



201
Response to Request for Proposal: Millard Public Middle Schools

e Proposed number of hours provided for trainer services (based off requested 3
Full-time AT’s):
Monthly basis- 520 hours total
Annual basis- 6240 hours total

e Cost associated with the following:
1. 3 Certified AT’s-

6240 hours of AT services per year (3 full time AT’s, each assigned to two
schools)

- (Avg. Hourly Rate x Total Hours) +Benefits

- (520.84 x 6240) + $32,510 = $162,552.00

Proposed Cost for MPS = $162,552.00 per year

e The minimum number of years that the Alegent would commit to a contract with
the district is 2 years.

e The contract, which will be drafted by the District, must include the following:
1. Contact person: Ashley Hinze, Sports Medicine Lead



202

Enclosure
May 20, 2013

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Physician Services for the High School Athletic Programs from Lakeside
Orthopedics.

MEETING DATE: Monday, May 20, 2013

DEPARTMENTS: Athletics and Activities

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION:  Providing Physician Services for the Athletic
Programs at Millard North, Millard South and
Millard West High Schools during the 2013-2014,
2014-2015, and 2015-2016 School Years.

ACTION DESIRED: Approval of Recommendation and Contract

BACKGROUND: A recommendation from the high schools’ activities and athletics
directors and District Director of Activities and Athletics that the Board of Education
accept physician coverage from Lakeside Orthopedics for Millard North, Millard South,
and Millard West high schools. The ATC contract no longer includes physician services
as part of that contract and the high schools want to retain the physician services that they
have had in past years. There is no cost associated with the physician services contract
and as noted in the proposed contract, the District has no obligation to refer services to
Lakeside, which is similar to what has been included in past contracts with Alegent,
which prior to the upcoming school year also covered physician services.

RECOMMENDATIONS: It is recommended that the contract for the provision of physician
services to Millard North, Millard South, and Millard West High Schools be awarded to
Lakeside Orthopedics. The contract applies to the 2013-2014, 2014-2015, and 2015-2016 school
years and that the Director of Activities and Athletics be authorized and directed to execute the
contract as well as any and all other documents related to such contract.

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE: N/A

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION: This recommendation will
ensure that we have appropriate physician coverage for all of the varsity football contests
that occur at the Millard high schools. Rejection of the contract may cause the
elimination of the type of physician services coverage at the Millard high schools that we



203

have had for the past nine school years. Physician coverage is strongly recommended by
the NSAA, NFHS, and NIAAA.

TIME LINE: The contract, if approved, is to take effect on August 1, 2013.

PERSONS RESPONSIBLE: Craig Whaley, Director of Activities and Athletics
James Sutfin, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL: E;:%‘-ﬂy D%j\


kksullivan
Dr Lutz


204

HIGH SCHOOL HEALTH CARE PROVIDER SERVICES AGREEMENT

THIS HIGH SCHOOL HEALTH CARE PROVIDER SERVICES AGREEMENT
(“Agreement”) is made and entered into this  day of , 2013 by and between
Lakeside Orthopedics, P.C., a Nebraska professional corporation (“Lakeside”) and Douglas
County School District No. 17, which is also commonly known as the Millard School District
(“District”).

WHEREAS, the District has established high school athletic programs as part of its educational
mission and in connection therewith is desirous of receiving those services (“Services”)
described on Exhibit “A” attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference; and

WHEREAS, Lakeside has in its employ, or under contract to it, orthopedists (“Providers”) who
are willing to provide the Services to the District’s high school athletic programs all as specified
in this Agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual promises hereinafter
contained, the District and Lakeside agree as follows:

1. The term of this Agreement shall commence on the 1st day of August, 2013 and shall end
on the 31st day of July, 2016, unless earlier terminated as is immediately hereinafter
provided. Either the District or Lakeside may terminate this Agreement upon submitting
sixty (60) days written notice of termination to the other.

2. The Providers, to the extent applicable, shall be duly licensed to practice their specialty in
the State of Nebraska. All Providers furnishing Services shall observe protocols with
respect to the wearing of examination gloves and the like, as shall be established from
time to time by Lakeside. Lakeside shall be the exclusive provider of the Services.

3. Lakeside shall provide the Services at no charge.

4. In no event shall the District have any duty or obligation to recommend or refer any
student or to recommend or refer any patient to Providers furnishing Services, and
Lakeside understands that it is the policy of the District to refer students to his or her
regular physician.

5. Nothing in this Agreement shall constitute Lakeside furnishing Services under this
Agreement as joint venturers, partners, agents, or employees of the District. Lakeside
and its Providers shall instead be independent contractors.

6. Lakeside shall be responsible for all employee wages and compensation, and for federal,
state, and local taxes, including estimated taxes and social security, and for all
employment and income reporting and/or withholding for Lakeside employees.

7. It is agreed and understood by and between the District and Lakeside that all information
contained in the District’s records regarding students and staff is confidential. Lakeside
agrees that it will abide by the policies and rules of the District, as well as all applicable



10.

11.

205

statutes and regulations, with respect to the confidentiality of student and staff records.
Lakeside shall not disclose the contents of any student and staff records in its possession
or control except as required under the terms of this Agreement, the laws of the State of
Nebraska, federal statutes and regulations, and the rules and regulations as promulgated
by the Nebraska Department of Education.

To the extent of its policies of insurance as provided in this paragraph, Lakeside will
indemnify and hold the District harmless from and against any and all liabilities, claims
and defenses arising from or relating to the Services and the actions of its agents,
employees, and independent contractors. In connection therewith, Lakeside agrees to
carry, or cause to be carried (a) policies of general and professional liability insurance
covering the Providers for liability claims arising from their actions in amounts and with
companies licensed to do business in the State of Nebraska and deemed necessary by it;
provided, however, with respect to the professional liability insurance, Lakeside will
maintain the limits necessary to participate in the Nebraska Excess Liability Fund; and
(b) workers’ compensation insurance as prescribed by state workers’ compensation laws.

To the extent of its policies of insurance as provided in this paragraph, the District will
indemnify and hold Lakeside harmless from and against any and all liabilities, claims and
defenses arising from or relating to its activities and those of its agents, employees, and
independent contractors. In connection therewith, the District agrees to carry, or cause to
be carried, appropriate policies of general liability insurance and specific coverages as
shall be necessary for sound business practices of the District.

Pursuant to Neb. Rev. Stat. § 4-114 Lakeside is required and hereby agrees to use a
federal immigration verification system to determine the work eligibility status of new
employees physically performing services within the State of Nebraska. A federal
immigration verification system means the electronic verification of the work
authorization program authorized by the Illegal Immigration Reform and Immigrant
Responsibility Act of 1996, 8 U.S.C. 1324a, known as the E-Verify Program, or an
equivalent federal program designated by the United States Department of Homeland
Security or other federal agency authorized to verify the work eligibility status of a newly
hired employee. Lakeside is further required and hereby agrees to include the same
provision in every contract with subcontractors which will be physically performing
services within the State of Nebraska in conjunction with Lakeside’s Agreement with the
District.

District shall recognize Lakeside and its Providers as the exclusive provider of the
Services. Lakeside shall have the right to publicly advertise and promote its relationship
with the District, at Lakeside’s expense and with prior written approval of the District.



206

LAKESIDE ORTHOPEDICS, P.C., a DOUGLAS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Nebraska professional corporation NO. 17, a/k/a THE MILLARD SCHOOL
DISTRICT

By: By:

Title: Title:




207

EXHIBIT “A”

SERVICES

SERVICES (Millard South High School, Millard North High School, and Millard West High
School) commencing August 1, 2013.

X Game coverage (for all home high school varsity football games)

Game coverage (for all away high school varsity football games)



AGENDA ITEM:

MEETING DATE:

DEPARTMENT:

TITLE & DESCRIPTION:

ACTION DESIRED:

BACKGROUND:

RECOMMENDATION:

Education:

OPTIONS & ALTERNATIVES:

RECOMMENDATION:

PERSON RECOMMENDING:

SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL: Cﬁ%\?’ﬁf D%)\

208

Administrator Recommended for Hire

May 20, 2013

Human Resources

Principal

Approval

The position was advertised on Millard’s job posting website and the NCSA
website. Four internal and five external applications were received. The
applications were reviewed by Dr. Jim Sutfin and Dr. Lutz.

The superintendent’s recommendation is approval of Colleen Ballard for Principal
at Norris Elementary School. Mrs. Ballard is currently a Building Facilitator at

Norris Elementary (2011-present). Previously she was an Instructional Facilitator
(2010-2011) and a Montessori teacher (2007-2010) at Norris Elementary.

BA — University of Nebraska, Lincoln — Elementary Education (1998)
MA - St. Catherine College — Education (2000)
MA — University of Nebraska, Omaha — Educational Administration (2010)

N/A

Approval

Dr. Jim Sutfin



kksullivan
Dr Lutz


209

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

Meeting Date: May 20, 2013

Department Human Resources

Action Desired: Approval

Background: Personnel items: (1) Hire; (2) Resignation; (3) Recission
Options/Alternatives

Considered: N/A

Recommendations: Approval

Strategic Plan

Reference: N/A

Implications of

Adoption/Rejection: N/A

Timeline: N/A
Responsible

Persons: Jim Sutfin, Ed.D.

Superintendent’s Signature: e’%‘vﬁgf 5%3\


kksullivan
Dr Lutz


210

May 20, 2013

TEACHERS RECOMMENDED FOR HIRE

Recommend: the following teachers be hired for the 2013/2014 school year:

1.

10.

11.

Ashley C. Andersen — BA — University of Northern lowa. Grade 6 Language Arts
teacher at Millard North Middle School for the 2013-2014 school year. Previous
Experience: Greeley, CO (2008-present); OPS (2005-2008)

Sarah B. Asher — BA+18 — University of Nebraska, Omaha. French teacher at Central
Middle School for the 2013-2014 school year.

Jolie A. Brooks — MA — University of Nebraska, Omaha. Science teacher at Millard
North High School for the 2013-2014 school year. Previous Experience: St. James
Seaton, Omaha, NE (2010-2011); Scottsdale, AZ (2008-2010); OPS (2004-2006)
Brian J. Cleary — BA — University of Nebraska, Lincoln. ACP teacher at Beadle Middle
School for the 2013-2014 school year.

Kim L. Doblar — MA — University of Nebraska, Omaha. Grade 3 teacher at Abbott
Elementary for the 2013-2014 school year. Previous Experience: St. Stephen the Martyr
School (2000-2003)

Jamie J. Gilfry — BA+15 — Peru State College. Part-time (.5) Business teacher at Horizon
High School for the 2013-2014 school year. Previous Experience: Millard Public
Schools (2008-2010)

Jackie A. Griess — MA+36 — University of Nebraska, Omaha. Speech-Language
Pathologist at Black Elk Elementary School for the 2013-2014 school year. Previous
Experience: Papillion-La Vista (2006-present); Alpharetta, GA(2004-2005);
Westminster, CO (2001-2002); Methodist Hospital, Omaha, NE (1995-2000); OPS
(1994-1996)

Deffanie E. Hoffman — BA — University of Nebraska, Omaha. Grade 5 teacher at Abbott
Elementary for the 2013-2014 school year.

Julie A. Kerkman — MA+6 — Peru State College. Grade 6 Language Arts teacher at
Russell Middle School for the 2013-2014 school year. Previous Experience: Council
Bluffs School District (2012-present); Millard Public Schools (1997-1998 & 1999-
2003); Cypress Texas (1998)

Megan E. Murren — BA — University of Nebraska, Omaha. Primary Montessori teacher
at Montclair Elementary School for the 2013-2014 school year.

Pollyanna Pettit — MA — Webster University. Grade 5 teacher at Wheeler Elementary
School for the 2013-2014 school year. Previous Experience: North Kansas City School
District (2004-present)



211

12. Amanda J. Stiltner —- MA+36 — Morehead State University. Science teacher at Russell
Middle School for the 2013-2014 school year. Previously she was on a short-term
contract in the same position.

13. Andrew J. Tomei — BA — University of Nebraska, Omaha. Math teacher at Horizon High
School for the 2013-2014 school year.

14. Carol L. Wardian — MA - University of Nebraska, Omaha. Grade 1 teacher at Bryan
Elementary for the 2013-2014 school year. Previous Experience: Millard Public Schools
(1986-1997)



212

May 20, 2013

RESIGNATIONS

Recommend: The following resignation be accepted:

1. Thomas J. O’Connor — Science teacher at Millard North High School. He is resigning at
the end of the 2012-2013 school year for another position in education. (Arlington High
School)

2. Lauren Egli — Language Arts teacher at Russell Middle School. She is resigning her
regular teaching position to become a CADRE teacher for Millard Public Schools.

3. David Fritson — Grade 4 teacher at Disney Elementary School. He is resigning at the end
of the 2012-2013 school year for another position in education. (Elementary Principal for
Arlington Public Schools)

4. Julie A. Adams — Math teacher at Russell Middle School. She is resigning at the end of
the 2013-2014 school year because of family relocation.



213

May 20, 2013

RESCISSION OF RESIGNATION

Recommend: The following resignation be rescinded:

1. Sarah Volpone — She is requesting to rescind her resignation to obtain a part-time
teaching position with Millard Public Schools.



214

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
AGENDA ITEM: May Senior Status
Meeting Date: May 20, 2013
Department: Educational Services

Assessment, Research and Evaluation

Title and Brief

Description: May Senior Status: This report reflects the number of
seniors who have, or are on track to earn the required
credits for graduation, but have not passed the required
district assessments in order to receive a diploma.

Action Desired: Approval  Discussion _x  Information Only

Background:

Options/Alternatives

Considered: N.A.

Recommendations:

Strategic Plan

Reference: To meet the mission of the district.

Implications of
Adoption/Rejection:  N.A.

Timeline:
Responsible

Persons: Dr. Mark Feldhausen, Dr. Tami Williams, and
Sharon Freeman

Superintendent’s Signature: c;%‘f;’g/ D@


kksullivan
Dr Lutz


215

Number of seniors who are on track to earn the required credit for graduation
who have not met the ELO Requirement as of

May 15, 2013
# students | Reading Analytical | Math | Science | Social
with one or | Comprehension | Writing Studies
more
outstanding
ELOs
North 0
High
South 0
High
West 0
High
Horizon |1 1
High

Millard Horizon High School

Student One

needs Social
Studies ELO

is currently applying for demonstration of
proficiency in accordance with 6315.1




216

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Legislative Update

MEETING DATE: May 20, 2013

DEPARTMENT:  Office of the Superintendent

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION:  Legislative Update for the 103rd Legislature 1st session.
ACTION DESIRED: APPROVAL __ DISCUSSION __ INFORMATION ONLY _XX

Summary attached

RECOMMENDATION:
STRATEGIC PLAN: Implemented Strategies and Superintendent’s Goals

RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Angelo Passarelli

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL: =ZH2p D%\



kksullivan
Dr Lutz


217

Legislative Update
May 6, 2013

Legislative Issues

e There are 10 days left in this session.

e LB 407 was advanced to Final Reading after an attempt by Senator Krist to amend the bill. The bill
contains an averaging adjustment, instruction time allowance and teacher education allowance. Recent
models indicated that the increase in state aid would be about 11%.

e LB 585 was placed on Final Reading. The bill will reduce the total extra levy authority to 2 cents down
from 3 cents. It changes transportation and supports early childhood programs for students in poverty
across the Learning Community.

e LB 553 was vetoed by the Governor and his veto was overridden.

Bills of Interest

LB 346 — Senator Kolowski - Authorize school districts to levy a tax and exceed budget authority for
school security measures. This bill allows districts to levy 1 cent outside both lids for security measures. This
bill remains in committee. It is not prioritized at this time.

LB 407 — Senator Sullivan - Change calculation provisions under the Tax Equity and Educational
Opportunities Support Act. This bill as amended includes an averaging adjustment in 2014-15 and allowances
for instructional time and teacher education among other changes in the TEEOSA calculation.

LB 553 — This bill changes school employees’ retirement provisions for new employees in the system starting
next year. It changes the way retirement is calculated as a way to put the system on solid financial ground.
Contribution rates will remain as they are this year at 9.78%.

LB575 — Senator Harr - Provide for professional development training for school board and learning
community coordinating council members. This bill requires school board members to receive training on,
their duties, public records, education standards, fiduciary duties, financial planning, labor law, ethics
assessments and demographics. This bill remains in committee. This bill was not prioritized.

LB 585 — Senator Smith - Provide, change, and eliminate provisions relating to learning community. This
bill as amended will reduce the levy authority from 3 cents to 2. It reduces transportation and includes early
childhood programs for children in poverty in all districts.

LB 640 — Senator Hadley - Change provisions relating to the Tax Equity and Educational Opportunities
Support Act. This bill was killed in committee. This bill contains the “temporary aid adjustment” factor that keeps
the formula intact and allows a temporary aid adjustment for use in years that the formula cannot be fully funded.

A complete list of bills we are tracking is attached.

National News

ESEA Re-Authorization Looks Promising

This afternoon, AASA’s Executive Director, Dan Domenech, was briefed by key Senate Education Committee
staffers on their plans for ESEA re-authorization. The Senate Committee hopes to put forth a bill similar to what
passed through the Committee in a bi-partisan fashion in Oct 2011. AASA supported the 2011 bill because it
eliminated some of the most problematic aspects of ESEA: AYP, AMOs, SES, and the arbitrary 100% proficiency
goal. However, we have not seen the new bill and on Friday, Noelle Ellerson sent a spirited letter to Senate


http://listserver.aasa.org/t/100025/10535080/10423/0/

218

Committee cautioning them to stay away from federal performance targets and give districts more time to
implement new standards and assessments before accountability measures take effect. It should be noted that
the work happening in the Senate this Congress is not bi-partisan; the bill has been drafted by the Senate
Democratic Committee staff exclusively.

Last week the House Education Committee held an ESEA hearing on local and state accountability that featured
AASA member and Minnesota 2012 Superintendent of the Year Chris Richardson. It is expected that the
Committee will introduce their version of ESEA later this month. AASA supported the House ESEA package of
bills last Congress and are pleased that the Committee is combining them into a single bill this Congress.
Unsurprisingly, House Republicans were not able to get bi-partisan agreement to move forward with ESEA, and
it is expected their bill will be nearly identical to what was introduced last Congress ensuring that all the
Democrats on the Committee will oppose it.

While the House and Senate bills are likely to have major differences when it comes to funding flexibility,
comparability, assessments for students with disabilities and school climate and safety, AASA is cautiously
optimistic that these bills can move to the floor and then to conference for a complete re-authorization.

Funding Update: Sequestration and FY14 Appropriations

There’s unfortunately little to report in terms of additional funding for IDEA and Title | in the next appropriations
cycle and relief for districts from the sequester. While the FAA was able to receive a reprieve from the sequester
to soften the impact of the agency's cuts on its employment patterns, no further action has been taken or
considered for other aspects of the federal budget, although many members of Congress have pet programs
they would like to see exempted.

While both the House and Senate have passed budgets, there is little momentum for a budget conference. As
for appropriations, both the House and Senate are expected to start marking up appropriations bills in June, but
don’t look for either chamber to mark up the LHHS appropriation bill (where education is funded) until late in
the summer. As it stands right now, the drastic differences in the House and Senate budgets (including the
treatment of sequestration and variance in overall spending) put us on a path toward a continuing resolution. It
is highly unlikely that Congress will be able to wrap their work in time for the start of FY14 (Oct 1).


http://listserver.aasa.org/t/100025/10535080/10423/0/
http://listserver.aasa.org/t/100025/10535080/10424/0/

MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

LEGISLATIVE SUMMARY
103rd Legislature - First Session - 2013

219

BILL INTRODUCER(S) DESCRIPTION AND COMM. & GF SF FR Status POSITION
NO. SUMMARY OF BILL HRG. DATE
LB9 Krist Change provisions relating to transportation for students in learning communities Education Killed Support
2/26/13 4/22/13
Changes the categories of students who get free transportation to school in the learning at 1:30 p.m.
community to students who transfer via open enrollment and who (1) contribute to the Room 1525
socioeconomic diversity of enrollment at the new school building that is at least one mile
away from where he or she lives or (2) attends a focus school or program at least one mile
away from where he or she lives.
LB10 Krist Change and eliminate provisions relating to occupant protection systems Transportation and Monitor
Telecommunications
As of January 1, 2013, no driver shall operate a motor vehicle on a highway or street in 2/11/13
Nebraska unless the driver and each occupant in the motor vehicle are wearing occupant at 1:30 p.m.
protective systems (shoulder and lap seatbelts). A person violating this provision will be Room 1113
fined $25.00 for each violation. Child restraints must be available for more than one child
in the same vehicle at a time; each will not be treated as a separate offense. This would be
enforced as a primary offense, not as a secondary offense.
LB14 Krist Adopt the Elementary and Secondary Educational Opportunity Act and provide for income | Revenue Oppose
tax credits 2/21/13
at 1:30 p.m.
Provides an income tax credit of 60% for donations to organizations who provide tuition Room 1524
scholarships for private school students. Cancelled
3/5/13
at 9:15 am.
Room 1525
LB44 Ashford Change penalty provisions with respect to Class IA felonies committed by persons under Judiciary 3/1/13 | 4/11/13 | 4/24/13 | Passed Monitor
the age of eighteen 2/8/13 5/2/13
JUDICIARY at 1:30 p.m. Signed by
PRIORITY BILL Notwithstanding any other provision of law, the penalty for any person convicted of a Room 1113 Governor
(2013) Class IA felony for an offense committed when such person was under the age of eighteen 5/8/13

years shall be a maximum sentence of life imprisonment and a minimum sentence of 40
years imprisonment.




220

LB47 Ashford Change provisions relating to career academies Education Oppose
1/29/13
Allows a consortium of not fewer than three school districts, along with other entities, to at 1:30 p.m.
operate a career academy. Creates a fund to provide scholarships to graduates of up to Room 1525
$1000/graduate to defray the cost of an assessment required to obtain an industry-
recognized credential related to the student’s course of study.
Chamber Summary:
LB47 would amend provisions relating to career academies by providing that a school
district, or a consortium, with the approval of the State Department of Education, may
establish and operate a career academy. The consortium would consist of not fewer than
three school districts and a community college, or a publicly funded four-yar college or
university. At least one other public agency, private business, private-industry group or
other privately funded entity would need to participate in the consortium. As amended,
the purpose of a career academy would be to provide students with a career-based
educational curriculum in at least grades11 and 12, and may provide such career-based
curriculum to students in grades 9 and 10.
LB50 Ashford Prohibit unreasonable placement of a firearm where a minor may unlawfully possess it Judiciary Monitor
01/23/13
Provides that any person nineteen years of age or older in possession of a firearm shall be at 1:30 p.m.
subject to liability for civil damages if such person unreasonably leaves the firearm in a Room 1113
place in which a person under the age of nineteen years or a mentally incompetent person
may take possession of it.
LB116 | Harms Provide requirements for dual-enrollment courses Education Monitor
1/29/13
Requires dual-enrollment high school courses to be of the same rigor as the corresponding | at 1:30 p.m.
college course and that the teacher have certain educational requirements. Room 1525

AICUN Summary:

LB 116 relates to dual enrollment courses. A dual enrollment course is a course taught to
students for credit at both a high school and a college. This bill would prescribe
comparable course rigor and faculty qualifications in order for the course credits to be
transferable to public postsecondary educational institutions in Nebraska. The key portion
of the bill relates to faculty qualifications. The instructor would have to possess, at a
minimum, for academic transfer courses a master’s degree and at least 18 hours of
graduate-level study in the course content area.




221

LB121 | Lautenbaugh Provide for waiver of a Nebraska certificate to administer Education Killed Oppose
1/28/13 3/4/13
Allows a School District to hire a superintendent who doesn’t have a Nebraska certificate at 1:30 p.m.
to administer if the State Board of Education waives the requirement. Room 1525
LB125 | Lautenbaugh Change provisions relating to boards of education of Class V school districts Government, 1/28/13 | 1/31/13 | 2/6/13 | Signed by Monitor
Military and Governor
Reduces OPS Board from 12 members to 9; would require elections to coincide with city Veterans Affairs 2/11/13
elections beginning in 2013. Term limits board members after two consecutive terms. 1/24/13
at 2:00 p.m.
Room 1507
LB131 | Nordquist Adopt the Tobacco-Free Schools Act Education Monitor
3/12/13
Provides that no student, staff, or visitor shall use tobacco products at any time on K-12 at 1:30 p.m.
public school property or at any off-campus school sponsored event. Requires school Room 1525
boards to adopt policies.
LB143 | Bloomfield Authorize schools to adopt a child sexual abuse policy as prescribed Education Monitor
3/12/13
Requires Department of Education to develop a model child sexual abuse policy. at 1:30 p.m.
Encourages schools to adopt a policy. Room 1525
LB178 | Kintner Change provisions relating to transportation reimbursement and state aid relative to Education Killed Support
learning communities 2/26/13 3/14/13
at 1:30 p.m.
Eliminates after July 1, 2013 the requirement for a learning community to provide free Room 1525
transportation to open enrollment students and students attending a focus school or
program or a magnet school or program. The bill also eliminates the TEEOSA new
learning community transportation adjustment.
LB179 | Kintner Eliminate learning communities Education Killed Support
2/26/13 3/14/13
Eliminates the Douglas-Sarpy Learning Community effective July 1, 2014 and continues at 1:30 p.m.
the freeze on school district boundaries inside the learning community. Room 1525
LB189 | Harms Change provisions and penalties relating to occupant protection systems Transportation and Monitor

Change of provisions and penalties relating to occupant protection systems (lap and
shoulder seatbelts): (a) failure to wear an occupant protection system — 1 point assessed
against the driving record of the operator; (b) violation of any adult or child driving/riding
in a car without the use of an occupant protection system shall be fined $100 for each
violation; (c) authorize enforcement of a violation as a primary offense; and (d) no court
costs will be exempt.

Telecommunications
2/11/13

at 1:30 p.m.

Room 1113




222

LB190 | Harms Appropriate funds for the Early Childhood Education Endowment Cash Fund Appropriations Support
3/4/13
Chamber Summary: at 1:30 p.m.
LB190 would appropriate funds for the Early Childhood Education Endowment Cash Room 1003
Fund.
LB201 | Haar Authorize emergency expenditures by school districts and educational service units Education Support
2/19/13
In event of a disaster impacting a school district or ESU, the district or ESU may make at 1:30 p.m.
emergency expenditures, enter into contracts, and incur obligations for emergency Room 1525
management purposes regardless of existing statutory limitations and requirements
pertaining to appropriations, budgeting, levies, or the manner of entering into contracts.
LB253 | Adams Correct references in school statutes Education 3/26/13 Monitor
2/25/13
at 1:30 p.m.
Room 1525
LB258 | Sullivan Prohibit use of certain wireless devices by school bus drivers as prescribed Transportation and Monitor
Telecommunications
When the bus is in motion a school bus driver shall not use any type of interactive wireless | 2/26/13
communication device as defined in section 60-470.02. at 1:30 p.m.
Room 1113
LB262 | Cook Provide duties relating to sharing of student information Education 2/12/13 | 2/27/13 | 3/21/13 | Passed Monitor
2/5/13 3/28/13
Whenever applicable law permits the sharing student data, records, and information, each at 1:30 p.m. Signed by
school district, educational service unit, and learning community shall comply unless Room 1525 the
otherwise prohibited by law. The State Board of Education shall adopt rules providing for Governor
and requiring the uniform sharing of student data, records, and information among school 4/3/13
districts, educational service units, learning communities, and the department.
LB274 | Nordquist Adopt the Education Compensation Transparency Act Education Killed Oppose
2/5/13 4/22/13
Requires publication of superintendent and ESU administrator salaries and fringe benefits at 1:30 p.m.
on the school’s or ESU’s website. Room 1525
LB275 | Nordquist Adopt the Nebraska Coordinated School Health Act Education Monitor
3/12/13
Creates a competitive grant program for school health centers. Transfers $250,000 at 1:30 p.m.
annually for two years from the Education Innovation Fund to the program. Room 1525




223

LB276 | Nordquist Change reimbursement provisions under the Early Intervention Act and require a medicaid | Health and Human Support
state plan amendment Services
KOLOWSKI 3/14/13
PRIORITY BILL Strikes language that reduces the General Fund special education aid by the amount of at 1:30 p.m.
(2013) reimbursement for special education services from federal Medicaid funds. Appropriates Room 1510
that same amount of federal Medicaid for special education funds, up to $3 million, to
carry out provisions of the Early Intervention Act. Provides that amounts over $3M
should be disbursed to school districts and ESUs proportionally in relation to the amount
of federal Medicaid funds reimbursed to school districts and education service units.
LB284 | Conrad Change provisions of the Political Subdivisions Tort Claims Act relating to limits on Judiciary Oppose
actions and amounts recoverable 2/13/13
at 1:30 p.m.
Extends the statute of limitations under the Political Subdivisions Tort Claims Act to two Room 1113
years instead of one. The total amount recoverable against any employee for claims filed
pursuant to section 13-920 (negligence or wrongful act) arising out of an occurrence on or
after the effective date of this Act shall be limited to: (a) three million dollars for any
person for any number of claims arising out of a single occurrence; and (b) twelve million
dollars for all claims arising out of a single occurrence. Current limitations are $1 and $5
million.
LB301 | Carlson Change provisions relating to transfer of property between school districts Education Monitor
2/19/13
at 1:30 p.m.
Room 1525
LB323 | Haar Create the School Finance Review Committee Education Killed Monitor
2/19/13 4/19/13
Establishes a committee to monitor the operation of the Tax Equity and Educational at 1:30 p.m.
Opportunities Support Act and suggest needed revisions. Room 1525
LB332 | Harms Change application provisions relating to the Access College Early Scholarship Program Education 3/28/13 | 4/19/13 | 4/24/13 | Passed Monitor
3/4/13 5/1/13
at 1:30 p.m. Signed by
Room 1525 Governor
5/7/13
LB343 | Coash Change terminology related to mental retardation Health and Human 3/12/13 Monitor

Provides an exception to the moratorium even when there is less than 90% occupancy if it
is a facility in a second class city under certain conditions.

Services
2/20/13
at 1:30 p.m.
Room 1510




224

LB346 | Kolowski Authorize school districts to levy a tax and exceed budget authority for school security Revenue Support
measures 3/7/13
at 1:30 p.m.
School districts may, upon a two-thirds majority vote of the school board of the school Room 1524
district, levy a maximum levy of one cent for school security measures.
LB356 | Karpisek Prohibit participation in extracurricular and co-curricular activities as prescribed Education Monitor
3/18/13
at 1:30 p.m.
Room 1525
LB357 | Haar Change a budget limitation exemption under the Tax Equity and Educational Education Killed Monitor
Opportunities Support Act 2/12/13 3/20/13
at 1:30 p.m.
A school district may exceed budget authority for expenditures for sums agreed to be paid Room 1525
by a school district to certificated employees in exchange for a voluntary termination
occurring on or after the last day of the 2013-14 school year and prior to the first day of
the 2015-16 school year, to the extent that a district can demonstrate a savings in salary
and benefit costs to the school district over a five-year period.
LB365 | Avery Require instruction in certain emergency procedures as a prerequisite to high school Education Oppose
graduation 3/18/13
at 1:30 p.m.
Requires CPR and first aid training before graduation beginning the 2013-14 school year. Room 1525
LB367 | Cook Adopt the Twenty-First Century Developmental Education Act Education Monitor
2/4/13
at 1:30 p.m.
Room 1525
LB401 | Lautenbaugh Adopt the School Purchasing Act Education Oppose
2/19/13
Allows employment of a purchasing agent. Specifies varying requirements for at 1:30 p.m.
purchases of certain goods of certain amounts. Room 1525




225

LB407 | Sullivan Change calculation provisions under the Tax Equity and Educational Opportunities Education 4/17/13 | 4/25/13 | 5/10/13 Support
Support Act 2/11/13
EDUCATION at 1:30 p.m.
COMMITTEE Makes several changes to TEEOSA, including setting the base limitation at 1.5% and Room 1525
PRIORITY BILL eliminateing the instructional time allowance and teacher education allowance.
(2013)
Intended to produce amounts of state aid roughly consistent with those amounts proposed
in the Governor's mainline budget bill (LB 195). Under current provisions of Basic
allowable growth rate changed from .5% to 1.5% for 2013-14 and then to 2.5% for 2014-
15 and thereafter. Changes the local effort rate from $1.0395 to $1.03 for 2013-14 and
2014-15, and $1.00 for 2015-16 and thereafter. Eliminates the instructional time
allowance, teacher education allowance, averaging adjustment, and local choice
adjustment for 2013-14 and thereafter. Limits the summer school allowance to the amount
reported on AFR beginning with 2014-15 state aid. Eliminates the exclusion from GFOE
of expenditures for tuition paid and transportation fees paid to other districts (based upon
the technical cleanup bill from 2012). (NCSA Summary)
LB408 | Sullivan Change dates and provisions relating to certification and distribution of state aid Education 2/5/13 2/7/13 | 2/14/13 | Signed by Oppose
2/4/13 the
Sets certification date as June 1, 2013. at 1:30 p.m. Governor
Room 1525 2/28/13
LB409 | Sullivan Change distribution provisions for core services and educational technology funds Education Monitor
2/19/13
Provides that if the needs for any ESU or learning community minus the product of the at 1:30 p.m.
adjusted valuation for the ESU unit or learning community multiplied by the local effort Room 1525
rate is less than zero, then any statewide student allocation shall be reduced. “Technical
cleanup bill from NDOE”
LB410 | Sullivan Change and eliminate provisions relating to education Education 4/8/13 5/1/13 Monitor
2/25/13
EDUCATION at 1:30 p.m.
COMMITTEE Modifies, edits, and harmonizes sections of law relevant to rules and regulations, Room 1525
PRIORITY BILL kindergarten admission, the enrollment option program, access to school files, reporting on
(2013) attendance, transportation, TEEOSA, early childhood education, the Special Education
Act, educational service units, distance education reimbursement, learning community
reporting, disclosure of certain records, and private postsecondary career schools. (NCSA
Summary)
LB416 | Kolowski Change teacher education allowance provisions relative to the state aid formula Education Killed Support
2/11/13 4/19/13
Provides that for school fiscal year 2014-15 and thereafter, in lieu of the teacher education | at 1:30 p.m.
allowance, it is the intent of the Legislature to develop and establish a system for Room 1525

rewarding teachers who take the initiative to improve their skills and knowledge with the
goal of improving student achievement.




226

LB432 | Price Appropriate funds for the Interstate Compact on Educational Opportunity for Military Appropriations Monitor
Children 3/4/13
at 1:30 p.m.
Room 1003
LB438 | Adams Provide for priority schools, operating councils, and community schools Education 5/2/13 Monitor
2/25/13
ADAMS Requires school accountability system be established by the State Board. Allows for at 1:30 p.m.
PRIORITY BILL designation of priority schools where intervention teams would be assigned. Room 1525
(2013)
LB447 | Avery Provide for sales tax on soft drinks, change the distribution of sales tax proceeds, and Revenue Monitor
provide funding for projects to help children 3/15/13
at 1:30 p.m.
Removes sales tax exemption from soft drinks, defined as nonalcoholic beverages that Room 1524
contain natural or artificial sweeteners, but not to include beverages that contain primarily
milk or milk products, soy, rice, or similar milk substitutes, or one hundred percent
vegetable or fruit juice. Earmarks revenue to fund a statewide database, to Public Health
Departments, and to school districts to help fund a wellness coordinator and program.
LB460 | Krist Require a booster meningococcal conjugate vaccine for students as prescribed Education Monitor
3/12/13
Except as provided in sections 79-221 and 79-222, on and after July 1, 2014, every student | at 1:30 p.m.
entering the seventh grade and at age sixteen shall have a booster immunization containing | Room 1525
meningococcal conjugate vaccine which meets the standards approved by the United
States Public Health Service for such biological products, as such standards existed on
January 1, 2013.
LB469 | Scheer Change an exemption to school budget lid relating to payments for a voluntary termination | Education Killed Monitor
2/12/13 4/22/13
Removes time windows for voluntary termination to be outside the lid. Provides though at 1:30 p.m.
that a district must demonstrate a savings in salary and benefit costs to the school district Room 1525
over a 5 year period.
LB470 | Scheer Adopt the Superintendent Pay Transparency Act Education 3/4/13 Oppose
2/5/13
Requires posting the pending superintendent contract 5 days before approving it; after at 1:30 p.m.
approval a copy must be filed with the State Department of Education. Room 1525
LB481 | Lathrop Create the Career Education Task Force Education Support
2/4/13
at 1:30 p.m.
Room 1525

AICUN Summary:




LB 481 is somewhat of a companion bill to LB 480. It would create a Career Education
Task Force. The task force, which would include representatives of the legislature,
business, labor, teachers, community colleges, and government, would focus on a variety
of topics relating to career education, from middle and high school curriculum, teacher
availability, and equipment needs, to alignment of curriculum at secondary and
postsecondary levels, to the role of businesses and labor organizations.

227

LB495 | Sullivan Change provisions relating to the Education Innovation Fund and early childhood grant Education 3/27/13 | 4/5/13 | 4/10/13 | Passed w/E | Monitor
reporting 3/19/13 4/18/13
SPEAKER at 1:30 p.m. Signed by
PRIORITY BILL Changes the distribution of the proceeds from the Education Innovation Fund (state lottery | Room 1525 Governor
(2013) funds) for 2013 onward. (NCSA Summary) 4/24/13
LB496 | Sullivan Change provisions relating to school reorganization incentive payments Education Killed Monitor
3/19/13 4/22/13
Provides that $1 million would go from the Education Innovation Fund to the School at 1:30 p.m.
District Reorganization Fund in the next two fiscal years. Would give it the next priority Room 1525
after $ 1 million is transferred to the Excellence in Teaching Cash Fund.
LB497 | Sullivan Change distribution and provide for a study of the Education Innovation Fund Education 3/28/13 | 4/9/13 Monitor
3/19/13
SULLIVAN Ends transfers from lottery ticket revenues to the Nebraska Opportunity Grant Fund on at 1:30 p.m.
PRIORITY BILL June 30, 2016. Revenue would instead go to the Education Innovation Fund. Directs the Room 1525
(2013) Education Committee to study and report by December 31, 2013 the potential uses of the
funds dedicated to education from lottery proceeds.
AICUN Summary:
LB 497 would change the allocation of money from the state lottery act beginning July 1,
2016. As of June 30, 2016, all monies currently earmarked to be spent from the Education
Innovation Fund, which is 44.5 percent of lottery funds, would no longer be earmarked.
This would include money for student aid, which is 24.75 percent of the total lottery funds,
or about 56 percent of monies from the Education Innovation Fund. The Education
Committee would conduct a study of potential uses of the funds dedicated to education
from the proceeds of the lottery. Factors the study would consider include the educational
priorities of the state, the types of educational activities that are suited to being funded by
lottery funds as opposed to state general funds, whether state lottery funds should be used
for significant projects requiring temporary funding or to sustain ongoing activities, and
whether periodic reviews of the use of lottery funds for education should be scheduled.
LB500 | Brasch Change school bus operation provisions Transportation and 3/19/13 | 4/19/13 | 4/24/13 | Passed Monitor
Telecommunications 5/1/13
Provides that no school bus shall stop to load or unload pupils outside of the corporate 2/26/13 Signed by
limits of any city or village or on any part of the state highway system within the corporate | at 1:30 p.m. Governor
limits of a city or village, unless there is at least four hundred feet of clear vision in each Room 1113 5/7/13

direction of travel.




228

LB506 | Bolz Change elementary class size allowance in the state aid formula Education Killed Support
2/12/13 4/19/13
Changes the state aid formula to extend the elementary class size allowance through the at 1:30 p.m.
2015-16. This allowance is currently due to sunset after the 2012-13. (NCSA Summary) Room 1525
LB507 | Campbell Adopt the Step Up to Quality Child Care Act Health and Human 4/2/13 | 4/30/13 Monitor
Services
BOLZ PRIORITY Created the Step Up to Quality Child Care Act. The Act is to: 1) provide accountability 2/7/13
BILL (2013) for public dollars invested in child care and early childhood education programs, 2) at 1:30 p.m.
provide a path to higher quality of child care and early childhood education program Room 1510
providers, 3) provide parents a tool to evaluate quality child care and education programs, Cancelled
4) improve child development and school readiness outcomes for children. The Rescheduled:
Legislature finds that parents need better information when choosing child care and 2/20/13
education programs and providers who will improve the quality and programs they offer. at 1:30 p.m.
Child care and education programs will assign ratings based on quality rating and Room 1510
improvement criteria.
The department will work to create a system of incentives and support the quality rating
and improvement system. The State Department of Education shall create the Nebraska
Early Childhood Professional Record System, which will track and verify degrees and
credentials of the professionals and will provide information to the quality rating and
improvement system. The department will conduct a market rate survey of child care
providers in the state. Rates will be adjusted in the odd-numbered years, not less than the
60th percentile and not to exceed the 75th percentile, except that nationally accredited
child care providers will be reimbursed at the higher rates applicable child care and
education programs that participate in the improvement system will also be reimbursed at
higher rates.
LB509 | Murante Change election of learning community coordinating council Government, Oppose
Military and
Beginning in 2015, provides for a learning community coordinating council membership Veterans Affairs
consisting of one member from each school district. 3/7/13
at 1:30 p.m.
Room 1507
LB510 | Scheer Change Open Meeting Act telephone conference call provisions and authorization for Government, 2/11/13 | 2/22/13 | 3/4/13 | Passed Monitor
videoconferencing and teleconferencing Military and 3/14/13
Veterans Affairs Signed by
Opens section 84-11 and adds Educational Service Unit Coordinating Council to entities 2/6/13 Governor
who may videoconference and teleconference. Doubles length of permissible telephone at 1:30 p.m. 3/20/13
conference for all entities to two hours. Room 1507




229

LB511 | Scheer Change allocation provisions relating to the Education Innovation Fund Education Killed Monitor
3/19/13 4/22/13
Transfer Education Innovation Fund money to the Eudcational Technology Center from at 1:30 p.m.
2016-17 to 2019-20. The center will develop an educational content or learning object Room 1525

repository system, learning management system deployment or enhancement, professional
development and educational content development, and directory services to allow
common access to such systems.

LB512 | Scheer Change provisions relating to academic content standards and statewide assessment and Education Support
reporting 2/25/13
at 1:30 p.m.

Allows state board of education to administer assessment instruments that measure student | Room 1525
knowledge relative to common academic content standards adopted by a consortium of
states in particular subject areas.

LB539 | Chambers Prohibit requiring teaching experience for superintendents Education Killed Oppose
2/5/13 3/4/13
Provides that no school board or board of education shall require that any candidate for at 1:30 p.m.

superintendent of schools have teaching experience. Any rule or regulation adopted by the | Room 1525
State Board of Education purporting to authorize school boards or boards of education to
include such a requirement in any contract of employment is null and void.

LB540 | Chambers Prohibit rules and regulations requiring teachers to lead pledge of allegiance Education Oppose
3/18/13

at 1:30 p.m.
Room 1525

LB547 | Kolowski Provide an income tax credit for payments to school districts for extracurricular activities Revenue Monitor
and character education programs 2/22/13

at 1:30 p.m.
Room 1524




230

LB553 | Nordquist Change provisions relating to school employee retirement Nebraska 4/8/13 | 4/18/13 | 4/24/13 | Passed Support
Retirement Systems 5/7/13
NEBRASKA As amended LB 553 is the omnibus bill on retirement that includes sections from LB 305, 2/6/13 Returned
RETIREMENT LB 306, LB 553, & LB 554. at 12:00 p.m. by
SYSTEMS Room 1525 Governor
PRIORITY BILL The sections amended into LB 553 from LB 305 and LB 306 change the Judges Plan’s and without
(2013) the State Patrol Plan’s amortization method from a level dollar method to a level approval
percentage of salary method beginning July 1, 2013. 5/13/13
As amended, LB 553 also makes the following changes to the school employees’ LB554,
retirement plan: LB305, and
-Eliminates a sunset so the employee contribution rate remains 9.78% LB306
-Cost-of-living increases for new hires will be capped at 1% instead of 2.5% amended
-The retirement wage for new hires will be calculated with 5 year window instead of a 3 into LB553
year window
-The state will increase its contribution to 1% of compensation to 2%, which translates
into about $20 million a year
-The amortization method is changed from a level dollar method to a level percentage of
salary method
-Eligibility for the plan is changed from 15 years per week to 20 hours per week
LB554 | Nordquist Change provisions relating to school employee retirement Nebraska Monitor
Retirement Systems
2/6/13 LB554,
at 12:00 p.m. LB305, and
Room 1525 LB306
amended
into LB553
LB555 | Nordquist Adopt the Preparing Students for Educational Success Act Health and Human Monitor

Provides for grants to organizations that provide for after-school programming for students
ages 5-18 in families eligible for the federal Temporary Assistance for Needy Families
program.

Services
2/7/13

at 1:30 p.m.
Room 1510




231

LB556 | McGill Provide for telehealth services for children, change the medical assistance program, and Health and Human 4/30/13 Monitor
provide duties for the Department of Health and Human Services Services
MCGILL 2/14/13
PRIORITY BILL The bill provided for centralized telehealth medical and behavioral health services for at 1:30 p.m.
(2013) children in public schools, which will assist parents to access health care for school Room 1510
children. These services will allow parent to access healthcare for their children without
jeopardizing their income, salary, or employment. The bill authorized each regional
behavioral health authority to establish an implementation and development team to aid
the telehealth services for behavioral health and develop recommendations for the future.
The Department of Education shall adopt rules providing telehealth services through the
public schools. The Medical Assistance Program could cover transmission costs for
related services. Early and periodic screening, diagnosis and treatment for children shall
include both physical and behavioral screenings.
LB566 | Karpisek Create the Educational Technology Infrastructure Grant Program Education Killed Monitor
3/19/13 4/22/13
Funds the program with beginning in 2016-17 with the Education Innovation Fund. at 1:30 p.m.
Room 1525
LB575 | Harr Provide for professional development training for school board and learning community Education Oppose
coordinating council members 3/18/13
at 1:30 p.m.
Requires 12 hours of professional development for newly elected school board members Room 1525
or learning community council members and 8 such hours for re-elected members.
Specifies what two of those hours must constitute. State Board of Education will provide
the training.
LB585 | Smith Provide, change, and eliminate provisions relating to learning councils Education 3/27/13 | 4/10/13 | 4/24/13 | Passed Support
2/26/13 5/2/13
SMITH PRIORITY at 1:30 p.m. Signed by
BILL (2013) Room 1525 Governor
5/8/13
LB593 | Lautenbaugh Adopt the Charter Schools Act Education Killed Oppose
2/25/13 3/14/13
Authorizes charter schools in Omaha. A charter school a public school located in a city of | at 1:30 p.m.
the metropolitan class which operates under a charter granted by the State Board of Room 1525

Education and operates independently of any school board or board of education. Each
school board or board of education shall grant a leave of absence to any teacher employed
by the school district requesting such leave in order to teach in a charter school. School
Districts whose students attend the charter must pay the charter the actual per pupil cost
for the preceding fiscal years times the number of attending students.




232

LB599 | Sullivan Change exemptions relating to school budget limitations Education Killed Support
2/12/13 3/20/13
Sunsets after 2013-14, instead of 2016-17, the lid exclusion provided to pay for employer at 1:30 p.m.
contributions under the School Employees Retirement Plan in excess of 7.35%. (NCSA Room 1525
Summary)
LB604 | Haar Change computation of the cost growth factor relating to state aid to schools Education Killed Support
2/12/13 3/20/13
at 1:30 p.m.
Room 1525
LB619 | Haar Require instruction in sexual health education Education Oppose
3/12/13
at 1:30 p.m.
Room 1525
LB638 | Nelson Provide a cash balance retirement system for school employees Nebraska Killed Monitor
Retirement Systems 4/8/13
1/31/13
at 12:00 pm
Room 1525
LB640 | Hadley Change provisions relating to the Tax Equity and Educational Opportunities Support Act Education Killed Support
2/11/13 4/19/13
Provides for a temporary aid adjustment to reduce TEESOA for 2013-15. Repeals at 1:30 p.m.
averaging adjustment. Creates the Basic Funding Adjustment. Room 1525
LB645 | Haar Change teacher education allowance and fall personnel report provisions Education Killed Oppose
2/11/13 4/19/13
Provides that beginning in school year 2013-14 the teacher education allowance is based at 1:30 p.m.
on a prescribed formula based on type of degree obtained plus additional credit hours. Sets | Room 1525

the amount statewide for the allowance at $25 million.




	May 20, 2013 Board Packet
	Student Fees Public Hearing Script
	Agenda
	Administrative Memorandum
	Financials
	Check Register
	Activity Fund
	Surplus
	G.1. Approval of Policy 6670 - Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment - Homebound Instruction
	H.1. First Reading of Policy 6275 - Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment - Employee Created Material
	H.2. Approval of Rule 6670.1 - Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment - Homebound Instruction
	H.3. Approval of Rule 6675.1 - Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment - Exempt Schools:  Requests for Programs, Services or Materials
	H.4. Approval of Rule 6680.1 - Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment - Nonpublic Schools:  Requests for Programs, Services
	H.5. Approval of Rule 6750.1 - Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment - Student Fees
	H.6. Approval of Construction Documents Phase for Upchurch Elementary Additions
	H.7. Approval of 2013 High School Graduates
	South High
	West High
	North High
	H.8.Approval of 2013-2014 High School Calendars
	North High
	South High
	West High
	2013-2014 Approved Calendar
	H.9. Approval of Certified Athletic Trainer Contract
	H.10. Approval of Contract for Physician Services for the High School Athletic Programs from Lakeside Orthopedics
	H.11. Administrator for Hire - Colleen Ballard
	H.12. Approval of Personnel Actions
	New Hires
	Resignations
	Rescission of Resignation
	I.1. Senior Status Report
	I.2. Legislative Report



